CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

%_. BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NHDC LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of NHDC LTD (“the
Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2022 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended as on that date, and Notes to the Standalone Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes for
the year ended as on that date (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements™)

In’ our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements gives the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as on March 31, 2022 and its Profit, Changes
in Equity and its cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SA) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI’s code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence that is
obtained by us, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters, for incorporation in our Report.
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Key Audit Matter

Auditor’s Response

Recognition and measurement of revenue
from sale of power :

The Company records revenue from Sale of
Power based on CERC Tariff Regulations.
During the Year, CERC has notified trued up
tariff order for the period 2014-19 and projected
tariff for the period 2019-24 for ISPS and OSPS.
Earlier year Sales has been accounted for
differential tariffs of previous years. Tariff
Regulation notified by CERC vide notification
dated 07/03/2019 interalia provides that capital
cost considered for fixation of tariff for current
period tariff period shall be subject to truing up
at the end of tariff period.

Accordingly, Sales for the year has been
recognized based on principles enunciated in
CERC regulation 2019-24 and as per on actual
Capex of admitted items. Accordingly, tariff
adjustment has been calculated for truing up
adjustment.

This is considered as key audit matter due to the
nature and extent of estimates made as per the
CERC Tariff Regulations, which leads to
recognition and measurement of revenue from
sale of power being complex.

We have obtained an understanding of
the CERC tariff Regulations, Orders,
Guidelines and the  Company’s
Accounting Policy and procedures in
respect of on revenue recognition and
measurement of revenue from sale of
power comprising of capacity and energy
charges and adopted the following audit
procedures:

Evaluated and tested the effectiveness of
the Company’s design of internal controls
relating to recognition and measurement
of revenue from sale of power.

We  understood determination and
working of the various factors and
parameters in  billing and revenue
recognition in terms of CERC
Regulations

Based on the above procedure performed,
the recognition and measurement of
revenue from sale of power is considered
to be adequate and reasonable.

Ind AS 116, identifying and segregating lease
and non-lease components in the transactions,
reviewing the trial balance to comply with
Ind AS.

Power Purchase Agreement entered into by
NHDC Ltd with single beneficiary for the
substantial period of the stipulated life of the
Hydel Power Stations has the substance of an

We verified the Ind AS Annexure as the
main tool in preparation of the
Standalone Financial Statement. This

statement has a linkage to the codes of




embedded lease arrangement pursuant to Ind AS
116.

Revenue from power generation business is
divided into 2 parts in the Profit and Loss
Account: lease rental and balance as sale of
power. Further major portion of the lease rental
is recognized as income from finance lease and
disclosed under Revenue from Operations
Income while the balance amount of lease rental
is deducted from the value of lease receivable
and this lease receivable is classified as Non-
current asset and partly under Current assets -
Financial assets - others.

As per Ind AS116, the lease payments shall be
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, which keeps changing on each reporting
date on account of additional capitalization or de
capitalization of assets and change in trued-up /
estimate Annual Fixed Charges (AFC) as per
latest notifications of CERC, to the extent
applicable.

accounts in the Trial balance.

Various factors under the monthly energy
billing and other billings are to be
identified and segregated to those relating
to lease model and those relating to sale
of power. We called for a reconciliation
of all bills raised in the year. The energy
bills contains various factors of billing as
per Tariff order applicable like capacity
charge (normative), energy charges,
energy over saleable design energy,
incentives and other adjustments. Also
there is unbilled revenue. Certain
elements of bhilling fall under Annual
Fixed Cost (AFC). We verified the
finance lease model working on the
reporting date.

AFC is apportioned to lease model and
repayment of principal amount of lease
model is worked out.

The reconciliation statement shows the
total billed and unbilled amount mapped
to Income from lease model and income
on sale of power. This reconciliation
statement was verified by us.

Refer Sl. no 16(B) of Note 34-
Explanatory notes to account where
maturity analysis of lease receivables and
changes in carrying amount
investment in finance lease is given.

of net

Based on the above
performed, the recognition of revenue
and measurement of Lease rent receivable
is considered adequate and reasonable

procedures

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances and
accruals of revenue pending tariff Notifications.
Revenue recognition on sale of power to and the

disclosure requirements under Ind AS 114

We have assessed the api;ﬁuﬁion of the
provisions of Ind AS 114, Guidance Note
on Accounting for Rate Regulated
Activities (Previous GAAP) issued by the
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“Regulatory Deferral Accounts™

The operating activities of the Company are
subject to cost of service regulations where by
tariff charged for electricity generated is based
on allowable capital and other cost and expenses
and stipulated return there against Regulatory
Deferral Accounts are based on the estimates
with respect to recoverability there of as per the
current CERC Tariff Regulations on final
approval and notifications.

The above rate regulation results in creation of
right (asset) or an obligation (liability) as
envisaged in the accounting framework which is
not the case in other industries. Guidance Note
on Accounting for Rate Regulated Activities
(Previous GAAP) issued by the ICAI is
applicable.

The company has recognized deferred tax asset
relating to MAT credit entitlement as per Ind AS
12. Utilization of MAT credit will result in
lower outflow of income tax in future years.
Further partial benefit of MAT credit is to be
appropriated/adjusted in future years through
effective tax rate adjustment mechanism as
applicable for the tariff Regulations 2019-24 and
accordingly accounted as Regulatory Deferral
Liability.

The debit balance in Regulatory Deferral
Account is disclosed in Note No 14.1 and credit
balance in Note No 14.2 separately in the
balance sheet,

ICAL in respect of the Company's revenue
recognition policy for sale of power We
have verified the accounting of revenue
in accordance with the CERC Tariff
Regulations, Orders, Circulars,
Guidelines and the Company's internal
circulars and procedures in respect of
recognition and measurement of revenue
from sale of energy comprising of
capacity and energy charges.

- It is observed that the consideration of
various items under “Net movement in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balances”
and the treatment in the audited accounts
are in compliance with the accounting
principles laid down in Ind AS 114

Based on the above procedure performed,
the recognition, measurement and
adequacy of disclosure of revenue as per
Ind AS 114 and Ind AS 115 for FY 2021-
22 are considered to be adequate and
reasonable,

Attention is invited to Sl no 21 of Note -
34 - other Explanatory notes to Accounts:

We called for a statement of MAT credit
entitlement year wise till 2021-22, how
much MAT credit was utilized and how
much lapsed till 2021-22. We also
reviewed the future cash flow submitted
for tariff revision and also future cash
flow assessment to determine whether the
MAT credit shall be utilized in future.

procedures
and

Based the above
performed,  the  recognition
measurement of deferred tax relating to
MAT credit entitlement and
corresponding  Regulatory  Deferral
Liability are reasonable.

on




[mpairment assessment of Plant, Property and
Equipment (PPE)

The company has a material asset base (PPE) in
physical terms and not reflected as such in the
financial statements. Most of the PPE are
reflected in Lease rent receivable under
embedded finance lease model in pursuance of
Ind AS 116. The company has identified that
each of the hydro generating plant as Cash
Generating Units(CGU). Ind AS 36- Impairment
of Assets requires an entity to assess on each
Balance Sheet date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the entity is required to
estimate the recoverable amount of the asset.
Based on the assessment, the company has
concluded that no significant
impairment indicator or any impairment in
respect of the CGUs of the company tested for
impairment during the year 2021-2022. Hence
no provision for impairment against PPE has
been considered necessary by the company.

there exists

We considered this as a key audit matter as the
cartying value of PPE requires impairment
assessment based on future expected cash flows
associated with the power plants.

We have obtained the inhouse technical
committee report on impairment and
reviewed. The committee constituted has
senior officials from Commercial, O&M,
D&E and Finance division.

The fact that there is no restructuring or
discontinuation of operation of the
business of company during the period,
there is no deterioration in the financial
condition of beneficiary, there are no
instances of write off of trade receivables
in the past and that company has taken
Mega Insurance coverage of Assets of
Projects was all considered by the
committee.

The assessment of impairment indicators
based on internal & external sources of
information for both the power stations
have been considered for the purpose of
impairment analysis.

Based on the above procedures
performed, we observed that the
company’s assessment of impairment of

the PPE is adequate and reasonable.

Contingent Liability

There are a number of litigations pending before
various forums, against the company other than
capital commitments on capital works. These

litigations are against the company in matter of

disputes over land compensation cases, disputed
tax matters, contractor’s payments subject to
arbitration or challenging of arbitration awards.
Contingent liabilities as on 31-03-2022 other
than capital commitments is Rs 526.05 Lakhs.

Our audit procedures based on which we
arrived  at conclusion regarding
of  the Contingent
Liabilities include the following:

the
reasonableness

Obtained the status of the case from the
legal department and their view on the
matter;

Evaluated the contractual terms and
conditions and management’s rationale
for the adequacy of the provision so far

Claims made against the Company are | made and the amount remaining un
significant. These are pending for decision | provided against the demands made
before arbitration or other judicial forums and | against the Company; Z ‘;\UA ‘J;ﬁ J
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consequential and possible impact thercof and
provisions/disclosure required have been based
on the management’s assessment of the
probability of the occurrence of the liability.
The management does not expect that the above
claims/obligations (including under litigation),
when ultimately concluded and determined,
will have a material and adverse effect on the
company’s results of operations or financial

Discussion  with  management and
reviewing the correspondences and Notes
on related matters,

Reliance has been placed on the decisions
on similar matters and probability of the
lability arising therefrom and provision
made by the Management pending final

condition. judgement / decisions

Reviewed the appropriateness and
adequacy of the disclosure by the
management as required in terms of the
requirement of IND AS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
. Asscts™.

Based on the above procedures
performed, the estimation and disclosures
of contingent liabilities is considered to
be adequate and reasonable.

Information Other than the standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon:

* The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors® Report including Annexures, Management
Discussion and Analysis Report and Report on Corporate Governance, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon. The other information as stated
above is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor’s Report.

= Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

* In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available, and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

*» When we read the other information as stated above and if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and describe necessary actions required as per applicable laws and regulations.




Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, Cash Flows and Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are [ree from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one




resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluation the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period
and therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequence
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2020 (the order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure -1 as a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order to the

extent applicable.

Based on the verification of books of account of the Company and according to information
and explanations given to us, we give below a report on the Directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act:

Sl
No

Directions

Reply

Whether the Company
has system in place to

process all the
accounting

transactions  through
IT system? If yes, the
implications of
processing of
accounting

fransactions  outside
IT system on the
integrity of  the

accounts along with
the financial
implications, if any,
may be stated

According to the information
and explanations given to us and
based on our audit, all
accounting  transactions  are
routed through ORACLE
system implemented by the
Company. Period end
standalone Financial Statements
are compiled offline based on

balances and transactions
generated  from  ORACLE
system.

We have neither been informed
nor have we come across during
the course of our audit any
accounting transactions having
impact on the integrity of the
accounts along  with the
financial implications which
have been processed outside the
I'T system.

Impact on Accounts

Action 4 ;
& Financial
taken ;!
Statements of the
thercon
company
No action
) NIL
required




Whether there is any
restructuring  of  an
existing loan or cases
of waiver/write off of
debts/ loans/ interest
ete. made by a lender
to the Company due
to the Company’s
inability to repay the
loan? 1If yes, the

According to information and
explanations given to us and
based on our audit, there 1s no
case of restructuring of an | No action

2 financial impact may i ; NIL

existing loan or cases of | required

be stated. Whether . . .
waiver/write off of debts / loans

such cases are | .
/ interest etc. made by lender to

properly  accounted the Compan

for? (In case, lender is PR

a Government

company, then this

direction is  also

applicable for

statutory auditor of

lender company)

Whether funds

(grants/ subsidy etc.)

teceived/receivable According to information and

for specific schemes | explanations given to us and

from Central/State | based on our audit, the company

3 Government and its | has accounted for and utilized | No action NI

agencies were | the funds received for specific | required
properly  accounted | schemes Central / State agencies
for/utilized as per its | as per the terms and conditions
terms and conditions? | of the schemes.

List the cases of
deviation.

3. Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in the paragraph above, as required by
section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.




(iii) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(iv) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 as amended.

(v) In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualifications of the
Directors, are not applicable as it is a government Company.

(vi) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure -2 to this report. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(vii) As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government
Companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance with the requirement of provisions of section
197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

(viil) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us :

a) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Standalone financial statements as on 31-Mar-2022. (Refer Note no:34 Para 1 to the standalone
Financial Statements)

b) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian Accounting
Standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts. However, there are no
such derivative contracts dealt by the company, hence provision for foreseeable losses towards
derivative contracts are not applicable.

c¢) There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) Omitted as per Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2021, which has been
notified by MCA vide Notification dt. 24-Mar-2021

(e) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in othqy,ﬂ%%%%ﬂg\or entities
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identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(1) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notfice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided above, contains any
material mis-statement.

() As stated in Note No. 33(3)(c) to the standalone financial statements

(i) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during
the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

(i1) The 1% interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year which is subject
to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The amount of
dividend proposed is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

(iii) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed second interim dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

(2) The requirement of having accounting software by the company for maintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail is not applicable, as the same has been
extended to 01-Apr-2023.

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO,.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - 004465C

< FT_N_FF‘*E.
AR ORNESIAN
(= N

Z/eaN A46EAT
)\ BHOPPp

Date : 09-May-2022 Ny MBG. - 229774
Place : Bhopal  UDIN : 22229774A1Q00X7710
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ANNEXURE - ‘1’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 2021-22

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s™ section of

our report to the Members of NHDC Ltd. of even date]

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

(1)

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right —
to-use assets.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
(except for submerged assets in water) during the year in accordance with its annual assets and
inventory verification policy of the company, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company, location of its plants and the nature of its assets. Discrepancies noticed
on such verification during the year have been appropriately dealt in books of account.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the Management, the title deeds of all
the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)disclosed in the financial statements are held
in the name of the company, the major portion of immovable properties is land acquired for dam,
resettlement and rehabilitation of affected people, these are right-to-use of land and so no title
deed exists in the name of the company, as on the balance sheet date except for the following
where the title/ lease deeds are not available with the Company.

3 Whethe
cirm,: " :_: );u:r Period held — | Reason for
Description of LA Held in the P indicate not being
‘opert value name of director or range, where | held in na
PRRRER ## (Rs. in 1 their relative ;_,gl ; ok :}c Imlj 1:1(—‘:
i 'C dle cO al
Lakhs) or employee Pprop e o
Land Right to Use- Land owned .
Indira Sagar by Govt of Kagat 1o e
. & 264500.71 No - granted by
Project (ISP)- Madhya Govt of MP
102352.14 Acres | Eradgsh | |
Land Right to Use- Land owned .
‘ : Right to use
Omkareshwar by Govt of
; 105004.81 No - granted by
Project (OSP)- Madhya Govt of MP
14405.87 Acres Pradesh

## Expenditure incurred are compensatory in nature including payment made to land QOutsees

and resettlement expenses incurred upto 31-Mar-2022.




(if)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, Plant and Equipment (including right-to-
use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at
31 March, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at all locations in reasonable
intervals during the year. The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management, in our opinion is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and
the nature of its business. The company is maintaining proper records for inventory and no
discrepancies exceeding 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.
Minor discrepancics were properly dealt with in the books of account noticed during physical
verification.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 Crore, in
aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable.

The company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(a) The Company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity. Hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a)(A & B)
& 3(iii)(b,c,d,e & f) is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company has
complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 with respect to loans, investments,
guarantees and security made.

The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits,
from the public. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the
Companies Act 2013, for the products/ services of the company which is electricity generation.
We are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not however made a detailed examination of these records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the company has
generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Duty of customs,
Duty of excise, Value added tax, Cess, Electricity duty, Energy Cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.




(viii)

(ix)

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund,
Employee’s State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as on 31-03-2022 for a period

of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per books of accounts of the
company, the following statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, Details of the same given
below:

Income Tax

Nature of . Amount unpaid | Year to which it Forum where
Nature of dues . ‘ ; 2 :
Statute (Rs. in lakhs) pertains (F.Y.) | dispute is pending
ding Dems
Income Outstanding Demand 0.68 2008-09 CPC
Tax as per Traces
Income Outstanding Demand 0.14 2009-10 CPC
Tax as per Traces
anding D
Income Outstanding Demand 0.14 2007-08 cpC
Tax as per Traces
6 Dems
Income Outstanding Demand 0.04 2015-16 CPC
Tax as per Traces
Income Outstanding Demand

0.02 Various years CPC
Tax as per Traces ‘ a4 =

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961).

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year,

(a) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender.
Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender; or government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under Clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not
applicable.

(d) The company has not raised funds either for short term purpose or for long term purpose,
hence reporting under Clause 3(ix)(d) is not applicable. -




(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, Associates or Joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on Clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management the company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year were applied for the purposes for which
those are raised during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or Optionally) and hence reporting under Clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the Management,
we report that no material fraud by the company or no material fraud on the company has been
noticed or reported during the year and up to the date of this report.

(b) No report under sub section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules ,2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

(xii) (a) The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under Clause 3(xii)(a,b,c) of the
order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 where
applicable and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the notes to the
standalone financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as per the
provisions of section 192 of Companies Act. Hence, paragraph 3(xv) are not applicable.




(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

Date : 09-May-2022
Place : Bhopal

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence Reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a & b) of the
Order is not applicable.

(c) In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company (CIC) within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under Clause 3(xvi)(c & d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Hence,
reporting under clause 3 (xviii) is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(a) The company has transferred unspent amount in respect of other than ongoing projects to a
Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act.

(b) The company does not have any ongoing projects under CSR activities as on 31-Mar-2022,
hence reporting under Clause 3(xx)(b) is not applicable.

Since, the financial statement is a standalone financial statement, reporting to the clause (xxi) of
the order is not applicable.

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - 004465C




ANNEXURE - ‘2’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT 2021-22
[Referred to in paragraph 3(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s”
section of our report to the Members of NHDC Ltd. of even date]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NHDC Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31% March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICATI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting. “GANE




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us ,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31% March 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over
financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No - 004465C
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NHDC LIGITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2022

m_’_[Arnnunl in & Lakhs)

e
PARTICULARS Mate Ho.| As at 315t March, 2022 | As at 31st Mareh, 2021 As at 15t April, 2020
ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
a1) Property, Plant and Equipment 21 14,309 15,020 15,759
b} Capital Work In Progress 2.2 776 1,608 752
c} Right Of Use Assets 23 81,970 87345 82114
d) Invesimanl Froperny 24 - -
) Intangible Assels 25 - g
f} Intanglble Az=els under development 26 51 17 -
g) Financial Assets
i} Investmonts 3.1 - - -
iij Leans 3.2 2,651 2,358 2,008
iily Others 33 4.83,028 4,26,118 4,14,036
h}) Non Current Tax Assets (MNat) 4 982 883 1,432
1} Deferred Tax Assets (Nat) 1B 18,707 28,162 29,643
§) Other Non Current Assets 5 1,508 1,383 1328 |
TOTAL HON CURRENT ASSETS 6,10,073 5,63,034 557,070
{2) CURRENT ASSETS
a) Invenlories B 1,014 927 837
b) Financial Assets
i} Trade Receivablas 7 BE,632 60,125 44623
lij Gash and Cash Equivalents B 13,948 21,988 887
iii) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents a 37,966 1,03,108 1,27,015
iv) Loans 10 534 428 487
v) Othars 11 17.053 17.574 16,700
€) Current Tax Assats (Not) 12 2,256 2,250 5,076
d} Other Current Aszels 13 1,648 1,443 2,109
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,31,051 2,07,830 1,897,734
{3) Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 141 30,064 30,064 30,064
TOTAL ASSETS AND REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES 7,71,188 £,00.428 7.84,868
EQUITY AND_LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 15.1 1.96,258 1,826,258 1,596,258
(b) Other Equity 152 368208 3.74.409 3.62.847
TOTAL EQUITY 5,684,467 6,70,667 5,598,108
(2)  LIABILITIES
B
a) Financial Lizhilities
i) Borrowings 16.1 - . -
ia) Leasn Liabilites 16.2 39 i) a0
i) Other financial liabilities 16.3 3 &7 105
b) Provisions 17 623 130 2,789
) Other non-current Liabilities .| 99812 1.0G,269 1.11.682
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIAEILITIES 1,00,5056 1,086,525 1,14,656
(3) CURRENTLIABILITIES
8) Finaneial Liabilities
1) Borrawings 201 = = -
ia) Lease Lisbilities 20.2 £ = 18
i) Trade Payablas 203
Total m_.natanding dues of micro enterprises and emall 703 510 411
enlerprises
Total outalanding dues of I‘.‘:reqilars other than micro 459 418 711
enterprises and small anterprises
iii} Other financial liabilities 20.4 4,400 4,733 5,025
b)Y Other Current Lizbilities 21 8,546 9,586 8616
¢} Provisions 22 19,997 31,880 21,255
d) Currenl Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 1,456 - 279
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 35,871 47,357 36,315
(4) Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances 14.2 70,345 76,379 74,782
TOTAL EQUITY, LIABILITIES AND REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT 7.71.488 5.00,928 7,84,068
BALANCES (I o
Ascompanying notes Lo the Standalone Financial Statemants 1-35
Note: The figuras as at 31st March 2021 and st April 2020 as given above are
restated (Nota No-36)
As perour roport of even data attached Far and on behalf of Board of Diractors
For BHUTORIA GANESAN & COQ. 2
Chartered Azcountants e Q«,—fﬂ»\:’};—""’ 1
(Firm Rg .
(_,,_.\\ VIJAY KUTAR SINHA IACHUSKITA PANY
erfl A A \ o3\ IManaging Diractar Direclar
N 44650 \ GIN: 09132059 DIN: 03318007
i T
SANJEEV MATHUR
General Manager (Fin) &
Chisf Financial Cfficer
Place: Bhgal
Date:  08/05/2022 . e




NHDC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
(Amount in T Lakhs)

; For the year ended For the year ended
RARTIGULARR NoteNo.  aict March, 2022 31st March, 2021
INCOME
i)  Revenue from Operations 241 85,820 1.15.841
i)  Other Income 242 22,708 19,085
TOTAL INCONE 1,068,528 134,206
EXPENS
i) Generation Expenses 25 288 319
i)y  Employes Benefits Expense 26 13,415 14,098
iy  Finance Costs 27 59 50
iv)  Depreciation and Amartization Expense 28 6.407 6,280
v)  Olher Expansas 29 21,797 _ 26,302
TOTAL EXPENSES 41,066 47,149
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT 66,562 87,757
BALANCES AND TAX i '
Excaptional itams - .
PROFIT BEEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX 6G,562 87,757
Tax Expenses 3041
i} Currant Tax 18.878 20,555
i}  Deferrad Tax | 2421 (1,454)
Total Tax Expenses 21,299 18,101
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE MET MOVENENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL 45,263 66,656
ACCOUNT BALANCES 9y i
Movement In Regulatary Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax) ey 6,033 (1.586)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A) 51,286 67,070
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B) 30.2
(i} tems that will not be reclassified to profit orloss (Net of Tax)
(a) Remeasurament of the past employment dafined banafit abligations (123) 1
Leas-Movement in Regulatory Defarral Account Balances in respest of fax on defined 6 (12
benefit abligations )
-Movement in Ragulatory Defarral Account Balances-Remeasuremant of post
employmeant defined benafil abliations B -
Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Aceounts u ”
Sub total (a) {188) i3
(b)investment in Equity Instruments -
Sub total (b) . .
Total (f}=(a)+(b) (189) 33
(i) ltems that will be reclzssified to profit or loss (Mot of Tax)
= Investmant in Debt Instrumenls - _
Total (i) “ H
Other Comprahansive Income (B)=(i+li) (189) 33
TOTAL CONMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+E) (COMPRISING FROFIT 54107 67103
AND OTHER COWMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR) A J
Earning per share (Basic and Diluted)
(Equity shares, face value of 3 1000/- aach) Mz
Eefore mavements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 230.63 349.82
Afier movemnaents in Regulatory Deferral Account Balancas 261.37 341.74
Azcompanying notas to the Standalone Financial Statements 1-35 T
Note: The figures for the year ended on 3ist March 2021 given above are
restated [Note No-35)
As per our report of even date attached For and on behall of Board of Directors
Fer EHUTORIA GANESAN & CO. ]
Chartered Accounlants Q’*‘- '“\\,:..L"’"'
egn.No.004485C .
VIJAY KUMAR SINHA MADHUSRITA PANY
Mznaging Director Director

IN: 08132058 DIN; 08312007

25,

\
)%
fEay) SANJEEV MATHUR
# General Manager (Fin)
& Chief Financial
Officer

Place: Bhopal

Date: 08/05/2022 J
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KHDC LINITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH, 2022

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

For tha Year endad
31st March, 2022

For the Yoar ended

31t Mar

<h, 2021

A

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax for the year ineluding movemants in Regulatory Deferral Account
Balance

Less: Movemant in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Profit before Tax

ADD:

Depreciation

Finance Cosl (Net of EDC)

Provisions (Net lass)

Expenditure fowards Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances (net of finance and depreciation)

Tariff Adjusiment (ioss)

Loss on sale of assels/Claims written off

LESS:

Advance against Deprecigtion written back
Provisions (Net gain)

Net Gain/Loss on szle of Invesimats

Profit on Sele/Disposal of Asssts

Dividend Income

Interest Income

Exchange rate variation

Fair Value Adjustments

Amarlisation of Government Grants

Cash flow from Operating Activities before Operating Assets & Liabllities adjustments
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Other Assets, Loans and Advances

Other Liabilities & Provisions

Cash flow from aperating activities before taxes
Less : Taxes
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(A)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Praperty, Plant and Equipment, Other Inlangible Assets (including Capital Werk in Progress for
the year) - Net of Grant
Realization/ (Investment) in Bank Deposits
Dividend Incame
Interest Income
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
)]
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid
Proceeds from Borawings

- Long Term

- Short Term
Repayment of Borrowings
Intarest & Finance Charges
Repayment of Lease Liahility

- Principal

- Interest
Fair value adjustments of Leage Liability
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(€)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

6,407

5867
151

434
1,744

14,031

53
6,407

(90)
3,494
782
(16,980)

72,595

6,033
66,562

12,588
79,450

2272
56,423

_ amy
43,649

10,387

33,262

663
1,791

13,614

16,070

@)

(57,307)

@
()

(57,352)

(8,020)

21,968
13.948

6,380
6,483

5,837
38

434

12,349

38
6,378

(90)
(15,502)
3,891
(3,165)

86,171

(1,586)
87,757

1,086,545

19.200

— O

87,345

14.866
72479

14,631
57,848

{a11)
7,949

1,772

18,810

(3

(55,541)

@
@

(95,577)

21,081

887
21,968

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT A .\:}3
Bank Balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents include an amount of £ & Lakhs (As an 31. W
Omkareshwar Project, which I not fresly available for the business of the Company (refer note

Bank Balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents include an amount of 2 752 Lakhs (As on ?1 D'@ 2q21

naot available for use s on 31.03.2022 {refer note no, 2).
Company has incurred 2 1619 Lakhs In cash on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) axpandnum durin @';éo?h?? (Previous FY 2020-21 %1920 Lakhs).
Figures for the pravious periods have been re-grouped/ re-arranged /re-classified, wherever necessary {Rgfﬂ(ﬂo;é, T

SOFRRN
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%9 Lakhs )‘I‘Bw%}e’m!ng daposil by Oustess towards Land fer Land In respect of
2\
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Jinter lien wilh banks a5 per ordars of Hor'bla Court of Law which is



Net Debt Reconciliation

{Amount in t Lakhs)

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Cash & Cash Equivalents

13,048

21,088

Current Borrowings

Non current Borrowings

Lease Liabilily

(39)

(40)

Net Debt

13,208

21,028

Particulars

For the Year ended 31st Mareh, 2022

Far the Year ended 315t March, 2021

*Borrowings
(Current & Non-
Current)

Lease Liability

Total

Currant)

‘Borrowings
(Current & Nan-

Lease Liabillty Total

Opening Net Debt as on 15t April

40

40

el

L]

Procaeds from Borrawings

Ropayment of Borrowings/Lezse Liabllity

Interest peid

3)

3

(3)

(2)

Other Non-Cash Movements :

-Increase in Lease Liabllity

(5B)

(59)

-Forelgn exchange adjusiments

«Interasl and Finance Charges

-Fair value edjustmeants

Closing Nol Debt as on 31st March

40

40

*Faor Barrowings refer Note No.16.1, 20.1 and 20.4 (Extracls)

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.

Charterad Accountants
(Firm Regn.No.004465C)
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NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Reporting entity

NHDC Limited (the “Company”) is a Company domiciled in India and limited by shares
(CIN U31200MP2000G0OI014337). The address of the Company's registered office is
NHDC LTD., NHDC Office Complex, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, MP-462013. The Company is
primarily involved in the generation and sale of power to State Power Utility of state of
Madhya Pradesh.

(Il) Basis of preparation

(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following
accrual system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and
applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
09/05/2022.

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:
» Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.
* Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.
The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of
proceeds received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash
equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

(B) Application of new and revised standards

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021 which has brought about certain
amendments in the existing Indian Accounting Standards. Impact of these amendments
are disclosed hereunder:

() Interest rate benchmark reform — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS
107 and Ind AS 116: The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2021 has added certain provisions regarding interest rate benchmark reforms
under Ind AS 109" Financial Instruments”. Consequential amendments have also
been made in Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments-Disclosures and Ind AS 116-
Leases. There is, however, no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company.

(i) Ind AS 116: COVID-19 related rent concession _
. A L ‘\hM

MCA issued an amendment to Ind AS 116-Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

beyond 30 June 2021 to update the condition’ for lessees to apply the relief to a

4
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(i)

reduction in lease payments originally due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June
2021. The amendment applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
April 2021. In case a lessee has not yet approved the financial statements for issue
before the issuance of this amendment, then the same may be applied for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020.

These amendments had no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company.

Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28

The definition of “Recoverable amount” is amended such that the words “the higher
of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use” are replaced with
“higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use”.
Consequential amendments-have been made in Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS
28.

These amendments had no material impact on the financial statements of the

Company.

(iv) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have
any material impact on the financial statements.

(C) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the
nearest Lakhs except where indicated otherwise.

(E) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of
accounting policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and
related disclosures including contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the Balance
Sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on previous
experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
in any future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about
significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that may have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements are included in the following notes:

Critical judgments and estimates
a) Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the
requirements of Ind AS 116- Leases. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

To assess whether a contract conveys the rigptqt-;ffé{‘;ﬁéﬁﬁgpq:l_ the use of an identified
asset for a period of time, an entity shall asses _wheth“é’itﬁ“hrou;ghout the period of
use, the customer has both of the following: "[‘ 5 FRN 44650 :'J
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b)

a. the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset: and

b. the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

To control the use of an identified asset, a customer is required to have the right to
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the
period of use. A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset
throughout the period of use if the customer has the right to direct how and for what
purpose the asset is used throughout the period of use.

The Company also uses significant judgment in assessing the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a |ease,
together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise that option: and periods covered by an option to
terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option.
In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to
extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate
the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-
cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power
Purchase Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single
beneficiary where the minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant's
economic life and the minimum lease payments amount to substantially all the fair
value of the plant are considered as a Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are
considered as Operating Lease. For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance
Lease, the investment in the power station is recognised as a Lease Receivable. The
minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the embedded lease
payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease receipt is allocated
between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate of
return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease ihcorna from
the operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease
term. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their
nature.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand,
competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and
known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to
obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (GEB\(;\;}Tanff Regulations as mentioned in part B

of Schedule Il of the Compan)‘g%“;ﬁﬁbtj*ﬁﬁggs except for construction plant and
machinery and computers and pgﬁjﬁfpm@ralega@g are in accordance with useful life as
5\ BHOPAL J)
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d)

g)

prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 and mobile phones which are
as per management assessment.

Recoverable amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in
Progress and Intangible Assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress
and intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the
expected market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any
changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of
the recoverable amount resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions
which include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning
future developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate
and expected rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the
assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate and documented.
However, any changes in these assumptions may have an impact on the resulting
calculations.

Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the
CERC, as per the principles of Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contracts with Customers.
However, in cases where ftariff rates are yet to be approved, provisional rates are
adopted considering the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Further, where tariff is
pending revision due to revision in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based on the
parameters and methods prescribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an
estimated amount of revenue is recognised when an application is made to the CERC
after obtaining necessary approvals to the extent it is highly probable that there will be
no downward adjustment to the revenue recognised.

Frovisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been
made in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets'. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on
the basis of best judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic
resources. Such estimation can change due to unforeseeable developments.

Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations
whereby tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like
interest costs, depreciation, operation and maintenance including a stipulated return.
Guidance Note on Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and
Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate
base, as part of the cost of self-constructed (tangible) PPE or internally generated
intangible assets, amounts that would otherwise be recognised as an expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with Ind AS. The Company estimates that
items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised in the financial statements are
recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2019-24. However, changes
in CERC tariff regulations beyond the curren} tariff pérmd may affect the recoverability
of such balances. / 2\




h) Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credlt loss experience for trade receivables, the Company
does not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or
loss due to time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables,
except to the extent already provided for.

i) Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is
no indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may
have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount.

i) Insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant
and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress is based on estimates and assumptions as
per terms and conditions of insurance policies.

(1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as
given below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.
These accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements
containing relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions
to which they apply. These policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is
immaterial.

Up to March 31, 2015, Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible
Assets and Investment Property were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian
GAAP. The Company had elected to avail the exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time
adoption of IND AS" to regard those amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition to
IND AS (i.e., as on April 1, 2015). Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, Capital Work in Progress, intangible assets and Investment Property as per the
previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were maintained on transition to Ind AS.

1.0  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

a) Anitem of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

b) PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning
or restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. In cases where final
settlement of bills with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for
operating in the manner intended by the management, capitalisation is done on
estimated basis subject to necessary adjustments, including those arising out of
settlement of arbitration/court cases.

c) Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of power station on completion of
the originally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related
asset when it meets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the
existing assets are capitalized and its correspondmg replaced assets removed/ retired
from active use are derecognized. AT

d) After initial recognition, Property, Plaﬁi 'n ent is carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation/amortisation and ab anPét}edr mpairment losses, if any.




2.0

3.0

e)

i)

Deposits, payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation
(including interest on enhanced compensation till the date of award by the Court),
rehabilitation & resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment
management plans relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to
the Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of
Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently) which meet
the recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parls that are
replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon disposal. Other spare parts are treated as "stores and spares” forming part of
inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of
similar new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/
inspection component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work in Progress (CWIP)

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under CWIP. Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import duties and
non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in
relation to survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site preparation, initial
delivery and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.

Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and
up-gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of
project, interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management are accumulated under “Expenditure
Attributable to Construction (EAC)" and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over
major immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning
of projects. Net pre-commissioning income/ expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of
related assets.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not
have control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the
project is accumulated under “Expenditure Atiributable to Construction” and carried
under “Capital Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over
major immovable assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning
of projects, keeping in view the “attributability” and the “Unit of Measure" concepts in Ind
AS 16- "Property, Plant and Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after
completion of the project, is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment Property

|.."
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4.0

5.0

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including fransaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or
when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change
in use supported by evidence.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged to expenditure as and when incurred.
Expenditure on development is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured
reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future
economic benefils are probable and the Company intends to & has sufficient
resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful
lives, are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly
aftributable expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

c) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the
asset when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

d) An item of Intangible asset is derscognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot
rate at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each reporting date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are franslated at the functional
‘currency exchange rates prevailing on that date.

b) Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of
transaction entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of
respective PPE/capital work-in-progress.

c) Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered
into prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in
subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff regulations are recognised as "Deferred
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the
year in which the same is recovered/ paid.

d) Exchange differences arising from setllement/ translation of monetary items
denominated in foreign currency entered. lntq 0n or after April 1, 2016 to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the bBﬂETiCIEI’!EQ“’m subsequent periods as per CERC
Tariff Regulations are recognized as ﬁegula;qry) Deferral Account Balances’ during
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6.0

7.0

construction period and adjusted from the year in which the same become
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

e) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the
Company has paid or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date
of transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the
Company initially recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising
from the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a) Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e., not allowed to be
capitalized as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is
nevertheless permitted by CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future
through tariff, the right to recover the same is recognized as "Regulatory Deferral
Account balances.”

b) Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC
Tariff Regulations are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

¢) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the
same become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

d) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to
ensure that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If
these criteria are not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account balances are
derecognised. s

e) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance
Sheet date.

Fzir value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
Normally at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not reprasent the
fair value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This
categorisation is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the! Iaw:aat level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or mdlref(‘:ﬂy observable
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8.0

8.0

b)

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting
period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less
impairment, if any.

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another
entity or contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange
financial asset or financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the

Company. A financial asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries and joint ventures,
Trade Receivables, Loan to employees, security deposit, claims recaverable etc,

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. At amortised cost,
. At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
. At fair value through profit and loss

The classification depends on the following:
(a) The entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in the Statement
of Profit and Loss or under Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt
instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For
investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made
an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account fDF the equity
investment at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade
receivables do not contain a significant ﬂnanmqg\,cﬂmponent
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c) Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are
met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset's contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and
Interest (SPPI).

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at
each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses, reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in other income using the EIR method.

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidiaries and joint ventures are
measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading, if any, are
classified at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Company classifies all
other equity instruments at FVTOCI. The Company makes such election on an
instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in
OCI. There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the
Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain
or loss within equity. Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss as “other income” when the company's right to receive payments is
established.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

A

Trade Receivables:

4:-‘:,‘

Trade receivables containing a signifi_'gfari_wﬁnam@‘rﬁﬁ& component are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effﬁc;iiﬁé(?ﬁ’t’argéft}.,‘fr'nathod.
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d) Derecognition

10.0

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset
is not derecognised,

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised
if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company
retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the
extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of
consideration received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i)  Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOC]I

iii) Coniract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115- Revenue from
Coniracts with Customers

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116- Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected
credit loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade
receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the
credit risk characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognize
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL. The amount of expected credit loss/
reversal for the period is recognized as expense/ income in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Inventories

Inventeries mainly comprise stores and spare parts-"' 0 be used for maintenance of
Property, Plant and Equipment and are valuedlah(pmat or net realizable value (NRV)
1%
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11.0

12.0

whichever is lower. The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and
NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventaries to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss
OCCurs.

Dividends

Final dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company's shareholders are
recognised as change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the
Company's shareholders and the Board of Directors respectively.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company's financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade and other
payables.

a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs that are
directly attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities
are classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another
standard permits such inclusion, over the period of the borrowings using the effective
rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if anather standard permits such inclusion,
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Derecegnition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Oy A
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d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

e) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign
currency and interest rate risk exposures and are not designated as hedges are
accounted for at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in fair value are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

13.0 Government Grants

a)

The benefits of a government loan at a below market rate of interest is treated as
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initially recognized
amount of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as
per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is
recognized initially as deferred income and subsequently in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as
deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and the company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The
deferred income so recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the useful life of the related assets.

Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the
related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

b)

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are
determined based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the economic benefits
required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the
receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense
relating to a provision net of any reimbursement is presented in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible ob[:gatlons dhat; arlse from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by th?ée’r;-urrence Q‘Q\J n-occurrence of one or more

future events not wholly within the co f"_f Iofl ths any. Where it is not probable
\&2\ BHOPAL




15.0

that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are
disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/independent experts. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent
assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is
probable on the basis of judgment of management. These are assessed continually to
ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Company's revenues arise from sale and trading of energy, project management /
construction contracts/ consullancy assignment services and other income. Revenue
from other income comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc., dividend
from investments in joint ventures and subsidiary companies, dividend from investments
in equity in other bodies corporate, interest from investment in bonds, surcharge

received from beneficiaries for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous

income, etc.

a) Revenue from sale of power

i) Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract
with a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or
services and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The
Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over the products or
services to a customer.

i) Revenue from sale of power (except minimum lease receipts in respect of power
stations considered as Finance Lease/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per
tariff notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the
CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the
orders of Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to the extent applicable. In the case of
Power Stations where provisional/ final tariff is yet to be notified or where
incentives/disincentives are chargeable/ payable as per CERC (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur. Rebates given to beneficiaries as early payments
incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue.

iii) Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date,
revenue from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers
but not yet billed (unbilled revenue).

iv) Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of fareign
currency loans and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to year
basis based on regulatory norms. Recovery towards deferred tax items
recognized till March 31, 2009 are accounted for when the same materialises.

v) Adjustments arising out of fmahsatpon of Reglonar Energy Account (REA), though
not material, are effected in the yeqr of resp stwe finalisation.
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vi) Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 31st

March 2009 is included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life
after a period of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the Power
Station.

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments

i)

Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a
contract with a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the
services and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The
Company recognises revenue on the basis of input method. Input method
recognises revenue on the basis of the costs incurred towards the satisfaction of
a performance obligation relative to the total expected costs to the satisfaction of
that performance obligation.

Contract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the
scope or price (or both) of a contract that is approved by the parties to the
contract and when the parties to a contract approve a modification that either
creates new or changes existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties
to the contract. Accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing
whether the services added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the
pricing is at the standalone selling price. Contract modifications are recorded on
standalone basis when the scope of the contract increases because of the
addition of promised goods or services or the price of the contract increases by
an amount of consideration that reflects the Company’s standalone selling prices
of the additional promised goods or services and any appropriate adjustments to
that price fo reflect the circumstances of the particular contract. Services added
that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch-up basis, while
those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate
contract, if the additional services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as
a termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract if not priced
at the standalone selling price.

c) Revenue from trading of power

i)

i)

Accounting for revenue from frading of power involves assessment of the
contract conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the
capacity of a principal or as an agent. The Company acts in the nature of a
principal in case it obtains control of the electricity before transferring it to the
customer. Indicators of control includes assessment of whether the company is
primarily responsible for fulfilling the promise to provide the electricity, it has the .
discretion to establish the price or whether it bears the inventory risk. Where the
Company does not obtain control of the electricity before transferring it to the
customer and its performance obligation is to arrange for the supply of electricity
by another party, it acts in the nature of an agent.

Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the
amount of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation that is
satisfied is recognised as revenue

Where the Company acts. ee & egent in a contract for trading of power, the net

\

consideration retained efter Ipeyrng the\euppluer for the electricity provided to the
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customer is recognised as revenue from operations. Financial assets and
liabilities arising out of these transactions are not set off.

d) Other income
i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

i) For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the
effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all
the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses.

iii) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of
contracts for trading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to
contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in
the amount of revenue recognised will not oceur in the future.

16.0 Employee Benefits

i) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and
are expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard
permits such inclusion as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
performance related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and
the obligation can be estimated reliably.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity
pays fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inclusion in the periods during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or 2
reduction from future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution
plan that is due more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the service are discounted to their present value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing
pension benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts
are accounted for as defined contribution plans.




iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Company's Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health
Scheme (REHS), Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death, Memento
on Superannuation to employees and Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation
Scheme are in the nature of defined benefit plans. All these plans, other than
Allowance on Retirement/Death, Memento on Superannuation to employees and
Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme are administered through
separate frusts.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and
Retired Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet
where the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting
period is higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan
assets over the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the
reporting period is not recognised as an asset since the Company does not have any
right to the benefits either in the form of refunds from the Plan or by way of lower
contribution to the Plan.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by the actuary using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of
the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of
the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included
in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion,

Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses
arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognised directly in Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they
occur and are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity
and in the Balance Sheet.

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company's leave encashment scheme constitute other long term
employee benefits.

The Company’'s net obligation in respect of long-term employee benefits is the
amount of future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value,
and the fair value of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the
prevailing market yields of Indian government securities as at the reporting date that
have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company's obligations. The
calculation is performed using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the
scheme and actuarial gains or losses aﬂ%;,’fﬁﬁﬁigﬂi?ad in the Statement of Profit and
Loss or included in the carrying amount.of-an asset\if another standard permits such

inclusion in the period in which they aris& sy 44650\
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18.0

v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and
notice pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged fo the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year of incurrence of such expenses.

Eorrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest
method as described in Ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in
respect of finance leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116— ‘Leases’ and(c)
exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such
time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are
assets which necessarily take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds
generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
capitalisation of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of
all borrowings that are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition,
construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset. However, borrowing costs
applicable to borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset
are excluded from this calculation, until substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on
the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset
is available for use / disposal.

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the
Company capitalized till five years before the end of the useful life of the Power
Station is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following
the rates and methodology notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff excepl for assets
specified in Policy No. 18.0(d).

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment capitalized during the last five
years of the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for
the period of extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date
on which such asset becomes available for use.

(i) Where the life and / or eﬁlmency of Ca meer Station is increased due to
renovation and modernization, /f”ihe expengmure thereon -along with its
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c)

f)

9)

h)

m)

unamortized depreciable amount is charged prospectively on straight-line
method over the revised / remaining useful life.

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the
asset following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets
specified in Policy No. 18.0(d).

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is
charged on straight-line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset over
estimated useful life determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line
method based on the useful life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule || of
the Companies Act, 2013:

- Construction Plant and Machinery
- Computer and Peripherals

i) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided
on straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

i) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power
System / Equipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty five
years with residual value of 10%.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition
/capitalization by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV.

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated
during the year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV.

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and
valuing up to Rs. 750/- are not capitalized and charged off to expenditure in the year
of use.

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operating units, is amortized over
the period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower,

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost
over the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset
is available for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by
CERC tariff regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of
commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for
tariff fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line
method over a period of legal right to use or three financial years, whichever is
earlier, starting from the year in which it is acquired.

Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergone a change during the year due
to increase/decrease in long term liabilitiesomaccaunt of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbltrahon/cquﬁcases d&aﬁga in duties or similar factors,

the unamortized balance of such assét%;‘{lré)’ﬁépre iated prospectively over the
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residual life of such assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by
CERC tariff regulations.

n) Spare parts procured along with the Plant and Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the
residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology
notified by CERC.

0) Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is
charged as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial
year and adjusted prospectively over the balance useful life of the asset, wherever
required.

19.0 Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a) The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An
assel’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair
value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

c) In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to
abandon such a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year in which such decision is taken.

d) In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the
date of such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction.
Provision so made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/
injunction.

e) Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date
for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

20.0 Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current end deferred fax. Tax is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss, except to thelektent th? )It relates to items recognised
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directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also
recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

a)

b)

ii)

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the
basis of the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax
payable in previous years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years (temporary differences) and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible (permanent differences).

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the
Balance Sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of
an asset or liability in a transaction that at the time of the transaction affects neither
the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

iii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to

iv)

V)

vi)

apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
Sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the
reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity,
in which case it is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when
the deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the
deferred tax for the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent
periods and affects the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

vii) When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses

whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes
that the tax authority is unlikely to acceptan uncertam tax treatment, the effect of the
uncertainty on taxable income, tax ases and unused tax losses and unused tax
credits is recognised, The effect of. gl Uhcertamty is recognised using the method
that, in each case, best reflects tha oﬂt“‘ “of the uncertainty: the most likely
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outcome or the expected value. For each case, the Company evaluates whether to
consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in conjunction with another or
several other uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach that best prefixes the
resolution of uncertainty.

Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third
parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of
property, plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is
included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes
receivable. Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of
realisation.

Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used
to present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by
the Company's Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company's “Chief Operating
Decision Maker" or “CODM" within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other
operations viz., Contracts, Project Management, Consultancy works and Trading of
Power do not form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108.

c) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are
located within the Country.

23.0 Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
Company assesses whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly
or implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the
capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution
right, then the asset is not identified;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from
use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this
right when it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how
and for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how
and for what purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right
to direct the use of the asset if either:

= the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

«  the Company designed the assetin a way. ihat Jpredelermmes how and for what
purpose it will be used. 3




At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the
basis of their relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in
which it is a lessee, the Company has elected not to separate non-lease components
and account for the lease and non-lease components as a single lease component.

i. Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on
relief and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in
lieu of existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such
alternate facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition of the land for the
purpose of the project, are accounted for as Right of Use Assets.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from
the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use
asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are
determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-
of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease liability. Assessment of impairment is done using the
principles of Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets as given in Significant Accounting Policy
No. 19.0 above.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing
rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease lizbility comprise the
following:

- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using
the index or rate as at the commencement date;

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain
to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate
early.

The lease liability is measured at amorlised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in
an index or rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected
to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its
assessment of whether it will exercise a purchas ;,..‘extensmn or termination option or

when a lease contract is modified, and the” IEHSE} mamf’canon is not accounted for as a
separate lease, in which case the lease luatﬁmw l$.;[E.,@1 j ured based on the lease term
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of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made
to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and
loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for
short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as
an expense on a straighi-line basis over the lease term.

ii. Company as a lessor

When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each
lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying
asset. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the power
station is recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease receipts are identified
by segregating the embedded lease receipts from the contract amounts (including
Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff
regulations 2004-09 up to 31st March 2009 and considered as deferred income). Each
lease receipt is allocated between the receivable and finance lease income (forming part
of revenue from operations) so as to achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease
Receivable outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated
unguaranteed residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109-
Financial Instruments, recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease
receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the
lease receivables, except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is
calculated with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss
allowance).

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind
AS 115- Revenue from Confracts with Customers to allocate the consideration in the
contract.

In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from
the operating lease is recognised in revenue over the |lease term to reflect the pattern of
use benefit derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in
the Balance Sheet based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life,

Business cambinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at
the date of the acquisition, which Is the date at which control is transferred to the
Company. The consideration transferred in-the acquisition and the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed are recognizéd;at fair values on their acquisition date.
Gooduwill is initially measured at Costab??kmg:'tﬂ%;%%EESS of the consideration transferred
over the net identifiable assets acquiﬂr;ﬁlgi gng;rljé_bi!,lrfi‘l s assumed. Where the fair value of
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net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceed the consideration
transferred, after reassessing the fair values of the net assets and contingent liabilities,
the excess is recognized as capital reserve. Acquisition related costs are expensed as
incurred.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and
equity for the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which
case, the comparalive information is adjusted to apply the new accounting policy
prospectively from the earliest date practicable.

Earnings per share

a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

c) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings
amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

Statement of Cash Flows
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions,
other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However, for Balance
Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are shown within “Borrowings” under Current
Liabilities.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in Ind AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows’,

Current versus non-current classification

The Company bresents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

a) An assetis current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating
cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Expected to be realised within twelve manths after the reporting period, or

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

ot

]

All other assets are classified as non-current. S 2\
"'.1-:'1/4:r| AAm : UJ_

b) A liability is current when: "'f-‘(' Ifj‘l\:rllljjbfq%
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(V)

c)

* Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

* |t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets /liabilities are classified as non-current assets / liabilities.

Miscellaneous

a)

b)

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial
statements. Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless
they are immaterial.

Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not
provided for, pending inspection and acceptance by the Company.

Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amends
certain Indian Accounting Standards, and are effective April 1, 2022. The summary of
the major amendments and its impact on the Company are given hereunder:

(i) Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use

(if)

The amendment prohibits an entity recognising the excess of net sale proceeds of
items produced over the cost of testing, in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Instead,
the same shall be deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of
cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment.

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in the financial
statements.

Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contract - Cost of fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “Cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “cost
that relate directly to the Contract”. Cost that relate directly to the Contract are both
the incremental costs of fulfilling the contract (example: direct labour, material) and
allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling the contract.

This amendment is essentially in the nature of a clarification and the Company does
not expect the amendment to have any material impact in the financial statements.

(iii) Ind AS 103: Business Combination

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the
acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must
meet the definitions of assets and liabilities as provided in the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual
Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Therefore, the
acquirer does not recognise those costs as part of applying the acquisition method.
Instead, the acquirer recognises those costs in its post-combination financial
statements in accordance with other Ind AS.

Company. =/
lﬂ.f.-i_';: (FRN 4465C |l
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(iv) Ind AS 102 - Annual improvement to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the “ten
percent” test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability.

The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in the financial
statements.
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NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

(Amount In T Lakhs)

&

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Total

NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

(Amaountin ¢ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

At Amortised Cost

A Loan to Related Party - Considered good- Unsecured £ -
B Loans to Employees (Refer Note 3.2.1, 3.2.2 & 3.24)
- Considered good- Secured 2,531 2,187
- Considered good- Unsecured 120 201
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for doubtful Employees loans 3 =
Sub-total 2,651 2,388
c Contractor / supplier
- Considered good- Secured -
- Considered good- Unsecured - -
— Against bank guarantee %
— Others %
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor! Supplier ) N
Sub-tatal = L.
TOTAL 2,651 2,388
3.2.1[Loans and advances In the nature of loan that are repayablﬁn demand. o I3 N = -
Loans and advances In the nature of loan that are without specifying any - -
terms or period of repayment.
Detail of Repayment:-
Represents loan granted for business purpose.
3.2.2 Due from directors or other officers of the company. 3 10

3.2.3 Advance due by firms or private companies in which any director of the

3.2.4 Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variabl

company is a director or member.

may be affected by the changes in the cradit risk of the counterparties.

3.2.5 Refer Note 34(13) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

e interest income for the company, The Carrying value

"
NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022  As at 31st March, 2021
A Deposiis
- Considered good- Unsecured 197 214
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits £ =
Sub-total 187 214
B Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity 1,18,749 55,387
C Lease Rent receivable 3,65,060 3,68,553
D Claims Recoverable (Refer Note 3.3.1) 1,038 -
E Interest receivable on lease = -
F Interest accrued on; - -
- Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity 3,984 1,954
TOTAL ZZah GAL 4,26,118

3.3.1 Claims represents PRP recovery (at amortised cost) from employees related & ghia'hcial Yé‘f‘lr‘;?pj“?-‘rﬁ to 2020-21,

Cﬁw 44650 |23

.

3.3.2 Refer Note 34 of Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balanceski‘

2
2=

BHOPAL /)

.




NOTE NO. 4 NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in 2 Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31 st March, 2021

Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source 38,880 21,247
Less: Provision for Current Tax 38,808 21,244
Nan Current Tax (Refer Note No-23) - 980
Total 982 983

NOTENO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

{(Amount in T Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

c

D.

CAPITAL ADVANCES
- Considered good- Secured
- Considerad good- Unsecured
= Against bank guarantee
- Others
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate
- Considered doubtful - Unsecurad
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 5.1)

61

Sub-total

61

ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES
i) DEPOSITS
- Considered good- Unsecurad
Less Expenditure booked against demand raised by Government
Departments. '
= Considered doubtful - Unsecured
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 5.2)

Sub-total

i) Other advances
- Considered good- Unsecurad
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured

11

Sub-total

11

Intarest accrued
Others
- Considered Good
Others
0 Advance against arbitration awards towards capital works (Unsecured)

Released to Contractors - Against Bank Guarantee
Released to Contractars - Others
Deposited with Court

Sub-total

i) Deferred Forelgn Currency Fluctuation Assets/ Expenditure

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assels
Deferred Expenditure en Foreign Currency Fluctuation

Sub-total

iif) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances

1,463

=

321

TOTAL

1,509

—

303

5.1 Provision for doubtful Advances

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

5.2 Provision for doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

5.3 Refer Note 34 of Financial Statements with regard to confirm
%

i

e
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NOTE NO. &

INVENTORIES

(Amount in T Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)

Stores and spares 307 336
Stores in transit/ pending Inspection 34 6
Laose tools - -
Scrap inventory 4 22
Material at site BB7 579
Material issued to contractors/ fabricators - -
Less: Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value (Refer Note 6.1) 18 16
TOTAL 1,014 927
6.1 Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value
Opening Balance 16 16
Addition during the year (Refer Note 6.1.1) 2 1
Used during the year 1
Reversed during the year (Refer Note 6.1.2) = -
Closing balance 18 16
6.1.1 During the Year, inventories written down to net realisable value (NRV) and " 3

recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

6.1.2 Allowanceas for Obsolence and Diminution in value of inventory booked in
earlier years and reversed during the year.

NOTE NO.7 FINANGCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVAELES

(Amount in T Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

- Trade Receivables- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer Note 7.2 and 7.3)

-Trade Receivablas-Unbilled- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer Nota 7.6)
- Trade Recelvables- Credit Impaired (Refer Note 7.2 and 7.3)

Less: Impairment allowances for Trade Recevables (Refer Note 7.1)

17,165
39,467

20,418
39,707

TOTAL

7.1 Impairment allowances for Trade Recevables
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

7.2 Trade Receivables Unsecured - considered good includes dues agreed for
deferment receivable in equated monthy instalments along-with applicable
interest, as per agreemant.

7.3 Debt due by diractors or other officers of the company ar any of them sither
severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or private
companies respectively in which any director of the Company is a partner or
a director or a member.

7.4 Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, their carrying amount
is assumed to be the same as thair fair value.

7.5 Refer Annexure-| to Note No-7 for Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables.

7.6 Represents receivable on account of :
Unbilled sale for the menth of March-2022
Impact of O&M, Security and Wage Revision
Energy Sharifall
ISP3 Final Tariff Order for the period 2014-19
Others

8,762
4,959
25,746

7,950
8,175
22,863

2,718

39,467

39,707

~ BHOPAL




Annexure-| to Note No-7

{(Amountin T Lakhs)

As at 31st March 2022

Parliculars

Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following
periods from due date of payment

Unbilled

Not Due

lL.ess than B
months

6 months-1 1-2 2-3

yaar years  |years |3 Years

More than

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Considered Goad

38,467

17,165 & = 3

56,632

(il) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have
| slgnificant increase in credil risk

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-Credil Impaired

{iv) Dispuled Trade receivables-Gonsidered Good

(v) Dispuled Trade receivables-which have
|significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trada recelvables-Credit Impaired

Total

39,467

17,165 - - - -

56,632 |

As at 31st March 2024

{(Amou

ntin 1 Lakhs)

Parliculars

Trade Receivable due and outstanding for following
periods from due date of payment

Unbilled

Not Due

Less than 6
monlhs

6 months-1 1-2 2-3

year years  |years |3 Years

More than

(i) Undispuled Trade receivables-Considared Good

39,707

20418 3 : z

(ii) Undisputed Trade recaivables-which have
significant increase in cradit risk

(ill) Undisputed Trade receivables-Cradit Impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade recelvables-Considerad Good

(v) Disputed Trade receivables-which have
significant increase in credit rigk

|(vi) Disputed Trade receivables-Cradit Impaired

Total

60,125




NOTE NO. 8 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in T Lakhs)

—

8.1 Includes stamps on hand

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
A Balances with banks
With scheduled banks
i) - In Current Account 4,948 468
i) - In deposits account
(Deposits with original maturity of less than three months) 9,000 21,500
B Cheques, drafts on hand - -
c Cash on hand (Refer Note 8.1) 5
TOTAL 13,948 21,968
m— — = ——— == _=.|

NOTE 8 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Hon'ble Court of Law, which is not freely available for the business of the
Company included in stated amount.

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
A Bank Deposits for original maturity more than 3 months upto 12 months
{Refer Note 9.1 & 9.2) 37,966 1,03,108
B Deposit -Unpald Dividend -
c Deposit -Unpaid Interest -
D Other Earmarked Balances with Banks -
TOTAL 37,966 1,03,108
9.1 Bank Deposits include an amount representing deposit by Oustees towards 8 ]
Land for Land in respect of Omkareshwar Project, which is not frealy available
for the business of the Company.
9.2 Bank Deposits include an amount under lien with banks as per orders of 762 718

(considered good)

NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS (Amount in  Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
A Loan (including interest thereon) to Related Party - Unsecured

Sub-total

B Employees Loan (Including accrued interest) (Refer Note 10.1 & 10.2)

- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Secured

- Leans Receivables- Considered good- Unsecured

- Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk

Less : Impairment allowances for loans which have significant increase in
Credit Risk

256
173

Sub-total|

429

c Loan to State Gevernment in settlement of dues from customer
- Unsecured (considered good)

Sub-total

D Advances to Subsidiaries / JV's

TOTAL

534

428 |

10.1|Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are repayable on demand.

Loans and advances in the nature of loan that are without specifying any

terms or period of repayment.

*Detail of Repayment:-

“Represents loan granted for business purpose.

10.2 Due from directors or other officers of the company.

10.3 Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Directar of the
Company is a Director or member . ST
10.4 Particulars of Loans as required in terms of Sectlc_) A

RN 44656 L
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NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

(Amount in % Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

A Deposits
- Considered good- Unsecured
‘- Considered doubtful- Unsacured
Less : Impairement Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

2017-18 to 2020-21.

{a) An amount of * 3868 Lakhs (As on 31.03.2021 4070 Lakhs) due from Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
(b) Duplicate payments recoverable from oustees of # 3 Lakhs- (As on 31.03.2021 % 3 Lakhs) already provided for.
(¢) An amount of ¥ 2693 Lakhs (As on 31.03.2021 % 1348 Lakhs) on account of PRP recoverabla from employees for the period

Sub-total -
B Amount recoverable (Refer Note 11.1) 6,770 5,551
Less: Allowancas for Doubtful Recoverables (Refer Note 11.2) 3 3
Suh-total 6,767 5,548
Cc Receivable on account of Late Payment Surcharge 306 317
D Lease Rent receivable (Finance Lease) 6,601 6,555
E Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits 3,303 5,068
F Interest receivable an Finance |ease - -
G Claim recoverable from parent company - NHPC LTD. 76 86
TOTAL 17,052 17,574
11,1 Claims recoverable (at B) includes following:

11.2 Allowances for Doubtful Recoverables

Opening Balance 3 i
Addition during the year - -
Used during the year -
Reversed during the year - 3
Closing balance 3

NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Net Current Tax Assets (A-B)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | ‘As at 31st March, 2021
Current Tax Assets
A Advance Income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source g =
B Less: Provision for Current Tax - -

2,256

Income Tax Rafundable 2,256
Total 2,256 2,256
NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in T Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
A Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Deposits
- Considered good- Unsacured 142 156
Less Expenditure booked against demand raised by Gevermnment |
Departements
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured 3 -
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Nota 13.1) -
Sub-total 142 156
b} Advance to contractors and suppliers (Refer Note 13.5)
- Considered good- Secured - -
- Considered good- Unsecured
— Against bank guarantae - -
- Othars 359 142
Less : Expenditure booked pending ulilisation cerlificate - -
- Censidered doubtful- Unsecured - -
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 13.2) -
_Sub-total 359 142
c) Other advances - Employees :
= Considered good- Unsecured ) 5 2
FRM 44 8uBatal 5 2
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PARTICULARS

As at 31s1 March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Others
a) Expenditure awailing adjustment

Less: Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction (Refer
Note 13.4)

Sub-total

b) Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending investigation
Less: Allowances for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off / sanction

Sub-total

c) Work In Progress
Conslruction work in progress(on behalf of client)
Consultancy work in progress(on behalf of client)
d) Prepaid Expenditure
) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances
f) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferred Expenditure on Forelgn Currency Fluctuation
g) Surplus / Obsolete Assets (Refer Note 13.6)

h) Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable
Less: Allowances for Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable

Sub-total

i} Others

TOTAL

1,443

13.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversad during the year

Closing balance

13.2 Allowances for doubtful advances (Contractors and Suppliers)

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the vear
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Allowances for losses pending Investigation/ awalting write off /
sanction

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

133

Closing balance

13.4 Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end of the
year,

13.5 Advance due by Firms or Private Companies in which any Directar of the
Company is a Director or member.

13.6 Surplus Assets / Obsolete Assats held for disposal gre sh
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NOTE NO. 141 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES

(Amountin ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31 st March, 2021

A Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee

Opening Balance 3,803 3,003
Addition during the year (through Staterment of Profit and Lass) - -
Addition during the year (through Other Comprehensive Income) -
Adjustment during the year -

Reversed during the year 2 -
Closing balance 3,003 3,903

B Adjustment against Deferred Tax Recoverable for tariff period upto 2009

Opening Balance 26,161 26,161
Addition during the year - -
Used during the year (Refer Note 31) . .
Reversed during the vear = é
Closing balance 26,161 26,161
Closing Balance (A+B) 30,064 30,064
Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 989 9g9
Add: Deferred Tax recoverzble from Beneficiaries 989 039
Regulatory Deferral Account Balances net of Deferred Tax. 30,064 30,064

14.1.1

For details refer Note-34 of Financial Statements.

NOTE NO. 14.2 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
MAT CREDIT
Opening Balance 76379 74792
Addition during the year - 4521
Used during the year 6034 2834
Raversed during the year ~ ¥ - -
Closing balance ’,/:-'*'\f.{\\..'x_-_a___'“: 70,345 76,379

A
=
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NOTE: 151 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(Amount in X Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Nos Amount Nos Amount
Authorized Share Capital (Par value per share Rs. 30000000 300000 30000000 300000
1000)
Equity sharas issued, subscribed and fully paid (Par 19625800 196258 19625800 196258
value per share Rs. 1000)
15.1.1 Reconcillation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting peried:
Opening Balance 19625800 1,86,258 19625800 1,86,258
Less:-Buyback of shares during the year - - - -
Closing Balance 18625800 1,986,258 19625800 1,986,258
15.1.2 The Company has issued only one kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate to the share holding of tha shareholders. These
voting rights are exercisable al meeting of shareholders, The halders of the equity shares are also entilled to receive dividend as declered
from tirme to time for them.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitlied to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier|
distribution of all preferential amounts. The disiribution will be in propartion to the number of equily shares held by the shareholders.
15.1.3 Shares In respect of each class in the company held by its holding company ar its ultimate helding company including shares held by or by
subsidiaries or associates of the holding company or the ullimate holding company in aggregate: 10024200 No. of Shares.
15.1.4 Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding mare than 5 percant specifying the number of shares held : -
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Number In (%) Number In (%)
- NHPC 1,00,24,200 51.08% 1,00,24,200 51.08%
- Govt. of Madhya Pardesh 51,02,708 26.00% 96,01,600) 48,92%
- Narmada Basin Projects Company Limited o 0
(Wholly ewned by GoMP) hohase R0
15.1.6 In preceding five financial years immediately preceding 31.03.2022, Company has nat allotted any aquity share as fully paid up pursuant to
contracl(s) without payment being received in cash/ not allotted any equity share as fully paid up by way of honus share(s).
15.1.6 Shareholding of Promoters as at 31st March 2022
S.No |Promaoter Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares  |% Change during
the Year
1 NHPC Limited 1,00,24,200 51.08% 0.00%
2 Govl. of Madhya Pradesh 51,02,708 26.00% -22.92%
15.1.7 Shareholding of Promoters as at'31st March 2021
S.No |Promotar Name No. of Shares % of Total Shares |% Change during
the Year
1 NHPC Limitad 1,00.24,200 51.08% 0.00%
2 Govt. of Madhya Pradesh £6.01.600 4B8.92% 0.00%

= QAL
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NOTE NO. 15.2 OTHER EQUITY {Amaount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

(I} Capital Reserve - -
(ii) Caplital Redemption Reserva - 2
(iii) Securities Premium Account - -

(iv) Bond Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 3 -
Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Earnings - -
Less: Write back during the year = =
As at Balance Sheet date - -

(v) Self Insurance Fund
As per last Balance Sheat - :
Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Eamnings -
Add: Transfer to General Reserve - -
Less: Utilisation during the vear - %
As at Balance Sheet date i :

(Vi) Corparate Social Respensibility Fund

As per |25t Balance Sheet 2 361
Add: Transfer from Surplus * .
Less: Write back during the year - 361

As at Eslance Sheet date - :

(vii) Research & Development Fund
As per |ast Balance Shest -
Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Earnings - -
Less: Write back during the year - -
As at Balance Sheet date - :

(viii) Ganeral Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 3,56,350

3.56,350
Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Earnings 3 .

Less: Wrile back during the year
Add: Transfer from Self Insurance Fund
Less: Tranfer to Capital Redemption Reserva

As at Balance Shest date

3,56,350

3,56,350

(ix) Retained Earnings/ Surplus

As per last Balance Shest

Add:- Prior Period errors (Nat)

Add: Profit during the year

Add: Transferred from QC|

Add: Amount written back from Bond Redemption Reserve

Add; Amount written back from Corporate Sacial Responsibility Fund
* Add: Tax on Dividend - Write back

Less: Dividend and CDT

Less: Transfer to Bond Redemption Resarve

Less: Transfer to Self Insurance Fund

Less: Transfer to Research & Development Fund

Less: Transfer to Ganeral Reserve

Less: Transfer to Corporate Office

Add: Transfer from Power Stations and Projects

18,059

51,296
(189)

8,136

67,070
33

351

As at Balance Sheet date

(x) FVTOCI-Equity Instruments

As per last Balance Sheet
Add:-Change in Falr value of FVTOC!
Less:-Deferred Tax

As at Balance Sheet date

(xI) FVTOCI-Debt Instruments

As per last Balance Sheet

Add:-Change in Fair value of FVTOCI
Less-Defarred Tax on change in Fair Value
Less:-Reclassification to P&L

&
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TOTAL 3

/
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NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - BORROWINGS

(Amountin 2 Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

At Amortised Cost
A - Secured Loans
-Bonds
=Term Loan
- from Banks
- from Other (Financial Institulions)
B - Unsecured Loans
-Term Loan
- from Bank
- from Other (in Foreign Currency)

TOTAL:

1611 Maturity Analysis of Barrowings

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the company's borrowings and lease llability based on contractual payments

(Undiscounted Cash Flows) :

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

More than 1 Year & Less than 2 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years

Mare than 5 Years

TOTAL

—

NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT - LEASE LIABILITIES

(Amount in T Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
l.ease Liabilities 30 39
TOTAL 39 29
16.2.1 Maturity Analysis of Lease Liability
The table below summarisas the maturity profile of the company's borrowings and lease liability based on contractual paymants
(Undiscounted Cash Flows) :
Parsentins As at 31ist March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021 g
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years - 6
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 6 ]
More than 5 Years 78 81
TOTAL g0 83
16.2.2 Movement in Lease Liability As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Opening Balance 39 ag
Addition in lzase liabilitias - (59)
Finance Cost accrued during the year 3 3
Less: Payment of lease liabilities 3 3
Closing Balance 39 39
Current maturities of lease obligations (Refer Note 20,2) % =
Long term maturities of lease obligations 39 39
NOTE NO. 16.3 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Retention Money 31 a7
TOTAL H 87
16.3.1 Maturity Analysis of Retention Money
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the deposits/retention maney based on contractual payments (Undiscounted
Cash Flows) :
. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars 2022 2021
Marz than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 29 92
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 5 4
More than & Years - -
TOTAL 34 96




NOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

(Amountin & Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31 st March, 2021

A PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

i Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the basis of actuarial
valuation)
As per |ast Balance Shaet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

130
483

2,789

2,669

Closing Balance

623

130

B. OTHERS
I) Pravision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balanca Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance

if) Provision-Others
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

TOTAL

623

130

17.1 Information about Provisions Is given in Note 34 of Financial Statements.

NOTE NO.18 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) - NON CURRENT

(Amountin % Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Deferred Tax Assats

a) Provision for employee benafit scheme, doubtful debts, fnventory and others 758 592

b) Other ltems ¥ 2

c) MAT credit entitlement 92,306 99,340
Deferred Tax Assets 53,064 99,032
Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Liability pursuant to set off provisions

a) Praperty, Plant and Equipments, Right of Use, Investment Property and i
Intangible Assets.

b) Financial Assets at FVTOCI 4 :

c) Other [tems 74,357 71,770
Deferred Tax Liability 74,357 71,770
Daferred Tax Assets (Net) 18,707 28,162

2013,

effective tax rale as per CERC regulation 2019-24) (Refer Note 14.2).

appeal in ITAT against decision of CIT(Appeal).

18.1 Deferred lax liability/(assets) has been created in compliance to the Ind AS 12 on “Income Taxes" notified under The Companias Act,

18.2 Movement in Daferred Tax Assets & Liability are shown in Annexure to Note No-18.

18.3 CERC Regulation pravides the convincing evidence of realization of Annual Fixed cost. Hence on the above consideration future
taxable income will result in partial utilisation of MAT credit, The MAT credit entitlement as on 31/03/2022 amounling to Rs. 92306
Lakhs (as on 31/03/2021 Rs. 99340 Lakhs), after utilisation of MAT credit of Rs. 7034 Lakhs during the current period (Previous
Year Rs. 2935 Lakhs), has been recognized as deferrad lax assels on account of unused tax credits as on 31/03/2022.

Out of above an amount of Rs. 70345 Lakhs s on 31/03/2022 (as on 31/03/2021 Rs. 76379 Lakhs) has been recognized as
regulatory deferral credit balances (as the same is to be appropriated/adjusted in future years through grossing up of ROE at

18.4 The above MAT credit entitlement of Rs, 82306 Lakhs includes a sum of Rs. 3807 Lakhs for which Income Tax Department has filed

R A
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Movement in Deferred Tax Assets

Annexure to Note No. 18

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Provision for employee
benefit scheme, doubtful Other Items fr:;-t::::t Total
debts. inventory and others
At 1st April 2021 592 = 89,340 98032
( Charge)/Credit Z
-to Statement of Profil and Loss 232 232
-MAT Credit Utllized against Current Tax
Provision (7.034) (7,034)
-to Other Comprehensive Income (66) (68)
At 31st March 2022 758 - 92,306 93,064
Movement In Deferred Tax Liability
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Pariculars Property, Plant and
Equipments,investimant Financial Assets at
Property and Intangible FvTOC OtherHerns Total
Assets.
At 1st April 2021 - 71,770 71,770
Charge/(Credit)
-la Statement of Profit and Loss - - 2,653 2,653
-to Other Comprehensive Income (66) (66)
At 31st March 2022 - - 74,357 74,357

~ BHOPAL
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Movement in Deferred Tax Assets

Annexure to Note No. 18

. {Amount in T Lakhs)
Particulars Provision for employee -
beneflt scheme, doubitful Other ltams gqﬁh‘::::t Total
debts, inventory and others n
At 1st April 2020 1,481 98,349 99,840
{ Charge)/Credit =
-to Statement of Profit and Loss (811) - (911)
-MAT Credit Utilized against Current Tax
Provision 881 291
-to Other Comprehensive Income 12 12
At 31st March 20241 592 - 89,340 99,932
NMovement in Deferred Tax Liability i
(Amount in % Lakhs)
Particulars Property, Plant and
Equipments,investment Financlal Assels at
Property and Intangible FvTOCI Uinerime et
Ascels,
At 1st April 2020 - 3 70,187 70,197
Charge/(Credit)
-to Stalement of Profit and Loss - - 1,561 1,561
-to Other Comprehensiva Incoma 12 12
At 31st March 2021 - - 71,770 71,770
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NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in € Lakhs)

(Non-Current)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Income received in advance-Advance Against Depreciation 9,884 10,318
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities = k
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account = B
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Refer Note 19.1) 89,928 95,850
. TOTAL 89,812 1,06,269
19.1 GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME
Opening Balance (Current and Non Current) 1,02,328 1,07,779
Add: Received during the year 412 - 927
Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 24.2) 6,406 6,378
Closing Balance (Current and Non Current) (Refer Note 19.1.1) 96,334 1,02,328
Grants In Aid-] ] i B
21;21:1 s in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Current)- (Refer Note No 6,406 6,378
Grants in Aid-f G -Defi |
rants in Aid-from Government-Deferred Income 89,028 95.950

81, 6 of Note No. 34),

18.1.1 Grantin Aid is contribution by Governent of Madhya Pradesh lowards cost of Indira Sagar Project and Omkareshwar Project (refer

NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

{(Amount in T Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

A Loan Repayable on Damand
From Banks-Secured (Refer Note 20.1.1)
B Other Loans
From Bank-Sacured (Refer Note 20.1.2)
c Current maturities of long term debt (Refer Note 20.1.3)
- Bonds
- Term Loan -Banks-Securad
- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecured
- Term Loan -Financial Institutions-Secured
= Unsaecurad-From Government (Subordinate Debts)
- Other-Unsecured (in Foraign Currency)

Sub Total (C )

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 20.2 LEASE LIABILTIES - CURRENT

(Amount in  Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Current maturities of Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 16.2.2)

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 20.3 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

No.34(15).

20.3.2 Refer Annexure-| to Note No-20.3 for Ageing schedule of Trade Payables, f;: FRN 4465C

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise(s) (Refer 703 519
Note 20.3.1)
Total outstanding dues of medium scale enterprise(s) (Refer Note 20.3.1) 29 6
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro, small and medium 440 433
enterprises
TOTAL 1,172 958
20.3.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-
Quistanding Liabilities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 732 525

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information available with the Company regarding the
status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise-Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additional
disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium E/Qfﬁfpriﬁé‘@'"-"
Gy :
iy

Y

‘jgpmenl Act, 2006 is given undar Note
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Annexure-lto Nole No-20.3

As at 31st March 2022

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following periods from due date of

W
<24
i

: FRN 44650 ‘\
\&\ BHOPAL /%)

payment
Particulars
Unbilled | NotDue |Lessthan1 More than 3

year 1-2 years 2-3 years Years Total
(i) MSME - - 723 7 - 732
(i) Others - - 435 5 - 440
(i) Disputed dues-MSME - = P - T 0
(iv) Disputed dues-Others = - - : 0
Total - - 1,158 12 . 1,172
As at 31st March 2021 (Amount in  Lakhs)

Trade Payble due and outstanding for following perlods from due date of

paymant
Particulars
Unbilled | NotDue |Less thant More than 3
year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars Years Total
i) MSME - - 527 3 - 525
(i) Others - - 423 4 - ] 433
(iii) Disputed duas-MSME - 2 3 = . 0|
(iv) Disputed dues-Others - < e = g
Total . - 945 7 . 6 958
3l
A
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NOTE NO. 20.4 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

(Amount in 1 Lakhs)

Outstanding Interest towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Liability against capital works/supplies other than Micro and Small Enlerprises 2,641 3,448
Liability against capital works/supplies-Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer
570 297
Note 20.4.1)
Liability against Corporate Social Responsibllity (Refer Note 20.4.2) 419 46
Earnast Money Deposit/ Retention Money 732 879
Due to Holding- NHPC Lid. 8 <
Payable to Employees 23 3z
Payable to Others 15 k|
TOTAL 4,400 4,733
20.4.1 Disclosure regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise :-
Outstanding Liabllities towards Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 504 322

Disclosure of amount payable to Micro and Small Enterprises is based on the information available with the Company regarding the
status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act). Additianal
disclosure as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2005 is given under Note

No.34(15).

NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Income received in advance (Advance against depreciation) 435 435
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account - -
Deferred Forelgn Currency Fluctuation Liabilities - -
Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works
Waler Usage Charges Payables - -
Stalutory dues payables 2,003 3,173
Contract Liablities-Deposit Works = -
Contract Liablities-Project Management/ Consultancy Work - -
Provision toward amount recaverable in respect of Project Management/ .
Consultancy Work -
Advance from Customers and Others 2 -
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income (Refer Note No-18) 6,406 6,378
TOTAL 8,846 8,886
NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

A.

PROVISION FOR ENMPLOYEE BENEFITS

i) Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the basis of actuarial
valuation)

As per last Balance Sheet 1 125
Additions during the year 15 -
Amount used during the year - 124
Amount reversed during the year -
Closing Balance 16 1
i} Provision for Wage Revision
As per last Balance Sheet 21 33
Additions during the year - -
Amount used during the year 1 12
Amount raversed during the year 13 -
Closing Balance 7 21
Less; Advance paid N z
Closing Balance (Net of advance) 7 21
iy Provision for Performance Related Pavilncentive

As per last Balance Sheet 6,021 5,476
Additions during the year 206 2,646
Amount used during the year 3,445 2,018
Amount reversed during the year 1,105 83
Closing Balance 1,677 6,021
Less:-Advance Pald - 1,839
Closing Balance Net of Advance 1,677 4,182

\
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PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

B.

OTHERS

i} Provision For Tariff Adjustment

As per last Balance Sheet 9,292 4,676
Additions during the year 5,967 4,989
Amount used during the year 8,014 353
Amount reversed during the year 624 z
Closing Balance 6,621 9,202
i) Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balance Sheet 4,653 3,317
Additions during the year - 1,528
Amount used during the year 16 192
Amount reversed during the year 3
Unwinding of discount - -
Closing Balance 4,637 4,653
iii) Provision in respect of arbitration award/ court cases
As per |ast Balance Shest 1.638 1,637
Additions during the year 14 245
Amount used during the year 52 243
Amount reversed during the vear 24 1
Closing Balance 1,576 1,638
iv) Provision - Others
Asg per last Balance Sheet 11,893 5,801
Additions during the year 37 6,355
Amount used during the year 6,383 327
Amount reversed during the vear 84 126
Eosmg Ealance_ =,5:4ES . 11,893
TOTAL 19,897 31,680

221 Provision for Wage Revision includes arrear of pay and allowances w.e.f 01/01/2016 till 30/06/2017 and arrear of deamess allowance
w.e.f. 01/07/2019 payable to GoMP employees on deputation in accordance with various circulars issued by GoMP,

NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS As gt 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Current Tax Liability as per last Balance Sheat 17,854 21,244
Addilions during the year 18,920 20,589
Lass: MAT Credit Utilized during the year 7.034 2,935
Net addition after utilization of MAT Credit 11,886 17,654
Amount adjusled during the year - -
Amount used during the year 17,654 21,244
Amount reversed during the year - .
Closing Balance of Current Tax Liablity (A) 11,886 17,654
Less: Current Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at Source (B) 10,430 18,634
Net Current Tax Liabilities (A-B) 1,456 (9280)
(Disclosed under Note No-4 above) - 280
TOTAL 1,456 :

e a4
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NOTE NO. 24.1

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in % Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

O mw

Operating Revenue
SALES (Refer Note 24.1.1, 24.1.2 and 24.1.4)
Szle of Power
Advance Against Depreciation -Written back during the period
Performance based Incentive
Sub-total (i)
Less :
Sales adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation
Tariff Adjustments (Refer Note 24.1.3)
Regulated Power Adjustment
Rebate to customers

Sub-total (ii)

30,722
434
8,576

39,106
434
29,572

39,732

5,967

69,112

5,837

180

5,967

6,017

Sub - Total (A) = (i-ii)

33,765

63,095

Income from Finance Lease
Income from Operating Lease

Revenue From Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy Works

Contract Income
Revenue from Project management/ Consultancy works

52,065

52,748

Sub - Total (D)

Revenue from Power Trading
Sale of Power (Net of Rebate)

Trading Margin

Sub - Total (E)

Sub-Total-l (A+B+C+D4E)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

Income From Sale of Self Generated VERS/REC
Income on account of generation based incentive (GBI)
Interest from Beneficiary States -Revision of Tariff

1,15,841

Sub-Total-ll

TOTAL (I1+11)

1,15,841

24.11

Power Furchase Agreement entered into by NHDC wilh single beneficiary has
the substance of an embedded lease arrangement pursuant to IND AS 116,

The revenue from these power stations has been divided into 2 parts in the
Profit & Loss Account, i.e. towards Lease Rental and balance towards Sale of
Power. Furlher a portion of the Lease Rental is recognized as "Income from
Financae Lease" and booked under "Operating Income", while the balance
amount of Lease Rental is deducted from the value of “Lease Receivable”
created in the Balance Sheet,

24.1.2 CERC has notified trued up tariff order for the pariod 2014-18 and projected

24.1.3

24.1.4

2414

tariff for the period 2019-24 for ISPS and OSPS. Sales includes:

(1) Sales on account of earlier year sales,

(i) Petition Fee,

Tariff Regulation nofified by CERC vide notification dated 07/03/2019 interalia
provides that capital cost considered for fixation of tariff for current period tariff
period shall be subject to truing up at the end of tariff period. Accordingly,
stated amount has been provided in books.

Amount of unbilled revenue included in Sales.

(i} On account of trulng up/ effective tax rate adjustment
(i) On account of Security Expenses
(iii) On account of Wage Revision
(iv) Shartfall of Enargy Charges for FY 2017-18 and 2018-18.
(v) On account of Earlier Year Sales
The Electricity Duty & Energy Development Cess is recoverable from
beneficiary and accordingly billed to the beneficiary and included in Sale of
Power as below:
- Electricity Duty
- Energy Development Cess

(4,485)
334

5,967

1,653
2,883

43
3,854

5,837

1,440
1,653

326

1,815
6,333




NOTE NO. 24.2 OTHER INCOME

(Amountin ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

A)

B)

Interest income
- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Non Taxabla

- Investments carried at FVTOCI- Taxable

- Interest from Beneficiary -Trade receivables on deferred credit (securitized)

- Deposit Account

- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate upto 23/09/20)
- Advance to contractors

- Others

Other Non Operating Incame (Net of Expenses directly attributable to
such income)

Late payment surcharge

Realization of Loss Due To Business Interruption

Profit on sale of investments

Praofit on sale of Assets (Net)

Income from Insurance Claim

Liabillties/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required writlen back (Refer
Note 24.2.1)

Material Issued to contractar

(i} Sale on account of material issued to contractors

(ii) Cost of material issued to contractors on recoverable basis

(iiAdjustment on account of malerial issued to contractor

Amortization of Grant in Aid (Refer Note 18)

Exchange rate variation (Naf)

Mark to Market Gain on Derivative

Others

Sub-total
Add/(Lass); C.0. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less). Regional Office Expenses Allocation

Sub-total
Lass: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction
Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit from Client/Contraciees and against
Deposit Works
Less: Transfer of other income to grant
_Total

9,534
365

122

4,291

10,844
279

65

1,31

24,2.1 Detail of Liabilities/Impairment Allowances/Provisions not required

written back

a) Provision for write back of PRP

b) Provision for tariff adjusiment towards interest to Beneficiary on differential tarifi of
15PS

c) Others

1,105
624

15

TOTAL

1,744

] s
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NOTE NO. 25 GENERATION EXPENSES

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Consumption of stores and spare parls 288 319
Total 288 319
NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BEENEFITS EXPENSE (Amount in X Lakhs)
Far the year ended For the year ended
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Salaries and Wages 10,103 11,549
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,024 1,855
Staff welfare expenses 1,388 694
Sub-total 13,415 14,008
Add/(Less): C.0. Expenses Allocation s -
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation * =
Sub-total 13,415 14,098
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable ta Construction = -
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works = s
Total 13,415 14,098

Py

Contribution to provident and other funds include contributions:

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
21st March, 2021

i) towards Employees Provident Fund 701 800
ii) towards Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation
874 991
Scheme
5 10

26.2 Salary and wages includes expenditure on short term |eases as per IND AS-

116 " Leases".

NOTE NOQ, 27 FINANCE COSTS

(Amount in % Lakhs)

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Far the year ended
31st March, 2021

PARTICULARS
Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Bonds
Term loan
Faoraign loan

Shart Term Loan

Other interest charges

Lease Liabilities

Unwinding of discount-Gavernment of India Loan

Sub-total
Other Borrowing Cost
Call spread/ Coupon Swap
Bond issue/ service expenses
Commitment fee
Guarantee fee on foraign loan
Other finance charges
Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities
Sub-total
Applicable net (gain)/ loss on Foreign currency transactions and
translation
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Less: Transferred to Daferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets
Sub-total

Interest on Income Tax
Total (A+B +C+D)
Addl(Less): C.O. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regienal Office Expenses Allocation
TOTAL
Less: transferred to Expenditure Allributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total

3 3

3 3
14 14
14 14
42 33
59 50
) 50 |
59 50

:5] 3 b
(FRN 4465C
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NOTE NO. 28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

(Amount in T Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

Far the year ended
31st March, 2021

Depreciation -Property, Plant and Equipment 620 740

Depreciation-Right of use Assets 5,787 5,640
Amortization -Intangible Assets .
Add/(Less); C.O. Expenses Allocation :
Add/(Less); Regional Office Expenses Allocation - -

Sub-total 6,407 6,380
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction & -
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works .

Total 6,407 6,380

NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES (Amount in  Lakhs)

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and Consultancy
Works

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

- Building 1,170 875
- Machinery 808 755
- Others 2,091 1,869
OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 27 24
Hire Charges 445 409
Rates and taxes 4,024 8,268
Insurance 1,337 1,383
Security expensas 1,854 1,691
Electricity Charges 887 875
Travelling and Convayance 70 62
Expenses on vehicles 28 23
Telephone, telex and Postage 72 65
Advertisement and publicity 25 12
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 13 14
Printing and stationery - 68 71
Consultancy charges - Indiganous 229 224
Consultancy charges - Foreign - -
Audit expenses (Refar Note 29.2) 18 18
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ )
environmental expenses B
Expenditure on land not belonging to company B 371
Loss on Assels (Net) 133 38
l.osses out of insurance claims - g
Danation - -
Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 34) 1,891 1,975
Community Development Expenses - -
Directors' Sitting Fees 2 2
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases 64 74
Interest to bensficiary 1,938 -
Training Expenses 28 5
Petition Fee /Registration Fee /Other Fee — To CERC/RLDC/RPC/EX/PXIL 70 73
Operational/Running Expenses of Kendrlya Vidyalay 103 73
Operational/Running Expenses of Othar Schools - -
Operational/Running Expenses of Guest House/Transit Hostal 161 149
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential 22 41
Change in Fair Value of Derivatives i z
Other general expensas 4,107 380
Sub-total 21,793 19,818
Add/(Less): C.0O. Expanses Allocation - -
Addf(Less): Regional Office Expansas Allacation = -
Sub-total 21,783 19,819
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction - .
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works = - -
Less: Transfer to General Reserve for Expenses unrﬂ\wha - -
P A
AR K 21,793 19,819
=27 b
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PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

D.

PROVISIONS/ IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE
Impairment allowance for rade receivables

Impairment Allowance for Expected Credit Loss -Trade Racalvables
Allowance for Bad and doubtful advances / deposits
Allowance for Bad and doubtful claims

Allowance for Doubtful Interest

Allowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores
Allowance for Shortage in store & spares provided
Allowance against diminution in the value of investment
Allowance for Project expenses

Allowance for losses pending investigation/ awaiting write off / sanction
Allowance for Diminution in value of Invenlery of Selif Generated VER's Provided
for
Allowance for catchment area treatment plan
Interest to Beneficiary (Refer Note 22.1)
Interest against court/arbitration award
Others
Sub-total
Add/(Less): C.0. Expenses Allocation
Add/(Less): Regional Office Expenses Allocation
‘ Sub-total
Less: transferred to Expenditure Aftributable to Construction
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works
Sub-total (ii)

Tatal (i+ii)

218

6,264

6,483

6,483

6,483

26,302

29.1

29.2

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Pending notification of revislon order by CERC in respect of truing up
application filed by the company under CERC notification dated 07.03.2019
stated amount has been provided in the books during the year towards
Interest to Beneficiary States, which may have to be paid in case of reduction
in tariff as a result of said revision order.

218

(Amount in % Lakhs)

Detail of audit expsnses are as under: -

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

i) Statutory auditors

As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

In othar Capacity

Taxation Matters

Company Law Matters
Management Services
Other Matters/services
Reimbursement of expenses
Ii) Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expanses
iii) Goods and Service Tax (GST) Auditors
Audit Feas

Reimbursement of expenses

LIV Co )

ha sy

283

Total Audit Expenses

19

Rent includes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116 " Leases".

(i

{ii)
(iii)

—

Expenditure on short-term leases other 1han lease term of one month or less
Expenditure on long term lease of low-value assets

Varizble lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities

26
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NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Current Tax

Provision for Current Tax 18,878 20,555

Adjustment Relating To Earlier periods = z

Total current tax expenses 18,878 20,555

Deferred Tax

Decrease (increase) in defarred tax assets

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (232) a09

- Relating to change In tax rate . .

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods -

- Adjustments on account of MAT credit entitlement (2,925)

Increase (decrease) in deferred tax liabilities

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 2,653 1,562

- Relating to change in tax rate - R

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods - -

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits) 2,421 (1,454)

Net Deferred Tax 2,421 (1,454)
Total 21,289 19,101

30.14

30.1.2

30.1.3

30.1.4

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by
India’s domestic rate.

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

Accounting profit/loss before income tax including movement in Regulatory 66,562 87757
Deferral Account Balance '
Applicable tax rate (%) 34.944% 34.044%
Computed tax expense 23,259 30,666
Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible (Taxable) in calculating

taxable income.

Non Deductibla Tax Expenses 2,889 1,671
Tax Exempt Income - -
Tax Incentives (80-IA Deductions) (4,849) (9,310)
Adjustment for current tax of earlier periods = -
Minimum Altemate Tax Adjustmants - (3,526)
Income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss 21,200 19,101

Amounts recognised diractly In Equity
Aggregate current and deferred tax arising in the -reporting period and not
recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive income bul directly
debited/(credited) to equity
Current Tax

Daferred tax

Total

Tax lossas and credits

(1) Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset has been recognised
Potential tax benefil @ 30%

(i) The details of MAT Credit available to the Campany in future but not
recognised in the books of account (Refer Note 30.5)

Unrecognised temporary differences
Temparary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries for which
deferred tax liabilities have not been recognised.

Undistributed Earnings

Unrecognised deferred tax liabilities relating to the above temporary

differences

f"{
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NOTE NO. 30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amount in  Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

Faor the year ended
31st March, 2022

Forthe year endad
31st March, 2021

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations

(188) 33

Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit (66) is
obligations
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations (net (123) 21
of Tax)
Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of tax on
defined benefit obligations 66 (12)
-Movement in Requlatory Deferral Account Balances-Remeasurement of post i .
employment defined benefit obligations
Less: Impact of Tax on Regulatory Defarral Accounts “ .
Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obligations (net (189) 13
of Tax) and Regulatory deferral account balances (a)
(b) Investmentin Equity Instruments - &
Less: Income Taxon Equity Instruments, - -

Sub total (b) - .

Total (i)=(a)+(b) (189) 33
(ii) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Investment in Debt Instruments -
Less: Income Tax on invesiment in Debt Instruments - -
Total (ii) 4 5
Total =(i+ii) (189) 33

NOTE NO. 31 Movement in Regulatory Defarral Account Balances

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

{iy Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Commitiee
(i) Adjustment against Deferred Tax Recoverable for tariff period upto 2009

(i) MAT Credit 6,033 (1,586)
T TOTAL (i)+{ii)+{iii) 5,033 (1,586)
Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Bzalances - -
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries - -
y Total 6,033 (1,55_6-1_

Refer Note 14 of Financial Statements.




NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR THE

YEAR

(Amountin ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

PROVISIONS

CORPORATE OFFICE/REGIONAL OFFICE EXPENSES

GENERATION EXPENSE
Consumption of stores and spare parls

Sub-total

EMPLOYEE NEFITS EXFENSE
Salaries and Wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Leave Salary & Pension Conltribution

Sub-total

EINANCE COST

Interest an : (Refer Note 2.2.1)
Bonds
Foreign loan
Term loan

Cash credit facilities /WCDL

Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Loss an Hedging Transactions

Bond issue/ service expenses

Commitment fee

Guarantee fee on loan

Other finance chargaes

Sub-total

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total

OTHER EXPENSES

Repairs And Maintenance :
-Building
-Machinery
«Others
Rent & Hire Chargaes
Rates and taxes
Insurance
Security expenses
Elactricity Charges
Travelling and Conveyance
Expenses on vehicles
Telzphone, telex and Postaga
Advertisement and publicity
Printing and stationery
Design and Consultancy charges:
- Indigenous
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/
environmentsl expenses
Expenditure on land not belonging to company
Assets/ Claims written off
Land Acquisition and Rehabllitation Expenditure
Losses on sale of assels
Other general expenses
Exchange rate variation (Debit)

Sub-total

Sub-tatal

Other Incomea

Other Expenses

Employee Benefits Expense
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Finance Cost

Provisions

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) (Refer Note 2.2)

S/ FRI 44650 )
BHOPAL |

/

L)




Note-33: Dizelosure on Financial Instruments, Risk Management and Financial Ratlos

air Value Mea
A) Financlal Instruments by category

nt

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022 As s 315t March, 2021
Fair value Fair value
Falr value through | threugh Other @ Fair valua thraugh| threuah Other
Financial aasets Holes Brafit f Lugs Gomprahansiy Amorlised Cost PrafitarLass | Gamprohansive Amortised Cest
e Incoma Incoma
Non-current Financial assets
{1} Nen-gurrent investmants
a) In Equity Instrument (Quoted) 3 - -
B} In Dabt Insiruments
{Government/ Public Sector Underiaking) Quoted a4 )
Substotal - - . T
(i) Loans
B8) Loans to Jolnt Venturg 3.2 - i
b) Employaes 3.2 2,851 2388
c) Others az - -
{iil) Othars
- Deposits 33 1487 24
-Lease Recaivables including interast 33 3.65,060 368,553
-Claims Recovarable on account of PRP
Racovary from Emplayees i3 1038
=Bank Daposits with more than 12 Menihs
Malurity {including interast secrued) 3.3 1.22.733 57.351
Total Non-currant Finaricial assets - - 4.91.678 - 2 4,278,508
Curranl Financial assets
{1) Trade Roceivables 7 56,632 60.125
(ii} Cash and cagh aguivalants 8 13,848 21,966
{1l) Eank balances ather than Cash and Cash Equivalents g 7,966 103405
(iv) Loans 10
Employes Loans 534 424
-Loans -
-Others = P
{v) others {Excluding Lease Receivables) 1" 10452 1,018
{vi) oihars {Leass Recelvables ingluding interest) 1 _ 6801 6.555
| Total Current Financiol Assets ¥ . 1.26,133 5 . 203,204
Tolal Finznclal Assels o] - ==k 817812 - - 631,710
= As at 31st March, 2022 As a8 31st March, 2021
Falr valua Falr valug
. Fair value through | through Other . Fair value threugh| through Other
Finanalat Liabilities Nutes Prafit or Losa Comprehensiv Amartisad Cost Profit ar Loss Comprehensive Amortised Cost
@ Income Income
Mon-current Financial Liabilitles
(i) Long-lerm barawings 181 5 :
{ii) Long term maturities of lease lablities 182 38 ag
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 16.3 3 87
Total Non-current Financial Liabilities - - 70 - B 126
Current Financlal Liabilitios
(i) Barrowing -Shon Term ingluting current maturities of long
term borrowings 20.1 < =
(ii} Current maturities of lesse obligations 202 i .
(lli) Trade Payables including tizro, Small and Medium
Enterprizes 20.3 1172 958
(iv) Othar Current financial labilifies
a) Interast Azcrued bul not due on borrowings 204 . .
b) Other Currant Lisbilitiss 20.4 4400 4,733
Total Current Financial Lisbilities - - 5572 - - 5,691
Talal Finangiol Liabilites = - 5,647 . * 5,817




B) FAIR VALUATION MEASUREMENT
(i) Fair Value Hierarchy

This section eaplaing the judgemaents and estimates made in detarmining the fair values of tha financial instruments that are (a) recognisad and measured at fair valus gnd {b) measured at amortized cost and for
which faif vaiue are disclesed in the financial statemants. Te provide an indication about the relizbility of the inputz used in detenmining falr valuo, the company has classified s finangia! instruments intg the follewing
three levals prescribed under ind AS-113 "Fair Value Measuromants® .

Level 1: Laval 1 higrarehy includes financial instruments measurad using quated prices. This includes lsted equily instruments and tradad bonds that have quated prica, The fair value of all equity instruments
Ingluding bonds which &ra traded in the recognised Stock Exchange and monay markets aré valued using the ciosing prices as af the reporing date

Level 2: The fair value of financial instrumants (hat are not traded In an active market is delermingd using valuslion lechnigues which maximisa (he ute of abservable market data and rely as litia 88 possiole on entity-
spacific estimates. If &l significent inputs required 1o faif value an instrument are cbservable, the instrument s includad in level 2.

Level 3: If one ar mere of the significant inputs is not based on ohservable market data, the instrumant is Inclygded in level 3 The fair value of financia! assets and lablities ingluded in level 3 is detarmined in
aceardance with generally sccepled pricing mods!s based en discounted cash flow analysis using prices from absarvabla current market transactions snd dealar quetes of similar instruments, This includes darivative
MT assets/liabilities, sscurity deposits! ralention money and Ioans 8L below market rles of interast

(a) Financial Assets/Liabilities Measured at Fair Valus-Recurring Fair Value Measurement:
(Amountin ¥ Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022 As as 31st March, 2021

Note No. Level 1 Loval 2 Laval 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets at FYTOC!
{1} Investments-
= In Equily Instrument {Qualed) 3 - .

=In Dabt Instruments (Govarnment/
Public Saclor Undertaking) Quoted * 3.1 . €
Financial Assets at FVTPL

(i) Derivative MTIA Asset (Cell spread option and
Coupon only swap) 33 . o ]
Total - - . -

Note:

* in the absence of lalest quoted market ratas in respect of those Instruments, rates have been derved as per Fiked Income Money Market and Darivalives Assaciation of indis (FIMMDA).

All other financlal 855615 and financial hablitios hava baen measured at amortised cost al balance sheet date and classified as nan-recurring fair value messurement.

{Amaunt in T Lakhs)

{b) Financlal Assets/Liabilitles measured at amortised cost for which Fair Value are di
Parliculars As at 315t March, 2022 A5 a1 31st March, 2021

Hota No, Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Laval 1 Lovel 2 Leval 2

Financlal asgels —

(i} Loans
8) Employees 3.2 2851 2388
b) Loans _ EF = 2
c) Olhers EF = =

{ii) Others .

Deposits 3.3 187 214
*Bank Deposits with mare than 12
Manths Maturity (Including Interast 13
) 1,22.733 57,351

<Claims Recovérable on account of PRP 33
Recovery from Employess

1,051 -
Total Finaneisl Assets - 1,26,435 187 = 59,738 214

Financlal Liahilitias
(1) Long-term barrawings Including curent 16.1,20.1
|maturities and accrued intarest and 20.4
{ii) Long term & Shod term maturities of laase
obligations 16.28 20.2 18 ag
(iii) Qther Leng Term Financisl Liabiitizs

16,3 - 30 - i)

Total Financial Liabliities - - 69 = . 127

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Ae) Falr value of Finenclal Assets and liabilities measured at Amortized Cost
Farilculars As at 315t March, 2022 A8 at 318t March, 2021

Nots Na. Carrying Amount Fair Valug Carrying Amaunt Fair Valug

Financial assols
(f} Loans

a) Employees 32 2.651 2,851 2,388 2,388

b)Loans 3.2 B - = .
. ClOthers = hl 5 =
(i) Others
Deposils 33 197 187 214 _214 |
-Bark Depasils with more than 12 3.3
Manthe Maturity (Including intarest
accrued) 1,22,733 1,22.733 57.351 57,351
-Claims Recoverable on gecount of PRP 33
_Rnnmry from Employess 1,088 1.051

Total Financlal Assets 1,26,618 1,26,632 58,953 58,853

Finaneial Liabllitles

(i} Long-tarm borrowings including Current 16,1201
maturilies and accrued Intarast and 20.4 . ke
{ii) Leng term & Shorl term maturities of lease i
obligations 16.2 & 202 ag 38 39 a8
(lii) Other Long Term Financia! Lishllilies 16,3

3 an B? &8
Total Financial Liabilities 10 89 126 127

Nole:-
1. The Canying amounts of current investments, Trads and other recelvables, Cash and cash equivaleats, Shar-tarm (oans and advances, Shon tarm borrowings, Trade payables and other eurrent finangial iabiites

ara considéred to be the sama &3 their fair valuss, due to their shor tarm nature.
2, For financlal assels and financisl lisbilities measured at fair value, the camying amaunts are equal to the fair value,

(d) Valuation techniques and process used to datermine fair values

(1) The Company values financial assets or financial lizbiliies using the bast and most relevant data available;” Spaciic velustion techniques used to delermine fair value of finencial instumants

Includas: & :
-Use of Quoted market price or dealer quotes for similar instrumants. \

= Fair value of remaining financial instruments Is determined using discounted cash flow analysis. [/ DN AAGHE B

(2) The discount rate used to fair value financlal inslruments classified at Lavel -3 iz based on the W hha-E} A{dara'-‘jé' I&‘aﬂi of e atipany's outslanding borrowings excepl subordinate dabts and foreign
cumrency bofrowings. BHOPAL. .5/

(3) Financiat liabilities that are subsequently measured at smoriised cost aré recognised inftially at faifivale minus Im"m"-'ﬂruﬁ-f. 1= using he effective intarest method where such transaction casts
Y ’

incurred on long lerm borrowings are material,



(2)Financial Risk Mananement

A) Financial risk factors

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk Cash & Cash equivalents, Other Bank Balances ,Trade Aging analysis, credit | Diversification of bank deposits,
receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost, rating. letter of credit for selected
Lease Receivable. cuslomers.

Liquidity Risk Berrowings and other facilities. Rolling cash flow Availzbility of cammitiad credit lines

forecasts & Budgels and borrowing facilities.

Market Risk- Interest rate Long term borrowings al variable rates Sensilivity Analysis 1, Diversification of fixed rate and
floating rates

2, Refinancing

3. Aclual Inferest is recovared
through tariff as per CERC

Regulaiion
Market Risk- securily prices Investment In equily and debt securities Sensitivity Analysis Portfolio diversification
Markat Risk- fareign exchange Recognised financial liabilities not danominated in INR. Sensilivity Analysis Faoreign exchange rate variation Is

recovered through tariff as per
CERC Regulation,

Call spread option and coupon anly
swap

Risk management framework

The Company's activities make it susceptible to various risks. The Company has tzken adequate measures lo address such concems by developing adequate systems
and practices. Company has a well-defined risk managsment policy to provide overall framework for Lhe risk management in the Company. The Bozrd of Direclors has
overall responsibility for the establishment and aversight of the Company's risk management framawark.

The Company is exposed lo the following risks from Its use of financial instruments:

i} Credlt risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrumant or cuslomer contract, leading te a financial loss, The company is
éxposed to credit risk from its operaling activities (primarlly trade receivables/leasad assets) and from its financing activities including depasits with banks and finanaial

i) Llguidity risk.

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and fulure cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable Insses.

iil) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or futura cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate bacause of changes In market prices. Market prices comprisa three
lypes of risk: currency rale risk, Inlerest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commadity risk, Financial instruments affected by markat risk include
Ioans and borrowings, deposits and investments. Forelgn currency risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valus or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in marke
interast rates.

The company operales in a regulated environment, Tarlff of the company is fixed by the Central Eleclricity Regulalory Commission (CERC) thraugh Annual Fixed
Cherges (AFC) comprising the following five companents: F

1. Return on Equily (RoE), 2. Dapreciation, 3. Inlerest on Loans, 4. Operation & Mainlenance Expenses and 5. Inferast on Working Capital Loans. In addition to the
above Foreign Currency Exchange variations and Taxes are also recoverable from Beneficiaries in terms of the Tariff Regulations, Henca variation in interest rate,
currency exchange rate variations and other price risk variations are recoverable from Lariff and do not impact the profitabliity of the company.

(B} Credit Rigk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from ils oparating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, Including deposits with banks and other
financial instruments,

Trade Receivables, unbilled revenue & lease raceivables :-

The Company extends credit ta customers in nermal course of business. The Company monilars the payment frack record of the cuslomers. Outstanding recelvables are
regularly monitored. The Company evaluales the concentration of risk with respect to lrade raceivables as low, as its customers are mainly state government aulhorities
and operata in largely independent markets. Unbilled revenue primarily relates lo the Company's right to cansideration for work completed but not billed at the raporting
date and have substantially the sama risk characteristics as trade receivables for the same type of contracts.

Lease receivables of the company are with regard to Power Purchase Agreements classified as finance lease as per Ind AS 116- 'Leases' as refetred to in Note No. 34,
The power purchase agreemants are for sale of power Lo single baneficiary and racoverability of interest income and principal on lessed assels .e. PPE of the power
stations are assessed on the same bagis as applied for trade receivebles.

Financial assels at amortised cost :-

Employee Loans: The Company has given loans to employees at concessional rales as per Company's policy which have bean measured at amortised cost at Balance
Shest date. The recovery of tha loan is on fixed instalment basis from the monthly salary of the employees. The loans are secured by way of morlgage/hypothecation of
the assels for which such loans are given, Managemenl has assessad the pasidata and does nol envisage any probability of defaull on thess loans.

Financial instruments and cash deposits :-
The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the bank, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits
are mainlained. Generally, the balances are maintained with the banks with which the Company has alsa availed borrowings, The Company invests surplus eash in short
lerm deposits with scheduled banks. The company has balances and depesils wilth banks which are well diversified across private and public sector banks with limited
axposura with any single bank.
(i) Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financizl assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to cradit risk at the reporting dale was as under;

: ; (Amount in 1 Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2022|As at 31st March, 2021

Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12
months Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Non-current Investments (Other than Subsidiaries and Joinl Venlures) . -
Loans -Non Current {including interest) 2848 2,602
Other Non Current Financial Assets 1,23,771 57,351

Current Invesimenis

Cash and cash equivalents 13,945 21.968
Bank balances olher than Cash and Cash Equivalents 37 966 1,03,108
Leans -Current A=l 534 428
Other Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables) el 1l 10,452 11,019

Total (A) e, TR 1 89,510 1,96477




Financlal assets for which loss allowanee is measured using Life time

Expected Credit Losses (ECL) ~ |

Trade Receivables _ 56.632 60,125
Lease Receivables {Including Interest) - 3,71,661 3.75,108
Total (B) 4,258,203 4,356,233
TOTAL (A+B) 6,17.812 5,31,710

(ii) Provision for expected credit losses ;-

(a) Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured using 12 month expected cradit losses

The Company assesses autstanding receivables on an angoing basis considering changes in payment behaviour and provides for expected credit loss on case-lo-case
basis.

(b) Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected cradit losses

CERC Tariff Regulalions 2019-24 allow the Company lo raise bills on beneficiaries for late-payment surcharge. which adequatsly compensales the Company for time
value of money arising due to delay in payment. Further, the fact that bensficiaries are primarily State Governments/ State Discoms and considering the historical eradit
loss experience for irade receivables, lhe Company does not envisage either impairment in the value of raceivables from beneficiaries or 10ss due to time value of meney
dus to delay in realization of trade receivables. However, the Company assesses oulstanding trade raceivables on &n ongoing basis censidering changes in eperating
results end payment behaviour and provides for expected eredil loss on case-to-case basis. As at the reporiing date company does nol envisage any defaull risk on
account of non-realisalion of trade receivables,

(iii) Ageing analysis of trade receivables

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as helow: (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Ageing Notoverdue |0-60 days pastdue |6G1-120 days past due [121-180 days past More than 180 [Total
due days past due

Gross Carrying amount as on S 14,274 2,891 - = |17165

31.3.2022.

Gross Carrying amount as on - 19,029 1,389 - - |20418

31.3.2021.

() Reconciliation of impairmeant loss provisions
The mavement in the allowance for impairment in respect of financial assels during lhe periad was as fallows:

{Amount in 2 Lakhs)

- Trade Claim Recoverable |[Loans Taotal
Receivables
Balance as at 1.4.2020 - 6 - 6
Changes in Loss Allowances - (3) - (3)
Balance as at 1.4.2021 - 3 - 3
Changes In Loss Allowances B T . =
Balance as at 21.3,2022 7 3 - 3

Based on hislorical default rates, the company belleves that no impairment allowance is necassary in respect of any other financial assets as the amounts of such
allowances are not significant.

{C) Liguidity Rizk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availabllity of funding through an adequate amount of committad
credit fagilities to meet obligations when due.

i) The Company's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liuidity st all times to maet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company relies on a mix of borrowings
and excess operating cash flows to meet its need for funds. The eurrent committed lines of credit and intermal accruals are sufficient to meel its shorl to madium term
expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements lo ensure that it has sufiicient cash to meet capital expenditure 2nd operational
neads while maintalning sufficient headroom on ils undrawn commilled borrowing facilities a1 all times so that the barrewing Iimits or cavenants (where applica ble) are
not breached on any of its borrowing facilities.

The company had access lo the following undrawn berrowing facilifies at the end of the reporting period:

(Amount in % Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st March,
March, 2022 2021

Al Floaﬁing Rate
fixed rale N
Total - =

1} Katurities of Financial Liabilities:
The amounts disclosed in the lable below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balanees due within 1 year is equal fo their earrying balances as the impact of

discounting Iz not significant.

As at 31st March, 2022 (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Contractuzal maturities of financial Note No. OQutstanding Debt as en Within 1 Year Mora than 1 Yoar & Less | Moro than 3 Year | Mare than 5 Year
liabilities 31.3.2022 than 3 Years & Less than 5
. Years
Borrowings 16.1 and 20.1 - - - 4 -
Lease Lizbilities 16.2 & 20.2 39 - - - 38
Other financizl Liabilities 16.3&204 4,438 4.404 29 5 -
Trade Payables 20.3 1,172 1,172 - K — 3
Total Financial Liabilitles 5,649 5,576 28 ) 5 39

As at 31st March, 2021 {Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

Cantractual maturities of financlal Note No. Outstznding Dabt as on Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less | More than 3 Year | More than § Year
liatllities than 3 Years & Less than B
Borrowings 16.1 end 20.1 - - - -
Lease Liabilities 16.2 & 20.2 / ! = . g 30
Olher linancial Lisbilties 16.3 & 20.4 FRN 24654836 4,740 az 4 -
Trade Payables 20.3 | punpag 968]) 258 == - 5
Tofal Financial Llabillties AN 5,698 92 4 30
R ey g -

0 AGGOY



(D) Market Risk:

The sensitivity analysls excludes the impact of mavements in market variables on the carrying value of post-empleyment benefit obligation provisions and on the non-
financial assels and liabilllies. The sensitivity of the relevant item of the Statement of Profil and Loss s the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks.
The Company's aclivilies expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the effects of changes in interest rates.

il Interast r. itivi
The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long lerm debt obligations with floating Inlerest rates.
Company's policy is to maintain most of its borrowings at fixed rate. Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amertised cost and are nol subject to interest rate
risk. Further the company refinance these debls as and when favourable lerms are available. The company is also compensalted for variability in floating rate through
recavery by way of tariff zdjustments under CERC tariff regulations.

The exposure of the company’s borrowing to interest rale changes at the end of the reporling period are as lollows:
{(Amount in T Lakhs)

As at 31st March, |As at 315t March, 2022 |As at 31st March, 2021 |Az at 311 March, 2021
2022
Particulars
weighted weighted average
avaraoe Interest interest rate
rate
Floaling Rala Borowings (INR]
Figaling Haie Borewings (FGC)
[Fixed Raie Borowings (INK)
[Fed Rale Borrowings (FCJ
Total i 7

Inferest Rate Sensitivity Analysis

Profit or loss Is sensitive to higheriower interest expansa from barrowings as a resull of change in interest rates. The majority of the borrowings of tha company are al
fixed Interast rate. In case of fivating rate borrewings there is no impact on Stalement of Profit and Loss of the company dug to increase/decrese in intersst rales, as lhe
same is recoverable from beneficiaries through tariff .

(il} Price Risk:

(a) Exposure

The Gﬂmlﬁﬂﬁy's exposure lo price risk arises from investment in equity shares and debl instruments classified in tha financial slatements as Fair Value Through OCI,
Company's inveslment in equity shares are listed in recognised stock exchange and are publicly traded in the stock exchanges, Company's investment in debt

instruments comprise quoted Government Securities and Public Sector Bonds and are publicly traded in the markel. The Invesiment has been classified under nan-
current investment in Balance Sheel.

iinF Currency Risk
Tha company Is cempensated for varisbility in foreign currency exchange rate through recovery by way of tariff adjustments under the GERC Tariff Regulations.

(a) Foreign Currency Exposure:
The company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporling period expressed in INR are as follows -

(Amount in 1 Lakhs)

Particul

e AES As at 31st March, As at 3t March, 2021

2022

Financlal Liabilities:
Foreign Currency Loans
Other Financial Lizbilities 81 83
Net Expasure to foreign currancy (liabilities) 81 83

(b) Sensitivity Analysis
There i= no impact of foreign currency fluctuations on the profit of the company as these are elther adjusted to the carrying cost of respective fixed asset/Capital Wark-in-
Progress or recovered through tariff as per CERG Tariff Regulation 2014-19,




Bgeyddy joy | - = = = - JUBWSBAL] LIO LLN|E {3)

{sanpgen

Iuaung-siassy E100) saxe|

(roEL) FrLL 828°6 pafioidws epdeg| pue issssiu) augjag Buwes|  padkoidws jendes uo wnjey {0

Suo|elado
- FE'E 0625 L4685 Wy anuanay 140ud 8 O1E] 14044 aN i)
LE¥E zL0 060 lepdeD) Bupiopn|  sucaesady waoig anuasay Ofjed Janowng [epdes jap )

Sageiey
= 96'E BLLEY L Prr apel | abesany SASEYTMN | Of B J3AOLIN) SB|qefey aper) (5)

‘pouad snowasd o) onel

paedwod se uonelauas) pasnpal 10 JUNOJOR UD ALHELY S1 BSBaIDB(] (rG'ee) G50 IE'D sa0lqag afelsny| suopRIBdn) Wou] anuanay Jan0LLIN| sjgentaoey apel| 1)
- - Wi WM fojuanu) abeiany SUOEIEdD) WoiL snuanaly O e JanouIng Jojuanu) {a)

Amnb3 sJepjouaieys
(geEE) LBT 9z abesany XE| JSpy oud oney Aunb3 uo wnay (P

F EaTNET
- = WM Wi BHMAS IR 193p o) aige)ay Bunses| ofey efessno) sowsas jgeg|  (9)
- - 10D LoD Anbg s apgoyaieyg s1gaQ jerL agey Apnb3-geg (q)
- (5291) BE'Y S9'¢ Seiger] juauny SIS WAL OHEY JUBLNg (e}
aoueuep pouag poilag Jojeunouag JORIDE ) siejniued( on'g
aoueuen oy SNowalg| juelng
h 10} UoSEay

PRI DdHN #0 SOREY [BIOUBUII- (FIEE-0N 910N




Place:
Date:

(3) Capital Management
(a) Capltal Rlsk Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital managemant is to maximize the shareholder value. CERC Tariff Regulations prescribe Debt . Equily
ratio of 70:30 for the purpose of fixation of tariff of Powar Projects. Accordingly the compeny manages iis capital strugture to maintain the normative

capilal structure prescribed by the CERC.

The Company monitors capital using Debt : Equity ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. The Debt : Equity ratio are as follows:

(Amount in T Lakhs)

Statement of Gearing Ratio

Particulars Asg at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

(a) Total Debt 39 39
(b) Tatal Capital 5.64,467 5,70,667
Gearing Ratio (a/b) T e — 0.01

Nole: For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capilal and resarvas. Met debt includes Interest bearing loans and

borrewings.

{b) Loan Covenants:
As on 31/03/2022 Company is a dabt-free Company.

{c) Dividends:

{Amount in  Lakhs) .

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

(i) Equity Shares

Final dividend for the year ended 31st March 2021 of INR 82/- par fully fully paid

up Sharas (INR Nil perfully paid share for year endad 31st March 2020) 16,083
Interim dividend for the period ended 31st March 2022 of INR 210/- ( for year
ended 315t March 2021- INR 283/- ) per fully paid share. 41,214 55,541
(il) Dividend not recognised at the end of the reporting period — e
The directors have recommended the payment of Second Interim dividend of INR
57/- per fully paid up Shares (for year ended 31 st March 2021-INR 82/+) . 11,187 16,003
As per our reporl of even date atlached For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For EHUTORIA GANESAN & CO. M

Chartered Accountants &.{-\ﬂf\ -

(Firm Regn.No.004465C)

2 VIJAY KUMAR SINHA MADHUSMITA PANY
Managing Directar Director

Bhapal
02/05/2022

DIN: 09132059

DIN: 08313007

s

"SANJEEV MATHUR
General Manager (Fin) &
Chief Financial Officer
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Note No. - 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts

1. Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:-

Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

(i)

(ii)

Capital works

Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to Rs. 24134 Lakhs (previous year
Rs.23612 Lakhs) against the Company on account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to
extension of time and idling charges due to stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site
etc. These claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of
provisions of the respective contracts or are lying at arbitration tribunal/other forums/under
examination with the Company. It includes Rs 24101 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 23075 Lakhs)
towards arbitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the Company, which
have been challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of Rs. NIL (previous
year Rs. NIL) based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and
estimated Rs. 24134 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 23612 Lakhs) as the amount of contingent
liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held contingently liable. In respect of such
estimated contingent claims either outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not
probable or a reliable estimate of the amount required for setiling the obligation cannot be
made. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is
considered as remote.

Land Compensaticn cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the land oustees have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to Rs 29330 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 28169 Lakhs) before
various authorities/courts. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an
amount of Rs.1577 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 1638 Lakhs) based on probability of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits and estimated Rs. 27753 Lakhs (previous year Rs.
26531 Lakhs) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow of resources is considered as not
probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement
is considered as remote.

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ other taxes/duties matiers pending before
various appellate authorities amount to Rs. NIL (previous year Rs. NIL). Pending settiement,
the Company has assessed and provided an amount of Rs. NIL (previous year Rs. NIL) based
on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and rest of the claims i.e
Rs. NIL (previous year Rs. NIL) are being disclosed as contingent liability as outflow of
resources is considered not probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/abligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

N




(iv) Others

NHDC LIMITED

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to Rs. 718 Lakhs (previous year
Rs. 11087 Lakhs). These claims are pending before various forums. Pending settlement, the
Company has assessed and provided an amount of Rs. NIL (previous year Rs. 6264 Lakhs )
based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits and estimated
Rs. 718 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 4823 Lakhs) as the amount of contingent liability as outflow
of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of the rest of the claims/abligations,
possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

The above is summarized as at 31.03.2022 as below:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
'Sl. | Particulars Claims as | up to date [ Contingent | Contingent ‘Additioni Reduction in
No. on Provision | liability as | liability as on (deduction) [contingent
31.03.2022 against the | on 31.03.2021 from liability
claims/ 31.03.2022 contingent @gainst
paid liahility Balance
during the [Qutstanding
period 8 on
_ 1.04.2021 |

ORI (iii) (iv) v) (Vi) (vil)=(v)-(vi) (vili)

1. | Capital Works 24134 - 24134 23612 522 505
Land Compen-

2. sation cases 29330 1571 27753 26531 1222 206
Disputed tax - . i " " -
matters .

4. | Others 718 - 718 4823 |  (4105) 4218
Total 54182 1577 52605 54966 (2361) 4829

(b) The above contingent liabilities do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending
cases in respect of service matters & others where the amount cannot be quantified.

(c) Itis not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities.

(d) There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of Rs. NIL- (previous year Rs. NIL)
towards above contingent liabilities.

(e) A cumulative amount of Rs. 142 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 156 Lakhs) stands paid /deposited
with courts towards above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and is being shown as

Other Non- Current Assets/ Current Assets.

(f) The management does not expect that the above claims/obligations (including under litigation),
when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect on the




NHDC LIMITED
(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liability as at 31.03.2022 are as under:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

SI. | Category of Claims as/up to datd Contingent | Gontingent | Addition/ |Reductio
No. Agency an Provision liability as on liability as Deduction ()| n in
31.03.2022 | against the 31.03.2022 on from continge
claims/ paid 31.03.2021 | contingent | nt
liability liability
during the against
period Balance
Outstand
ing as on
01.04.202
1
(i | i) (iii) (iv) (v) (Vi) (vil)=(v)-(vi) | (viii
1 | Central Gowt. ] o ] : ) ]
departments
2 | State Govt,
departments
aF Uehsl 711 - 711 4716 (4005) 4118
Bodies ‘ . ‘
3 | CPSEs - - - 100 (100) 100
¢ | Bhas 53471 1577 51894 50150 1744 711
TOTAL 54182 1577 52605 54966 (2361) ‘ 4829

2. Contingent Assets:

(a)

Counter Claims lodged by the company on
other entities:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

Counter Claims lodged by the Company
against claims of other entities. These claims
have been lodged on the basis of contractual
provisions and are being contested at
arbitration tribunal/other forums/under
examination with the counterparty

Counter claims towards arbitration awards
(including updated interest thereon) included
in the claim

Amount of contingent assets j.e. Based on
Management assessment, a favourable

| outcome is probable
In respect of rest of the claims, the possmfhty of any inflow is remote. Accordingly,

these claims have not been recognlzed

Late Payment Surcharge:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs )

Particulars

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations 2014-19 provide for levy of Late
Payment Surcharge by generating company

in case of delay in payment by beneficiaries |
beyond 60 days from the date of presentatidnf

of bill. In view of significant uncertamhes in

the ultimate collection from the beanumanés“?-! C

By’

late payment surcharge not rec:onged
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(ii)

the management :

CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations 2019-24 provide for levy of Late
Payment Surcharge by generating company
in case of delay in payment by beneficiaries
beyond 45 days from the date of presentation
of bill. In view of significant uncertainties in
the ultimate collection from the beneficiaries,
late payment surcharge not recognized by

the management :

()

(d)

(e)

Revenue to the extent not recognized in
respect of power stations::

(Amount Rs in Lakhs) |

Particulars

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

Truing up order of 2014-19 are pending in
respect of Indira Sagar and Omkareshwar
Power stations for approval by CERC.
Management has assessed that an additional
revenue is likely to accrue on account of
these expenditures which has not been
recognized due to significant uncertainty for
the approval thereof,

Tariff order of 2019-24 are pending in respect
of Indira Sagar and Omkareshwar Power
stations before CERC. Management has
assessed that an additional revenue is likely
to accrue on account of these expenditures
which has not been recognized due to
significant uncertainty for the approval
thereof.

1605

378

CERC has notified truing up tariff orders for

ISPS & OSPS during the current year.

Business Interruption Losses:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs )

Particulars

31.03.2022

31.03.2021 |

Insurance Claims due to Business
Interruption Losses in respect of Power
Stations are recognized when no significant
uncertainty of ullimate collection exists.
Claim not recognized by the Management in
this respect :

Other Cases:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs )

Particulars | 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Claims on account of other miscellaneous |
malters estimated by Management but net 3055 2589

been recognized. VA

7\
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NHDC LIMITED

3. Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for are as under:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

: As As
Partculars at 31.03.2022 | at 31.03.2021
(i) (i) (iii) (iv)
1. Property Plant and Equipment (including CWIP) 2155 1726
2 Intangible Assets/RUA/Intangible under
development — 3224 1620
Total 5379 3346

4. Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made towards
executed quantities of works of some of the items beyond the approved quantities as also for
extra items totalling to Rs. 6 Lakhs (previous year Rs. NIL) are included in Capital Work-in-
Progress/Property Plant &Equipment.

9. Disclosures as per IND AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’:
(A) Nature of goods and services

The revenue of the Company comprises of income from electricity sales. Sale of electricity is the
only principal activity of the Company:

(a) Revenue from electricity sales

The major revenue of the Company comes from sales of electricity. The Company sells
electricity to electricity utilities owned by M.P. State Government. Sale of electricity is generally
made pursuant to long-term Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) entered into with the
beneficiary.

The details of nature, timing of satisfaction of performance obligations and significant payment
terms under contracts for electricity sales are as under:

Nature, timing of satisfaction of performance obligations and significant

Froduct/

Service payment terms

Sale of | The Company recognises revenue from contracts for electricity sales over time as
electricity the customers simultaneously receive and consume the benefits provided by the

Company. The tariff for computing revenue from electricity sales is determined in
terms of CERC Regulations as notified from time to time. The amount of revenue
recognised for electricity sales is adjusted for variable consideration, wherever
applicable, which are estimated based on the historical data available with the
Company. The amounts are billed on a monthly basis and are payable within
contractually agreed credit period.

(B) Disaggregation of Revenue

In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by type of product and services, geographical
market and timing of revenue recognition:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Ceneration of electricity | Others for the period | Total for the period ended
For the period ended ended
CGeographical | 31.03.2022 [31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
markets :
India 33765 63095 J/;ff__ 33765 63095
A EETFRN abae
Others - - | \&\ 8Hos - -




NHDC LIMITED

Total 33765 63095 -1 . 33765 63095
Timing of revenue recognition

Products and 33765 63095 | - - 33765 63095
services

transferred

over time

Units Sold 2630.13 4212.74 : 5 2630.13 4212.74
(MU)

(C) Contract Balances

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on
contracts. Contract assets are transferred to unbilled revenue when there is unconditional
right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms to
realise such revenue in cash. The confract liabilities primarily relate to the advance
consideration received from the customers for Deposit Works and Contract Liabilities-
Project Management/Consultancy Work.

Details of trade receivables, unbilled revenue and ‘advances from customers / clients for
Deposit Works and Contract Liabilities-Project Management/Consultancy Work are as
under:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31%t March, 2022 As at 31% March, 2021
_ Current Non-Current | Current Non-Current
Trade receivables 56632 - 60125 i

Advance from Customers &
Others

The company has recognised revenue of Rs NIL (previous Year Rs. NIL) from opening
contract liabilities. '

(D) Transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations is either not
applicable or not material to the Company's operations.

(E) Practical expedients applied as per Ind AS 115:

() The company has not disclosed information about remaining performance obligations that
have original expected duration of one year or less and where the revenue recognised
corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to
date.

(i) Company does not have any contracts in the normal course of business where the period
between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the
customer exceeds one year. Accordingly, transaction price has been adjusted for the time
value of money only where such time value of money is significant.

(F}y The Company has not incurred any incren‘lér}_na‘l costs of obtaining contracts with a
customer and has therefore, not recognised any g'éﬁset for such costs,

LR
v BnUl :“.l_ =/
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NHDC LIMITED
6. Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP), being a joint venture partner, contributed on
various accounts through Narmada Valley Development Authority (NVDA) as per CCEA
approval, details given below: - (Refer Note No. 19 of Balance Sheet).

Indira Sagar Project: -

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Cumulative up to During Apr-2021 | Cumulative up to
A)Amount received in
U Rmount. face 31.03.2021 to March-2022 31.03.2022
i. Expenditure by NVDA on = |

account of Project 13?555“ ‘293 137864
i. Cash Received 67283 5 67283
iil. Amount transferred from -

OSP Alc 856 - 856
Total of (A) . i 205705 298 | 206003 |
(B) Due/Adjusted on

account of L
i. Equity Capital 66000 : - 66000
ii. Irrigation Component 40691 35 40726
iii. S5P Component 51995 46 52041
iv. Sub-vention towards o - '

aexcess R&R Expenses Heesy 257 4254
v. Electricity charges & water

supply maintenance 504 s 504

charges
vi. Equity of OSP _ 2308 o 3308

Total of (B) 204755 338 ” 205083
(C) Amount recoverable
from NVDA Le. (B-A) (850} 4 __ 919)

VS
?3\-’,'/_ WP-
5/ FRN 4465C\2
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Omkareshwar Project: -

NHDC LIMITED

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

(D)Amount received in Cumulative up  to | During Apr -2021 to | Cumulative up to

Cash or I kind 31.03.2021 March-2022 31.03.2022
i. Expenditure by NVDA on T

account of Project 12777 16 12793
ii. Cash Received 65541 300 65841
i, Amount transferred from | T

ISP A/IC 3308 - 3308
Total of (D) 81626 316 81942
(E) Due/Adjusted on ]

| _account of .
i. Equity Capital 30016 - 30016
ii. Irrigation Component 24303 9 24317
"iii.  Sub-venation towards ==

excess R&R Expenses 8272 65 8337
iv. Amount Transferred to o 7

ISP A/C 856 - 856
v. Additional Special R&R e

Package 23199 - 23199
Total of (E) B 86646 74 B 86720
(F) Amount  recoverable

from NVDA i.e. (E-D) 5020 (242) 4778
(G)Total Amount . o |

recoverable i.e (C+F) 4070 (202) 4868

Movement of Grant in Reserve during Apr -2021 to March-2022 is as under:-
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl

No. Particulars

01.04.2021

Additions

Deductions

Adjust-
ments

31.03.2022

1. Proportionate
contribution by Govt.
of Madhya Pradesh
towards Irrigation
Component in ISPS
as a Grant-in-Aid

20079

35

1263

18851

Sub-
towards
Sardar Saravar
project transferred
from NVDA Account
for ISPS.

2. Proportionate
vention

25660

46

1614

24092

3. Coniribution by Govt
of Madhya Pradesh
towards R&R of ISPS,

23833

1671

22419

4, Proportionate
contribution by Govt.
of Madhya Pradesh
towards Irrigation
Component in OSPS
as Grant-in-Aid

11535

581

10963

5. Contribution by Govt
of Madhya Pradesh
towards R&R  of--
OSPS. 7

21221

65

Total

o3
el 102328

412

1277

20009

6406

96334

o3

i
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7.  The effect of foreign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year are as under:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars ' For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit & Loss

excluding depreciation (as FERV) NIL NIL
(i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit & Loss
excluding depreciation (as Borrowing Cost) NIL NIL
(iii) | Amount charged to Capital work-in-progress (as
FERV) NIL NIL
(iv)| Amount  adjusted by additionto  the carrying| (1) 3 N

amount of property, plant & equipment

8. Operating Segment:
a) Electricity generation (including income from embedded Finance lease) is the principal
business activity of the Company. Other revenue viz., interest income does not form part
of a reportable segment as per the Ind AS - 108 on 'Operating Segment’.

b) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located
within the Country.

¢) NHDC has single beneficiary /Customer, MP Power Management Co. Ltd. The revenue
from operations for 2021-22 was Rs. 85820 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 115841 Lakhs).

d) The Company is domiciled in India. Revenue from External Customers is Nil (Previous
Year Nil). ‘

9. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures™:

(A) List of Related Pariies:

(i) Parent:

Principle place of
Name of Companies operation
NHPC LTD - India b
Govl. of Madhya Pradesh ) T India

(iiy  Joint Ventures: NIL

Principal place of
Name of Companies operation ‘

CEED e



(iii)

NHDC LIMITED
Key Management Personnel:

S. No| Name Position Held Remarks
1 |Sh. Abhay Kumar Singh Chairman Continue
2 |Sh. Vijay Kumar Sinha Managing Director (KMP) w.e.f. 01.10.2021
3 |Sh. Harish Kumar Managing Director (KMP) Ceased on 30.09.2021
4 |R.P. Goyal Director w.e.f. 27.07.2021
5 |Sh. . C.P. Keshari Director Ceased on 31.03.2022,
(A/N)
6 [Sh. R. P. Malviya Director - Continue
"7 [Sh. Arun Daga Director Continue
8 [Smt Madhusmita Pany Director w.e.f. 16.09.2021
9 |Sh.H. S. Puri Director Ceased on 15.07.2021
10 |Smt. Savitri Srivastav ~ |Director Ceased on 31,08.2021
11 |Sh. Sanjeev Mathur G.M. (Finance) and CFO| Continue -
(KMP)
12 |Sh. Vinay Tripathi Company Secretary (KMP)  |Continue
(iv)  Post- Employment Eenefit Plans of NHDC :
Principal place |
Name of Related Parties of operation
NHDC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund Trust India
NHDC Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Fund India
NHDC Ltd. Retired Employees Health Scheme Fund India
NHDC Employees Social Security Scheme Trust India
NHDC Ltd. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation India
Scheme e )
NHDC Ltd. Employees Leave Encashment Trust India J

(V)

Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a subsidiary of Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) controlled by
Central Government by holding majority of shares. The Company has applied the
exemption available for government related entities and has made limited disclosures in the
Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 24. Accordingly, Party-wise details of
material/significant transaction carried out with the Central Public Sector Enterprises/Govt.
Agencies only have been disclosed. Transactions with these related parties are carried out
in the ordinary course of business at-narmal:gommercial terms.

J oD
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(a) Interest of Holding Co.:

Name of | Principle place of Principel activities | Proportion of Ownership
Companies operation interest as at

31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
NHPC LTD India Power Generation 51.08% 51.08%

(h) Name and nature of relationship with Government:

S.No | Name of the Relsted parties

Nature of Relationship with NHDC

1 Government of India

Control over parent Company (NHPC)

2. NHPC Limited

Holding Company

3 Govt. of Madhya Pradesh

Shareholder ( 26.00%) in Company having
control over company

4 Narmada Basin Projects Company
Limited

(Wholly owned Company of Govt. of
Madhya Pradesh)

Shareholder ( 22.92%) in Company having
control over company

5 Central/State controlled PSU

Entittes  controlled by the same
Government (Central Government/State
Govt.) that has control over NHDC

(B) Transactions with related parties are as follows:
(iy Transactions with Parent: NHPC Limited

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year
31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
0) i (i) (i)
| Services received by the Company from o
Parent
= NHPC 61 3
Services p!'evided by the Company to -
Parent
= NHPC - “ -
Dividend Paid to Parent
= NHPC 29271 28368
Equity contributions by the Parent
= NHPC N .
Reimbursement of cost of ¢ employee on
deputation /posted by A
s NHPC i 191 205
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 Loans & Advances given by the Company
to:

s NHPC

Loans & Advances received by the
Company from:

« NHPC

Outstanding balances and guarantees with Parent:

Particulars

As at
31.03.2022

As at
31.03.2021

(i)

)

(i)

Balances with Parent (NHPC)

= Equity contributions by the Parent

100242

100242

= Payable (unsecured) by the Company

45

= Receivables (unsecured) by the Company

76

86

(ii) Transactions with Government that has control over the Company- M.P.

Government and its companies:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year
ended 31.03.2022

For the year
ended 31.03.2021

(i)

(il -

(iil)

Purchase of property/Other assets

Purchase of goods/Inventory

Dividend Paid During The Year

Services Received by the Company 618 614
Services Provided by the Company - 2180
 Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company 85820 115841
Grant Received during the Year i 412 927
14900 27173

Quistanding balances and guarantees witﬁ Government that has control over the
Company- M.P. Government and its companies:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

[ Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i i) (ii) (i)
= Equity contributions by the M.P. Government 51027 96016
«  Payable (unsecured) by the Company - 23
= Receivables (unsecured) by the Company 21036 24488 |

4
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(iff) Transactions with Narmada Basin Projects Company Limited (Wholly owned Company
of Govt. of Madhya Pradesh):

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the yéér
ended 31.03.2022

For the year
ended 31.03.2021

(i)

(ii)

(iih)

Purchase of property/Other assets - .

Purchase of goods/Inventory ' - -

Services Received by the Company . ;

Services Provided by the Company - =
Sale of goods/Inventory made by the compaﬁy - -
Dividend Paid During The Year 13136. =

Outstanding balances and guarantees with Narmada Basin Projects Company Limited:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
() (i (i)
= Equity contributions by the NBPCL 44989 -

= Payable (unsecured) by the Company - -

"= Receivables (unsecured) by the Company 1 - -

(iv) Compensation to Key Management Personnel:
(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2022 and Balances as at
31.03.2022
Key Compensation to Key Management | Other transactions &
management Personnel | Balances
Personnel
(IKF)
Name Short Post- Other  [Termination | Interest | Sitting | Outstan |
Term Employ- | Long Benefits received | Fee -ding
Employee | ment Term on Loans
Benefits Benefits | Benefits outstand- receivab
ing loans le
1. Whole Time Directors/Functional Directors:
Vijay Kumar 43 3 ? . ) )
Snha | | | | a6 |
&S LR\
Harish Kumar 26 5 -~ ([5(FRN 4465¢ ”)) - -
[\ BHOPAL A
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2. Nominee Directors:

A. Madhya Pardesh Government

|.C.P Keshari

R. P. Malviya

Arun Daga

2. Nominee Directors

B. Holding Company (NHPC LTD)

Abhay Kumar : = = E - - = |
Singh
R.P.Goyal : - - - - | - -
Madhusmita - - B - ” E =
Pany
3. Company Secretary/CFO
Vinay Kumar 74 8 (11) - - - 6
Tripathi
 Sanjeev 72 10 | (10) : : - :
Mathur
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Transactions for the period ended 31.03.2021 and Balances as at
31.03.2021
Key Compensation to Key Management | Other transactions &
management Personnel | Balances
Personnel
(KMP)
 Name Short Post- | Other ermination | Inferest | Sitting | Outstan
Term Employ- | Long Benefits received | Fee -ding
Employee | ment Term on Loans
Benefits Benefits | Benefits oufstand- receivah
ing loans le
1. Whole Time Directors- ]
Arun Kumar | 88 8 = - - -
Mishra
Harish Kumar 18 2 (5)
2. Nominee Directors ‘4-“-"‘;/ FRN ‘;145_;5_.@‘-1;:__;,\'\
A. MIP Govt. /N
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|.C.P Keshari -

R. P. Malviya -

Arun Daga -

B. Holding Company (NHPC LTD)

Abhay Kumar =
Singh

Vijay Kumar

Savtri -
Shrivastava

Jugal Kishore
Mohapatra

H.S.Puri -

3. Company Secretary/CFO

Vinay Kumar S0 7 12 B = 11
Tripathi

B. L. Saboo 87 8 - E R :
Sanjesv 20 1 10 - - g8 |
Mathur

{v) Transactions with other related parties- Post Employment Benefit Plans

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Post -Employment Benefit | Contribution by the company | Balances with Post - |
Plans (Name) {Net of Refund from Post - Employment Benefit
Employment Benefit Plans) Plans
for the year for the year As at As at
ended ended 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
NHDC Limited Employees
Provident Fund Trust 540 51
(Payable)

':‘.
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NHDC Limited Employees

Group Gratuity Assurance ; 365 132 75
Fund (Receivable) | (Receivable)
NHDC Limited Retired 457 56
Employees Health 56 63| (Payable) | (Payabl
Scheme Fund (Payabie)
NHDC Employees Social 2 2
Security Scheme Trust 24 24 | (Payable) (Payable)
NHDC Limited Employees 373
Defined Contribution 82
P

Superannuation Scheme 680 786 Payab) (Payable)
Trust (Feyane)

NHDC Limited Employee 431 292 431
Leave Encashment Trust 2793 (Payable) | (Payable)

(vi) Transactions with entities controlled by the Government that has control over the
Parent Company i.e. NHPC- (Various CPFSU/ Govt. Agencies):

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs) |
Name of Entity/ Govt. Nature of Detail of For the year | For the
Agency Transaction Transaction | ended period ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Central Industrial Security | Services Security
Force (CISF) Received by Services 1540 1442
: the Company |
Kendriya Vidyalaya Services Education
Sangathan(KVS) Received by Facilities 253 206
the Company |
Central Water and Power | Services Research/
Research Received by Model Studies 4
Station (CWPRS) the Company @ ad
Bharat Heavy Electricals Purchase of Purchase of
Limited (BHEL) Assets Equipments & - 19
| Erection '
Purchase of Purchase of
| Spares Spares i i
Services Maintenance
Received by Services 25 -
the Company
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Services - 4
Limited (BSNL) Received by
o the Company =
Indian Qil Carporation LTD. | Purchase of Purchase HSD
(IOCL) goods/Inventory | Ol 32 -
Life Insurance Corporation | Services Insurance
of India Received by Premium 16 -
the Company T
The New India Assurance | Services. - Insurance o
Company Limited [‘Received by | Premium 1318 1358

lI:the Company |
[ Jesll
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NHDC LIMITED

the Company |

United Insurance Company | Services Insurance

Limited Received by Premium 1 n
the Company o

The Oriental Insurance Services Insurance

Company Limited Received by | Premium 1 -
the Company

National Informatics Cenire | Services Fublication of

(NIC) Received by | Tender 11 R
the Company

Central Warehousing Services Pest Control

Corporation Received by 10 )

(vii) Outstanding balances and guarantees with Entitles Controlied by Central

Government:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Name of Related Party Nature of Balance As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Central Industrial Security Force | Payable (unsecured) 154 151
(CISF)

Receivable

(unsecured) 82 4
Kenﬂriya Vidyalaya Payable (unsecured) 11 h
Sangathan(KVS)

| Receivable i 12

(unsecured)
Central Water and Power Payable (unsecured) 1 o <
Research Station (CWPRS)

Receivable

(unsecured) 100 12
Bharat Heavy Eleciricals Payable (unsecured) 3 3
Limited (BHEL)

Receivable ] o

(unsecured) )
Maulana Azad National IE'”'a_yaE@_(Ur?s.e?&dréd) ~ i
Institute of Technology , Bhopal

Receivable

(unsecured) 2 g
National Informatics Centre Payable (unsecured) . B
(NIC)

'Receivable 4 )

(unsecured)
Life Insurance Corporation of Payable (unsecured) . 5
India

Receivable 8 )

(unsecured) i
The New India Assurance Payable (unsecured) 1 i
Company Limited e
PAN: AAACN4165C Aol Bate

zivable

CIN: LGSDOOMH‘IQWGD!D?G rt,il L,(wséc‘.ﬁred 973 -
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NHDC LIMITED

Central Warehousing Payable (unsecured) 5 )
Corporation
Receivable ) )
(unsecured)
SR.DIVISIONAL FINANCE Payable (unsecured) _ )
MANAGER W.RLY.RATLAM
Receivable 1 A
(unsecured)
Indian Oil Corporatioﬁ' Limited Payable (unsecured) 8 )
(lIOCL)
Receivable ) i

(unsecured)

(D) Other notes to related party transactions:

(i) Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a) Transaclions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Gowt. of
India are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis (except subordinate
debts received from Central Govt. at concessional rate) through a transparent
price discovery process against open tenders, except in a few cases of
procurement of spares/services from Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs)
for proprietary items on single tender basis due to urgency, compatibility or other
reasons. Such single tender procurements are also done through a process of
negotiation with prices benchmarked against available price data of same/similar
items.

(b) Consultancy services provided to the Company by parent company are generally
on nomination basis at the lerms, conditions and principles applicable for
consultancy services provided to other parties.

(c) Outstanding balances of parent Company as at 31.03.2022 are unsecured and
settlement occurs through banking transaction. These balances other than loans
are interest free. No impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related
parties has been recognised. Assessment of impairment is undertaken each
financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the
market in which the related party operates.

(d) Contributions to post-employment benefit plans are net of refunds from trusts.

.,j-_'. \ .‘-:':‘\\\.
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NHDC LIMITED

10. Disclosures Regarding Employee Benefit Obligations:

(A) Defined Contribution Plans-

(i)

(ii)

Social Security Scheme: The Company has a Social Security Scheme in lieu of

compassionate appointment. The Company also makes a matching contribution
per month per employee and such contribution was in operation i.e. 01.04.2009,
The scheme has been created to take care of and helping bereaved families in
event of death or permanent total disability of its employee. In case of resignation
or retirement of an employee, amount equivalent to his own contribution and
applicable inferest as credited to his account till such date is refunded. The
expense recognised during the period towards social security scheme is
Rs 24 Lakhs (FY 2020-21 Rs. 24 Lakhs).

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS): The
Company has an employee defined contribution superannuation scheme for
providing pension benefits to employees. As per the scheme, each employee
contributes @ 5% of Basic Pay & Dearness Allowance. The company contributes
to the extent of balance available after deducting employers’ contribution to
Provident Fund, contribution to Gratuity trust and REHS, from the amount worked
out @ 30% of the Basic Pay & DA. The Scheme is managed by Life Insurance
Corporation of India. The expenses recognised during the period towards
Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) is
Rs. 680 Lakhs (FY 2020-21 Rs 786 Lakhs).

(B) Defined Benefit Plans- Company has following defined post-employment obligations :

(a) Description nf Plans:

(M

(i)

(iii)

Provident Fund: The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at
predetermined rates to a separate Trust, which invests the funds in permitted
securities. The contribution to the fund for the year is recognised as expense and
is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss/Expenditure Attributable to
Construction. The obligation of the Company is to make fixed contribution and fo
‘ensure a minimum rate of return to the members as specified by Government of
India (Gol).

Gratuity: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The ceiling limit of
gratuity is fixed as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, whereby every
employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or more is entitled to
get gratuity at 15 days salary (15/26 X last drawn basic salary plus dearness
‘allowance) for each completed year of service on superannuation, resignation,
termination, disablement or on death. The plan is being managed by a separate
Trust created for the purpose and abligation of the company is to make
contribution to the Trust based on actuarial valuation.

Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS): The Company has a Retired
Employee Health Scheme, under which retired employee and spouse of retiree,
spouse and eligible dependent children of deceased employees are provided
medical facilities in the Company hospitals / empanelled hospitals. They can also
avail treatment as Out-Patient subject fo a ceiling fixed by the Company. The
liability for the same is recogmsed' on’; {h\e basis of actuarial valuation. The
Scheme is being managed lﬂay*ia qepﬁrate )\rrust created for the purpose and

\ \‘ BHOT PAL ,)Eli-/



(iv)

(v)

(vi)

NHDC LIMITED
obligation of the company is to make contribution to the Trust based on actuarial
valuation.

Allowances on Retirement/Death: Actual cost of shifting from place of duty at
which employee is posted at the time of retirement to any other place where he /
she may like to setlle after retirement is paid as per the rules of the Company. In
case of death, family of deceased employee can also avail this facility. The liability
for the same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Memento to employees on attaining the age of superannuation: The
Company has a policy of providing Memento valuing Rs. 0.10 Lakhs to employee
on superannuation. The liability for the same is recognised on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme: The Company has a
policy of providing monetary assistance and support to an employee in case of
his Permanent Total Disablement and his family in case of his death, provided the
Permanent Total Disablement / death as the case may be, takes place while the
employee is in service of the Company. The liability for the same is recognised
on the basis of actuarial valuation. The scheme was effective from 01.04.2021.

-
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NHDC LIMITED
(b) Disclosure of Balance Sheet amounts and sensitivity analysis of Plans:

() Provident Fund : Movements in the net defined benefit obligation during the years

2021-22 and 2020-21 are as follows:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of | Net Amount
of Obligation | Plan Assets
(i) (ii) iii=(i)-(ii)
- 2021-22

Opening Balance as at 01.04.2021 14209 14195 14

Difference in Opening - 0 47 (47)

Current Service Cost 594 0 594

Past Service Cost 0 0 0
_Interest Expenses/ (Income) 1165 1165 0

Total 1759 1212 547

Re-measurements -

Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount

included in interest expenses I(In%c:me) 0_ 124 (124)

(Gain)/loss from change in demographic 0 0 0

assumptions

(Gain)loss from change in financial (5)

assumptions 0 (5)

Experience (oains)/Losses 17 0 17

Total 12 124 (112)

Contributions:- 0

-Employers o - 594 (594)

-Additional Contribution Employee for last 0 0 0

year loss =
_-Plan participants B 1204 1204 0]

Benefit payments (1023) (1023) 0

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2022 16161 16306 (145)

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of | Net Amount
of Obligation | Plan Assets
1) (i) if=(i)-(ii)
2020-21
' Opening Balance as at 01.04,2020 11708 11554 154
Difference in Opening 467 0 467
Current Service Cost ) 0 0 0
| Past Service Cost 0 - 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 1029 0 1029
Total - 1496 0 1486
Re-measurements 0 1217 (1217)
Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount 0 -_'D 0
included in interest expenses /(Income)
(Gain)flo:s.s from change in demographic 0 0 0
assumptions
(Gain)loss from change in financial 1 0 1
| assumptions o )
Experience (gains)/Losses 126 | 126
Total 127 1217 (1080)
Caontributions:-
-Employers 0 467 (467)
- Additional Contribution Employee for
last year loss e 0 7 (79)
-Plan participants Gl . 1140 1140 0
Benefit payments “(262) (262) 0
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021/ 5/ 1|21 44650 \ 44209 14195 14
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NHDC LIMITED

The net liability disclosed above related to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Present Value of funded obligations 16161 14209
Fair value of Plan Assets 16306 14195
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded pians (145) 14
Unfunded Plans ) T -
Deficit/(Surplus) before asset ceiling L (145) 14

As per the provisions of the Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952, the Company has no right to the benefits either in the form of refund from the plan or
lower future contribution to the plan towards the net Deficit of Rs.145 Lakhs determined through
actuarial valuation. Accordingly, Company has not recognised the surplus as an asset, and the
actuarial loss in Other Comprehensive Income, as these pertain to the Provident Fund Trust and

not to the company.

Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted

principal assumptions is:

Particulars Change in Impact on Defined Benefits Obligation -
Assumptions
e | Increase in Decrease in
Assumption Assumptions
Jist 3st 31st 3ist 31st 31st
March | March MViarch March March March
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Discount 3 o, |Decrease 8 i Increase 0 .
Rate 0.5% 0.5% by 0.02% 0.01% by 0.02% 0.01%

K! N 4465C\2)
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NHDC LIMITED
(i) Gratuity: The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 along
with the movements in the net defined benefit obligation during the years 2021-22 and 2020-

21 are as follows:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Fair value of | Net Amount
Value of Plan Assets
Obligation
(i) (ii) iii=(i)=(ii)
2021-22
Opening Balance as at
01.04.2021 2903 2978 (75)
. 0 0
Adjustments
) 166 166
Current Service Cost
, 0 0 0
Past Service Cost
190 195 (5)
Interest Expenses/ (Income)
Total Amount recognised in 356 185 161
Profit or Loss
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding _
amount included in interest 0 25 (25)
expenses/(Income) -
(Gain)/loss from change in 16 0 16
demographic assumptions
(Gain)/loss from change in financial (198) '0 (198)
assumptions B
Experience (gains)/Losses 7 0 17
Tetal Amount recognised in (165) 25 (120)
Other Comprehensive Income
Contributions:- -
0 0 0
-Employers -
0 0 0
-Plan parlicipants .
28 0 28
Benefit payments ) =l
] 3066 3198 (132)
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2022




NHDC LIMITED

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of | Net Amount
of Obligation | Plan Assets
(i) (i) ii=(i)-(ii)
2020-21
81"?82.'2320 HAlNCE B W 2682 2453 229
Adjustments 0 0
Current Service Cost 17 177
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 182 0 182
Total Amount recognised in 359 0 259
Profit or Loss
Remeasuremenis
Return on Plan Asset, excluding
amount included in interest 0 161 (161)
expenses/(Income)
(Gain)/loss from change in
demographic assumptions 1 0 1
T s | : 7
Experience (gains)/Losses (155) 0 (155)
Total Amount recognised in
Other Cumprehensive%ncome (78) 161 (239)
Contributions:-
-Employers 0 364 (364)
-Plan participants 0 0 0
Benefit payments (60) 0 (60)
g—:?;;z 21 Balance as at 2903 2978 (75)

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Expenditure attributable to
Constructions and total amount recognised under Other Comprehensive Income disclosed
above are based on the actuarial valuation report. This includes an amount of
Rs. 29 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 23 Lakhs accounted as receivable/(payable) from/to
Parent in respect of employees of NHDC posted in the Parent of the Company.

The net liability disclosed above related to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:
' (Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 3ist March | 31st March

2022 2021
Present Value of funded obligations 8068 2903
Fair value of Plan Assets 3198 2978
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded plans (132) (75)
Unfunded Plans 5
Deficit/(Surplus) before asset celling i 14040 \,\.\ (132) (75)
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NHDC LIMITED

Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted
principal assumptions is:

Particulars Change in Impact on Defined Benefits Obligation
assumptions Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
31.03.22 | 31.03.21 31.03.22 | 31.03.21 31.03.22 | 31.03.21

Discount 4 oz |Decrease 5 " Increase 4 D-- N

Rate 0.50% | 0.50% by 5.03% 5.97% by 9.40% | 6.44%

Salary Increase Decrease

growth 0.50% | 0.50% by | 2.10% 2.61% ; 2.21% | 2.68%

rate y

(iii)

Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS): The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

as at 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 along with the movements in the net defined benefit
obligation during the years 2021-22 and 2020-21 are as follows:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation Plan Assets
(i) (i) ii=(i)=(ii)
2021-22
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2021 1093 1037 56
Current Service Cost 84 0 84
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 71 67 4
Total Amount recognised in Profit or 155 67 88
Loss
Remeasuremenis
Return on Plan Asset, excluding N
amount included in interest 0 37 (37)
expenses/(income)
(Gain)/loss from change in 8 0 8
demographic assumptions B _
(Gain)/loss from change in financial (153) 0 (153)
assumptions
Experience (gains)/Losses 576 0 576
Total Amount recognised in Other 431 37 304
Comprehensive Income
Contributions:- o -

_Employers 0 56 (56)
-Plan participants o of 0 0
Benefit payments 0 (24)
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2022 1198 457




NHDC LIMITED

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value of | Fair value of Net Amount
Obhligation Plan Assets
(i) (ii) iii=(i)-(ii)
2020-21
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020 931 907 24
Current Service Cost 59 0 59
Past Service Cost o 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 63 0 63
Total Amount recognised in Profit 122 0 122
| or Loss
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding
amount included in interest 0 66 (66)
expenses/(Income)
(Gain)/loss from change in (2) 0 2)
demographic assumptions
(Gain)/loss from change in financial 32 0 32
assumptions o
Experience (gains)/Losses 20 0 20
Total Amount recognised in Other 50 66 (16)
Comprehensive Income
Contributions:-
-Employers 0 64 (64)
-Plan participants 0 o 0 0
Benefit payments (10) 0 (10)
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021 1083 1037 56

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Expenditure attributable to
Constructions and total amount recognised under Other Comprehensive Income disclosed above
are based on the actuarial valuation report. This includes an amount of Rs.26 Lakhs (previous
year Rs. 26 Lakhs accounted as receivable/ (payable) from/to Parent in respect of employees of
. NHDC posted in the Parent of the Company.

The net liability disclosed above related to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars B 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Present Value of funded obligations 1655 1093
Fair value of Plan Assets - 1198 1087
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded plans ._ 457 56
I Unfunded Plans -‘ ; ,,;:,c‘-'f\\ _ & o )
Deficit/(Surplus) before asset ceiling .:‘ " L:P)(:I?( 457 56
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Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted

principal assumptions is:

Impact on Defined Benefits Obligation o

Change in Increase in Decrease in

Particulars| assumptions - assumptions assumptions
31.03. 2022 [31.03. 2021 31.03.2022 | 31.03. 2021 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

DIssouRt | o exe 05% | 2% | 1068% | 10.12% | "M°%C| 44 06% | 10.51%
Rate by by
Medical | .
Cost 0.5% 0.5% ”CL"f“ 11.36% | 12.60% Ect:jas“-" 10.88% | 12.16%
Rate
(iv)  Allowances on Retirement/Death: The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet as at

31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 along with the movements in the net defined benefit obligation
during the years 2021-22 and 2020-21 are as follows:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Fair value of Met

Plan Assets

Present Value
of Obligation

Amount

(i) (i)

iii=(3)-(ii)

2021-22

Opening Balance as at 61.04.2021

123

Current Service Cost

8

Fast Service Cost

Interest Expenses/ (Income)

8

Total Amount recognised in Profit or
Loss

16

Remeasurements

excluding
interest

Return on Plan Asset,
amount included in
expenses/(Income)

(Gain)/loss from change in

demographic assumptions

(Gain)loss from change in financial
assumptions

Experience (gains)/Losses

Total Amount recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income

(13)

Contributions:-

-Employers

-Plan participants

Benefit payments

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2022/)

7

N
N
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NHDC LIMITED
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation Plan Assets
(i) (ii) iii=(i)-(ii)
2020-21
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020 113 0 113
Current Service Cost 8 - 8

Past Service Cost - - _

Interest Expenses/ (Income) 8 - 8
Total Amount recognised in Profit or 16 - 16
Loss

‘Remeasurements

Return on Plan Asset, excluding
amount included in interest
expenses/(Income)

(Gain)/loss from change in 3
demographic assumptions

(Gain)/loss from change in financial (1) i (1)
assumptions .
Experience (gains)/Losses (8) - (8)

Total Amount recognised in Other (6) _ ()
Comprehensive Income

Contributions:- 3 > -

-Employers - - N

-Plan participanis - -

Eenefit payments - - -

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021 123 - 123

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Expenditure attributable to
Constructions and total amount recognised under Other Comprehensive Income disclosed above
are based on the actuarial valuation report. This includes an amount of Rs.1 Lakhs (previous
year Rs. NIL Lakhs accounted as receivable/(payable) from/to Parent in respect of employees of
NHDC posted in the Parent of the Company.

The net liability disclosed above related to unfunded plans.

Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted
principal assumptions is:

Impact on Defined Benefits Obligation

Partic Change in Increase in Decrease in
ulars assumptions ~ assumptions assumptions
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

= 1
Soount 1 0.5% | 0.5% Do |e24% | 7.05% | "™C | 6.37% | 7.09%
Rate ﬁ'?s(-} ANF“' "-.';_.\ by

PN (/R =
Cost Increase | W\ Decrease
ronease | 05% [ 05% (RS 4.-;55‘{,6),3%?% 6.59% |”*%e [6.35% | 6.54%
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NHDC LIMITED
(v) Memento to employees on attaining the age of superannuation: The amount
recognised in the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 along with the movements
in the net defined benefit obligation during the years 2021-22 and 2020-21 are as follows:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation | Plan Assets

(i) (i) iii=(i)-(ii)
2021-22
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2021 9 - 9

Current Service Cost 1 - 1

Past Service Cost - - =

Interest Expenses/ (Income) | 1 . 1

Total Amount recognised in Profit or 2 - 2
Loss
Remeasuremenis

Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount
included in interest expenses/(Income)

(Gain)/loss from change in demographic
assumptions

_(Gain)/loss from change in financial (1) & (1)
assumptions ]
Experience (gains)/Losses - FE 5

Total Amount recognised in Other (1) . (1)
Comprehensive Income

| Contributions:-

-Employers

-Plan participants

Benefit payments :

Clesing Balance as at 31.03.2022 10 - 10

.*’ RN 4465 U\\':._é\
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NHDC LIMITED

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Present Value
of Obligation

Fair value of
Plan Assets

Net Amount

(i)

(ii)

i=(7)-(i)

2020-21

Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

Interest Expenses/ (Income)

Total Amount recognised in Profit or
‘Loss :

Remeasurements

Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount
included in interest expenses/(Income)

(Gain)/loss from change in demographic
assumptions

(Gain)loss  from in financial

assumptions

change

Experience (gains)/Losses

Total Amount recognised in Other

Coemprehensive Income

Contributions:-

-Employers

-Plan participants

Benefit payments

Closing Balance as at 31.03.2021

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Expenditure attributable to
Constructions and total amount recognised under Other Comprehensive Income disclosed above
are based on the actuarial valuation report. This includes an amount of Rs. NIL Lakhs (previous
year Rs. NIL Lakhs accounted as receivable/(payable) from/to Parent in respect of employses of

NHDC posted in the Parent of the Company.

The net liability disclosed above related {o unfunded plans.

Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted

principal assumptions is:

Particulars| Impact on Defined Benefits Obligation
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions - assumptions
31.03.22 | 31.03.21 _—31.03.22 | 31.03.21 31.03.22 | 31.03.21
Discount o o Decrease| .D 5 Increase " 0 N
= 0.50% | 0.50% i< "5’438]’%‘1\ 6.17% by | 5.75% | 6.63%
ol M e 14 |
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NHDC LIMITED

(vi) Employees Family Economic Rehabilitation Scheme: The amount recognised in the
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022 along with the movements in the net defined benefit

obligation during the years 2021-22 are as follows:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Present Value | Fair value of Net Amount
of Obligation | Plan Assets

(i) (i) iii=(i)-(ii)
2021-22
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2021 - - -

Current Service Cost 29 - 29

Past Service Cost 435 - 435

Interest Expenses/ (Income) ' -

Total Amount recognised in Profit or 464 - 464
Loss
Remeasurements

Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount
included in interest expenses/(Income)

(Gain)/loss fromﬁgﬁénge in demographic . Z .
assumptions

(Gain)lloss from change in financial . . -

assumptions
Experience (gains)/Losses - 2 -

Total Amount recognised in Other . " "
Comprehensive Income

Contributions:-

-Employers

-Plan participants

" Benefit payments 40 - 40

Closing Balance as st 31.03.2022 504 - 504

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Expenditure attributable to
Constructions and total amount recognised under Other Comprehensive Income disclosed above
are based on the actuarial valuation report. This includes an amount of Rs.NIL Lakhs(previous
year Rs. NIL Lakhs accounted as receivable/(payable) from/to Parent in respect of employees of
NHDC posted in the Parent of the Company.

The net liability disclosed above related to unfunded plans. -
(5( FRN 44 -"35‘:{)\'5_::_"\
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principal assumptions is:

NHDC LIMITED
Sensitivity Analysis — The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligations to changes in the weighted

Particulars| Impact on Defined Benefits Obligation
Change in Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions assumptions
31.03.22 | 31.03.21 31.03.22 | 31.03.21 31.03.22 | 31.03.21
Discount ' |Decrease Increase
Rate 0.50% 0.50% by 3.33% | - by 3.92% | -
(c¢) Defined Benefit Plans: Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions:

o Particulars 31st MErc_h_EQZ_Z_mﬂ 31'st Mii:ch 2021
Discount Rate 7.14% 6.55%
Salary growth rate 6.50% 6.50%

(d) The major categories of Plan Assets are as follows:
(i) Provident Fund:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars | ~ 31stMarch 2022
o - Quoted Unguoted |  Total In %
Debt Instruments
Government Bonds 9533 - 9533 59.47%
Corporate Bonds 5535 - 5535 34.53%
investment Funds
Mutual Funds 493 - 493 3.07%
Cash & Cash 5
Equivalents - 116 116 2.19%
Accrued Interest 361 - 351 0.74%
Total 15912 116 16028 100.00%
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March 2021 ]
Quoted Unguoted Total In %
Debt Instruments
Government Bonds 7494 - 7494 54.73%
Corporate Bonds 5186 - 5186 37.87%
Investment Funds
Mutual Funds 520 - 520 3.80%
Cash & Cash o
LEdulvients. oL ' il I .1 B8
Accrued Interest - -
Tofal 13694 100.00%
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NHDC LIMITED
(i) Gratuity:-
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March 2022
Quoted | Unquoted Total In %
Investment Funds
LIC Scheme - 3197 3197 99.99%
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1 1 0.01%
Total - 3188 3198 100.00%
Particulars ~31st March 2021
‘ Quoted Unguoted Total In %
Investment Funds B
LIC Scheme - 2977 2977 100.00% |
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2 =z -
Total - ea77 2977 100.00%

(HI) Retired Employees Health Scheme (REHS):

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31st March 2022
_ Quoted Unguoted Total In %
Debt Instruments - - - . -
Government Bonds 482 . 482 40.96%
Corporate Bonds 652 - - 652 55.35%
Investment Funds
Accrued Interest - 8| 35| 3.01%
Cash & Cash Equivalents =l 8 8 0.68%
Total 1134 43| 1177 100.00%
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March 2021 -

_ Quoted Unquoted Total In% |
Debt Instruments ) - - 7 s
Government Bonds 472 - 472 45.53%
Corporate Bonds 521 - 521 50.30% |
Investment Funds
Accrued Interest - - 38 i 38 3.62% |
Cash & Cash Equivalents - 6 - 0.55%
Total 993 44 1037 100.00%

(e) Risk Exposure:

of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

Description of Risk Expasures:

: Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary
over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as below -

(i)

Salary Increase- Actual salam inerease will increase the Plan's liability.

Increase in salary lncrease “rate assumptlon in future valuations will also

increase the liability.

({ FRA 4.
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NHDC LIMITED

(ii) Investment Risk — If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual
investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last
valuation date can impact the lizbility.

(i)

increase the plan’s liability.

(iv)

Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can

Mortality & disability — Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher
than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

(v) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed
withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can
impact Plan’s liability.

() Defined benefit liability and employer contributions: Funding levels are monitored on

an annual basis and the current contribution rate is 30% of basic salary & deamness
allowance. The Company considers that the contribution rates set at the last valuation date
are sufficient to eliminate the deficit over the agreed period and that regular contributions,

which are based on service costs, will not increase significantly.

Expected contributions to defined-benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2023 are
Rs 1040 Lakhs (March 31, 2022 Rs. 801 Lakhs ).

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligations is 13.77 Years
(2020 -21: 14.71 years).

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted defined benefit plans is as follows:

The expected maturity analysis of Provident Fund (NHDC Ltd. Employees Provide'nt

Fund Trust).
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Paiticiilare Less thana | Between 1-5 | Between5- |  Over 10 Total
year years 10 years years
31.03.2022 981 760 1642 12778 16161 |
31.03.2021 569 857 1447 11336 14209

The expected maturity analysis of Gratuity (NHDC Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity
Assurance Fund), Post emiployment Medical Benefits (NHDC Lid. Retired Employees
Hezlth Scheme Trust), Allowances on Retirement/Death and Employees Family
Economic Rehabhilitation Scheme.

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Barfisiilare Lessthana | Between 1-2 Between 2-5 Over 5 Total

| year years years vears

31.03.2022

Gratuity 154 120 237 2555 3066 |

Post-employment

Medical Benefits 20 92 1520 1655
| (REHS) .

Allowances  on

Retirement/Death 1 RN 4455 ‘ 7 ‘ 144 148
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Memento to

employees on
attaining the age 0
of '
superannuation

Employees
Family Economic
Rehabilitation
Scheme

14

14

45

431 504

TOTAL 189

162

382

4628 5361

31.03.2021

Gratuity 63

101

254

2485 2903 |

Post-employment R
Medical Benefits 12
(REHS)

15

66

1000 1093

Allowances on
Retirament/Death

113 123

Memento to
employees on
attaining the age -
of

superannuation

TOTAL 76

327

3605 4128

120

(C) Other long-term employee benefits (Leave Benefit): The Company provides for
earned leave and half-pay leave to the employees which accrue annually @ 30 days and
20 days respectively. Earned leave (EL) is encashable while in service. The maximum
ceiling of encashment of earned leave is limited to 300 days. However, any shortfall in
the maximum limit of 300 days in earned leave on superannuation shall be fulfilled by
half pay leave to that extent. The liability for the same is recognised on the basis of
actuarial valuation. The expenses recognised during the year on the basis of actuarial
valuation are Rs. 292 Lakhs (previous year Rs 431 Lakhs)

11. Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumption of

Spdres are as under:-

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year
ended
31.03.2022

For the year
ended
31.03.2021

i) Capital Goods

a) | Value of imports calculated on CIF basis:

b) | Expenditure in For-eign Currency
i) Interest
i) Other Misc. Matters

consumed in operating units.
i) Imported
i) Indigenous

c) | Value of spare parts and Components

d) | Earnings in foreign currency
i) Interest
ii) Other Misc. Matters
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12.Earnings Per Share:

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:
- For the year For the year
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Earnings per Share before movements in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 230.63 349.82
(Rs.) —Basic & Diluted
Earnings per Share after movements in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 261.37 341.74
(Rs.) — Basic & Diluted
Face value per share (Rs.) 1000 | 1000 |

b) Reconciliation of Earning Used in calculating Earnings per Share:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Net Profit after Tax but before movements
in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 45263 68656
used as numerator —
Net Profit after Tax and movements in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 51296 67070
used as numerator

c) Reconciliation of weighted Average number of shares used as denominator :

For the year For the year |
ended ended
_ 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
' Weighted Average number of equity shares
used as denominator (Nos.) 1,90,49,800 1:28.25.600

Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under:

(a) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, claims recoverable including
insurance claims, advances for Capital expenditure, Trade receivables, Advances to
Contractors, Trade Payables, and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors are subject
to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments. Claims
recoverable also include claims in respect of projects handed over or decided to be
handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India directives. In the opinion
of management, unconfirmed balances will not require any adjustment having any
material impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

(b) The confirmation from external parties in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables,
Deposits, Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for
capital expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding
balances of Rs. 5 Lakhs or above in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2021.
Status of confirmation of balances as at December 31, 2021 as well as amount
outstanding as on 31.03.2022 is as under TN 2
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(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Outstanding Amount Qutstanding
Particul amount as on confirmed amount as
artiettars 31.12.2021 on
31.03.2022
Trade receivable 88281 17121 56632
Deposits, Advances to
contractors/ suppliers/service
providers/ others including for 779 112 847
capital expenditure and material
issued to contractors
Trade/Other payables 2384 06 2335
Security Deposit/Retention i
Money payable 790 60 770

(c)In the opinion of management,
impact.

unconfirmed balances will not have any material

14.Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

For the year For the year
S.No Hu?ad:g Ot Expanses ended on ended on
constituting CSR expenses 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 Health Care and Sanitation 890 952
2 Education & Skill Development 479 925
4 Environment o 76 =
5 Art & Culture - ) 4
6 Rural Development . . -
7 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan - -
8 Swachh Bharat Abhiyan 23 :
Expenditure on CSR Impact
9 Assessment o 12 s
10 Contribution to PM Cares Fund 391 -
11 Administrative overhead o #
- Total amount 1991 1875

(i) Other disclosures:-

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid along with
the nature of expenditure (capital or revenug-riafure).is as under:-

e
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NHDC LIMITED
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended on For the year ended on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Paid Yet to Total Paid Yet to Total
(a) be (a+h) (a) be (a+b)
paid paid
(b) (b)
(i) | Construction/
Acquisition of 607 24 631 622 0 622
any asset i
(i) | On purpose
other than (i) 965 395 1360 1306 47 1353
abave I _ —
Total 1572 419 1991 1928 47 1975

(b ) As stated above, a sum of Rs.419 Lakhs out of total expenditure of Rs.1991 Lakhs is yet
to be paid to concerned parties which is included in the relevant head of accounts

pertaining to liabilities.

(iif) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required
to be spent towards CSR works out to Rs. 1855 Lakhs for FY 2021-22 (based on 2% of
average net profit of preceding three financial years). The Board of Directors approved
Annual CSR Budget for CSR works of Rs. 1991 Lakhs for the F.Y. 2021-22.

(iv) Reconciliation of Unspent Amount to be transferred to specific fund under section 135 (5):
(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Sl. Particulars

No. I
1 | Opening Balance = =
2 | Amount deposited Specific Fund of Schedule

VIl within 6 months

3 | Amount required to be spent during the year 1991 -
4 | Amount spent during the year 1600 "
5 | Amount required to be deposited for ongoing
projects Specific Fund of Schedule VII within 391 -
6 months” I R .
6 | Closing Balance (1-2+3-4-5) - -

* The unspent amount of Rs. 391 Lakhs has been transferred to specific fund under
section 135 (5) on dated 29.04,2022.

15.Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Carporate Affairs dated 11th
October,2018 to the extent information available with management (Refer Note no. 20.3
and 20.4 of the Balance Sheet) are as underf{r
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NHDC LIMITED
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

3. Particulars i 48 gt
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(i) | The principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier on
Balance Sheet date:

a) Trade Payables:

-Principal 732 525

-Interest - -
b) Others:

-Principal 594 322

-Interest - ‘ -

(i) | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in
terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the year

(iif) | The amount of interest due and payable for the
year of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 20086;

(iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid as on Balance Sheet date

(v) | The amount of further interest remaining due
and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

16. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases™:

£) Operating Lease - Compsany as Lessee

() Treatment of Leases as per Ind AS 116 :

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract.
The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to
all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets (such as tablets and
personal computers, small items of office furniture and telephones). For these leases, the
Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability is initially measured ‘at;_tﬁé-"b‘i'ég‘,en‘j value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, disqountegl,t_;%.@i_ﬁg the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses;its if)}bremental borrowing rate.
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The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial application of Ind AS 116:

a. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment with a similar end date

b. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with
less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application

c. Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at
the date of initial application.

d. Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract if the contract contains
options to extend or terminate the lease.

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recognised during FY
2021-22 is 6.20%.

(i) Nature of lease: The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the
following assets:

(a) Premises under cancellable lease arrangaments for residential use of employees ranging
from 3-4 months to three years.

(b) Premises for offices, guest houses & transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable
and are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms.

(c) Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices.

(d) Vehicles on operating leases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not
non-cancellable.

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss / Expendilure Attributable to
Construction in respect of short term, low value and variable lease are as under:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

S. | Description For the year ended | For the year ended
No on 31.03.2022 on 31.03.2021
1| Expenditure on short-term leases 31 Y

2 | Expenditure on lease of low-value assets - _

3 | Variable lease payments not included in the . ‘
measurement of lease liabilities

(i) Commitment for Short Term Leases as on§1;03.2022 is Rs NIL (previous year Rs. NIL).
o N
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(iv) Movement in lease liabilities during the year:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

For the period

Particulars For the year

ended on ended on

31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Opening Balance 39 ag
Additions in lease liabilities = | ;
Deductions in lease liabilities a 59
Finance cost accrued during the year o 3 3
Less: Payment of lease liabilities 3 3
Closing Balance EE 39 |

B) Finance Lease - Company as Lessor

The Company has entered into arrangement with a single beneficiary, M P Power
Management Company for sale of the entire power generated by two power stations,
namely Indira Sagar and Omkareshwar Power stations for the substantial period of the
stipulated life of these Power Stations. Under the agreements, the customer is obliged to
purchase the entire output at prices determined by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC). Other financial assets (Current and Non-Current) include lease
receivables representing the present value of future lease rentals receivable on the

embedded finance lease arrangements entered into by the company.

The Company has earned a finance income of Rs. 52055 Lakhs during the year (previous

year Rs. 52746 Lakhs).

The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease receivables, showing the
undiscounted lease payments to be received after the end of the financial year as at

31.03.2022:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Undiscounted lease payments receivable: o o
Less than one year 57947 58490
One to two years 56891 57452
Two to three years 55836 56415
Three to four years 54780 55378
Four to five years 53725 54341
“More than five years 961579 1010996
Total undiscounted lease payments T 1240758 1283072
receivable 4
Add: unguaranteed residual value AL 2 42427 42270
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Less: Unearned finance income 911525 960234
| Net investment in the lease 371661 375108 |
Discounted unguaranteed residual value 1474 1265

included in the net investiment in lease

Significant changes in the carrying amount of the net investment in finance leases
(Amount. Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Opening Balances 375108 379301
Additions/(Deductions) during the year 3011 3798 |
Income from Finance Lease for the year 52055 52746
(Refer Note No. 24.1)

Less: Amount received during the vyear 58513 60737
(Principle +Interest) '

Closing Balances ) 371661 375108

17. Capital Expenditure (CAPEX) means any expenditure incurred towards acquisition/
addition of any asset which on completion, would form part of Fixed Assets (Property,
Plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets etc.). During the year

capital expenditure incurred by the Company towards CAPEX are as under:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

S. No. | Description For the Period ended
i 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
1 Property, Plant & Equipment . -
2 Capital Work in Progress (832) 856
3 Right of Use Assets (Land) 412 927
4 Intangible Assets o - -
5 Intangible Assets under Development 34 17
6 Capital Advances (21) (18)
Total (408) | 1782
Uw,e {x\ ]
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18.Disclosures under Ind AS-27 ‘Separate Financial Statements’:
Interest of Parent

Name  of | Principle place | Principal activities | Proportion of Ownership
Parent of operation interest as at
(In %)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
NHPC LTD India Power Generation |  51.08 51.08
19. Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date

20.
(i)

whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the entity is required to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If there is no
indication of a potential impairment loss, the Standard does not require an enferprise to
make a formal estimate of the recoverable amount.

Management has determined that each of the Project / Power Station of the Company is
the smallest identifiable group of assets that generate cash inflows from continuing use
that is largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets and
accordingly qualifies to be designated as a Cash Generating Unit (CGU). Impairment
indicators applicable to these CGUs have been assessed and based on such assessment,
Management is of the opinion that no significant change with an adverse effect on the
Company has taken place during the year, or is expected to take place in the near future,
in the technological, economic or legal environment in which the Company . Based on the
assessment, there exists no significant indicator that would suggest an impairment of the
carrying amounts of the CGUs of during the FY 2021-22.

MNature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22 of Balance Sheet)
General

Pravisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised
as a Finance Cost.

(if) Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and

defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note
No. 34):

(&) Provision for Performance Related Pay/incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance
Related Pay/ incentive to employees for the year 2021-22 on the basis of Management
Estimates as per company's rules in this regard which are based on the guidelines of
the Department of Public Enterprises; Government of India.




NHDC LIMITED
(b) Provision For Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees of the company was
recognised earlier as per notification provided by Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India and NHPC Ltd i.e. Holding Company.

(ili)  Other Provisions:

a) Provision For Tariff Adjustment:

Provision for tariff adjustment is made on estimated basis adainst probable refund to
beneficiaries on reassessment of tariff billed, pending approval of Tariff/truing up for the
period 2019-24 by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

b)  Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure:

Provision has been recognised as Capital Expenditure to be incurred towards
environment, compensatory afforestation, local area development, etc. which was a pre-
condition for granting approval for construction of the project and expenditure towards
which had not been completed till commissioning of the project. Such provisions are
adjusted against the incurrence of actual expenditure as per demand raised by the
concerned State Government Authorities.

c) Provisions for restoration expenses of insured assets:

Provisions has been recognised in the accounts based on Management Estimates for
restoration of damaged assets insured under Mega & Construction Plant and Machinery.
Utilization of the provision is to be made against incurrence of actual expenditure towards
restoration of the assets.

d) Provisions for expenditure in respect of Arbitration Award/Court cases:

This includes provisions created on the basis of management assessment as to probable
outflow in respect of contractors claims against which arbitration award/Court decision
have been received and which have been further challenged in a Court of Law.
Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

e) Provisions- Others: This includes provisions towards:-

(i) Contractor claims, Land compensation cases, disputed tax demands and other
cases created on the basis of management assessment as to probable outflow.
Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

(i) Wage revision of Central Government Employees whose services are utilised by
the company.

(iii) Provision for interest to beneficiaries on excess tariff recovered in terms of Tariff
Regulations for the period 2019-24 where the capital cost considered for fixation
of tariff by the CERC on the basis of projected capital cost as on Commercial
Operation Date or the projected additional capital expenditure exceeds the actual
capital cost incurred.

(iv) Upfront provision for rebate to customers:for sale of power based on the historical
trend of rebate allowed. a7 e\

i FRN 4465023

“\ BHOPAL )_))

LS




NHDC LIMITED
21.Disclosure relating to creation of Regulatory Deferral Account Balances as per Ind

AS 114:

The Company is principally engaged in the construction and operation of hydroelectric
power projects. The price (tariff) to be charged by the company for electricity sold to its
customers is determined by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under
applicable CERC (terms and conditions of tariff) Regulations. The said price (tariff) is
based on allowable costs like interest costs, depreciation, operation and maintenance
charges plus a stipulated return. This form of rate regulation is known as cost-of-service
regulations. The basic objective of such regulations is to give the entity the opportunity to
recover its costs of providing the goods or services plus a fair return.

For the purpose, the Company is required to make an application to CERC based on
capital expenditure incurred duly certified by the Auditors or already admitted by CERC or
projected to be incurred upto the date of commercial operation and additional capital
expenditure duly certified by the Auditor or projected to be incurred during tariff year. The
tariff determined by CERC is recovered from the customers (beneficiaries) on whom the
same is binding.

The above rate regulation results in creation of right (asset) or an obligation (liability) as
envisaged in the accounting framework which is not the case in other industries. Guidance
Note on Accounting for Rate Regulated Activities (Previous GAAP) issued by the ICAI is
applicable to entities that provide goods or services whose prices are subject to cost-of-
service regulations and the tariff determined by the regulator is binding on the customers
(beneficiaries). As per guidance note, a regulatory asset is recognized when it is probable
(a reasonable assurance) that the future economic benefits associated with it will flow to
the entity as a result of the actual or expected actions of the regulator under applicable
regulatory framework and the amount can be measured reliably.

The guidance note also provides that in some cases, a regulator permits an entity to
include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-constructed (tangible) fixed assets or
internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would otherwise be recognized as
expense in the statement of profit and loss in accordance with Accounting Standards.

With effect from 01.04.2016, such rate regulated items are to be accounted for as per Ind
AS 114 'Regulatory Deferral Accounts.’ Ind AS 114 allows an entity to continue to apply
previous GAAP accounting policies for the recognition, measurement, impairment and
derecognition of regulatory deferral account balances. For this purpose, Guidance Note of
the ICAl on ‘Accounting for Rate Regulated Activities' shall be considered to be the
Previous GAAP.

(&) Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of expenditure recognized due
to recommendations of 3rd Pay Revision of Central Public Sector Units (CPSUs):

Pay of employees of CPSUs have been revised from 1st January, 2017. As approved by
the Government of India, in addition to enhancing Basic Pay, DA and allowances w.e.f.
01.01.2017, the ceiling limit of Gratuity has been enhanced from the existing Rs.10 Lakhs
to Rs. 20 Lakhs w.e.f. 01.01.2017. Pay revision in respect of all employees have been
implemented.

CERC Tariff Regulations 2014-19 read with the Statement of Reasons CERC (Terms and
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014 provides that the impact of actual increase in
employee cost on account of wage revision:of operational Power Stations is recoverable
from the beneficiaries in future through’ tariff. Further during the tariff period 2004-09,
CERC had allowed recovery of the acttlélr ihcreagj‘: !/T employee cost on account of wage
\=2\ 8HOPAL
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revision (with effect from 01.01.2007) upto 50% of the salary and wages (Basic + DA) of

the employees of the petitioner company as on 31.12.2006 from the beneficiaries in twelve
equal monthly installments. Tariff Regulations for the period 2019-2024 read with
corrigendum dated 15th March 2019 notified by the CERC also provide for recoverability
of pay revision from the beneficiaries in future through tariff.,

Keeping in view the provisions of Ind AS 114- “Regulatory Deferral Accounts”, additional
expenditure on employee benefits due to revision of pay/gratuity ceiling, to the extent
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss and to Other Comprehensive Income till 31st
March 2019, have been recognized as ‘Regulatory Deferral Account balances’. These
balances shall be recovered by way of billing to beneficiaries once the patition filed with
CERC in this regard is approved.

As opposed to tariff period 2014-19 where RDA balances of pay revision had been created
based on the expectation that CERC would be allow the same in tariff in line with that
allowed earlier for pay revision during FY 2008, tariff regulation 2019-24 specifically allows
for recovery of additional expenditure on account of pay revision.

Accordingly, additional expenditure due to 39 PRC w.e.f. 01.04.2019 amounting to
Rs. 4959 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 3306 Lakhs) has been recognized as “unbilled
Revenue” expenditure till 31.03.2022, while Rs. 3903 Lakhs on account of additional
expenditure till 31.03.2019 continues to be presented as RDA debit balances.

The total Regulatory Deferral Account Balances recognized till 31.03.2022 in the financial
statement are as under:

(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

Regulatory Deferral
Account Balances

A Opening balance as on 01.04.2021 3903 |

Sl. No. Particulars

B Addition during the year (+) B -

C Amount collected during the year (-) B -

D Regulatory income recognized in the Statement of =
Profit & Loss (B+C)

E Closing balance as on 31 .03.2022_@413) 3903

Recoverability of the Regulatory Deferral Account balances on account of Pay Revision of
Employees is however, subject to Regulatory Risk since such expenditures are generally
allowed by the CERC after due prudence check. Any disallowance of expenditure after
prudence check can affect the quantum of regulatory deferral account balances to be
recovered from beneficiaries. The company expects to recover the carrying amount of
Regulatory Deferral Account balances in respect of 3 pay revision during the current
CERC Regulation 2019-24 periods.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances due to reclassification of deferred tax
recoverable/ deferred tax adjustment against deferred tax liahilities:

As per CERC Tariff Regulations, deferred tax arising out of generating income for the tariff
period 2004-09 is recovered from beneficiaries in the year the same materializes as current
tax. For the tariff period 2014-19/2019-24, deferred tax is recoverable by way of grossing up
the Return on Equity by the effective tax rate based on the actual tax paid. As on 31 march
2019, the deferred tax recoverable from bene,ﬂplarles in future years was presented as an
adjustment to deferred tax liabilities and was nQE readgmsed as RDA.



NHDC LIMITED
The practice was reviewed based on an opinion of the Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (EAC of the ICAI) obtained during FY 2019-20.
Such deferral account balance which as per EAC of ICAI is not a deductible temporary
difference resulting into deferred tax asset under Ind AS 12  rather fulfils the definition of
regulatory deferral account balance in terms of Ind AS 114.

Accordingly, the company had classified the deferred tax recoverable upto 2009 and
deferred tax adjustment against deferred tax liabilities pertaining to tariff period 2014-19
earlier presented as an adjustment to deferred tax liability, as a Regulatory Deferral Account
(Debit) balance.

As per Tariff Regulations 2019-24 notified by the CERC, there is no change in mode of
recovery of current tax and deferred tax as provided in the earlier Tariff Regulations 2014-

19.

As per IND AS 12, Deferred Tax Assets shall be recognised for the unused tax credit-to the
extent that it is probable that the future taxable profit will be available against which unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

During the year, the company has recognised Deferred Tax Assets on account of MAT
Credit entitlement. Further, in lines with CERC guidelines, for Tariff period 2019-24, the
ROE is to be grossed up by effective tax rate based on actual tax paid. Hence out of the
MAT credit entitlement the share of MAT credit payable to beneficiaries towards ROE has
been credited to Regulatory Deferral Account (Credit) balances.

The regulated assets (+)/ liability (-) recognised in the books to be recovered from or
payable to beneficiaries in future periods are as follows:-

In respect of deferred tax recoverable for tariff period upto 2009:
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)

S. No Particulars Regulatory Deferral
o Account Balances
A | Opening balance as on 01.04.2021 26161
B Addition during the year (assets (+)/liability (-)) -
C | Amount collecled (-)/refunded (+)during the year -
D Regulatory income/ (expenses) rec'ﬁn-i_séd in the -
statement of Profit & Loss (B-C)
E Closing balance as on 31.03.2022 (A+D) 26161
In respect of regulatory deferral account balances against deferred tax assets (Towards Mat
Credit entitlement :
(Amount Rs. in Lakhs)
S. No " Particulars Regulatory Deferral

_____ : Account Credit Balances
A Opening balance as on 01.04.2021 76379
B | Addition during the year (assets (+)/liability (-)) a o :
C | Amount collected {-)/refuriﬁéd (+)during the year -
D Regulatory income/ (expenses) recognised in the 6034

statement of Profit & Loss (B-C) MEgs o=
E Closing balance as on 31.03.2022 (AD) 70345
IZ51 FRM A4g
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NHDC LIMITED

Recoverability of Regulatory Deferral Account balance recognised on account of deferred
tax recoverable upto tariff period 2004-2009 and regulatory deferral account balances
against deferred tax liabilities/ assets pertaining to tariff period 2014-19 and onwards are
dependent upon the future operating performance of the Company. Further, since these
Regulatory Deferral Account balances relate to past tariff periods, recoverability is also
subject to the regulatory risk of CERC allowing recovery of such balances in future tariff
regulations.

22. "Borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets” as
per requirement of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act, 2013:

Quarter | Name | Particulars | Amount | Amount Amount | Reason for
of the | of security | as per as of material
Bank provided books of | reported difference | discrepancies
accounts | in the
quarterly
return/
statement
June 2021 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sept, 2021 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Dec, 2021 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mar,2022 | NIL | NIL NIL TNIL NIL NIL

23. Relationship with Struck off Companies: Following is the disclosure regarding balances with
companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the
Companies Act, 1956 as per requirement of Schedule-Il of the Companies Act, 2013:

Name of Nature of Balance Relationship | Balance [ Relationshi
the struck transactions Outstanding as | with the Outstanding| p with the
off with struck off  |at 31.03.2022 | struck off as at struck off
company | company company, if | 31.03.2021 | company,
any, to be if any, to
disclosed be
disclosed
NIL Investment in NIL NIL | NIL NIL |
securities
NIL Receivables NIL ~NIL NIL NIL
NIL Payables NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL Shares heldby |  NIL NIL NIL NIL
struck off
company
NIL Other NIL NIL NIL NIL
outstanding
balances (to be
specified) %
)
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24.

25.

26.

27,

28.

29,

NHDC LIMITED
Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC): Following is
the disclosure as per requirement of Schedule-lll of the Companies Act, 2013, where any
charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period:

Brief description Location of the Period (in days or | Reason for delay
of the charges or Registrar months) by which | in registration
satisfaction such charge had
fo be registered
NIL NIL T NIL NIL ]
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Details of Benami Property held : As per the requirement of Schedule-lll, where any
proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder, the company shall disclose certain information about the property.

Company is not holding any Benami Property as on date 31.03.2022.

Wilful Defaulter: : As per the requirement of Schedule-Ill, where a company is a declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, certain disclosure
regarding Date of declaration as wilful defaulter and details of defaults (amount and
nature of defaults) has to be disclosed in the financial statements.

Company has never been declared wilful defaulter by any Bank or Financial Institutions.

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium as per requirement of Schedule-|I1.

Company has not Borrowed funds during the current Financial Year nor has has issued
shares on premium.

IMPACT OF COVID-19

The Company's primary source of revenue is from generation and sale of hydroelectricity.
During the outbreak of COVID-19, Government of India and State Governments have
declared lockdown, which have affected business in general. Power supply being an
essential service and considering scheduling to the extent possible by SLDCs in case of
Storage power stations, no material impact of COVID-19 on the financial performance of the
Company including interalia the carrying value of various current and non-current assets or
the ability to service the debt of the company, is expected to arise. Further impact of COVID-
19, if any, is dependent upon future developments. The company will continue to monitor the
impact of the pandemic and the same will be taken into consideration on crystallization.

In accordance with Ind AS 8, 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors' and Ind AS 1, 'Presentation of Financial Statements', the Company has
retrospectively restated its Balance Sheet as at 31%' March 2021 and 1st April 2020 along
with Statement of Profit and Loss and Siatéfient:of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March
2021 for the reasons as stated in the/Note f Financial Statements.

|

Note no. 350
/FRN 44550 \2)
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30. Opening balances/corresponding figures for previous year have been re-grouped/re-

NHDC LIMITED

arranged wherever necessary to conform the current year's classification.

For BEHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.004465C)

A UMASHANKAR. (/-

‘ I5(Fn a465c )
_f \\f\ BHOPAL },

IN:22229774AIQ00X 271055

AR

Place: Bhopal
Date: 09.05.2022

For and on the behalf of Board of Directors

R

VIJAY KUMAR SINHA
Managing Director
DIN 09132059

O

&
&

V.K, TRIPATHI
Co.\Secrefary

MADHUQMITA PANY

Director
DIN: 09319007

SANJEEV MATHUR
G.M. (Finance) &

Chief Financial Officer



Note No. 35 to Financial Statements
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(] Restated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and as at 1st April, 2020
RESTATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31=t March, 2021 and as at 15t April, 2020
(Amouritin T Lakhs)
Hote Ho. of impact af Impait of
Ax 31 3Met March, 1021 Asal3stMarch | AamtistAan,020| Az i Tt Agell, 2038
i i :T::I:-:; Mo (Reported Eatlisr} nf::::::m‘ =iy | | Farfier} m:hnr.unm:; {Raatated)
ASSETS
(1) HON-CURRENT ASSETS
a) Fropeny, Plunt and Equipment 21 15.0:0 - 18020 15,7488 - 15759
b} Capfial Work In Progreas 22 354 1.528 a0 1,608 752 - 752
©) Right Of Use Axsets 23 87,345 - 87,345 2114 - 92,114
d) Investment Property 24 2 . - = .
€) Intangile Asasts 25 F - - - - .
1) Intangiole Assets under develapmant 26 17 . 7 -
1) Financial Azpats
1) Investmunts X N 5 o i E .
i) Lesans 3z 35.1(a) 2,602 (214) 2,388 2216 (210 2,008
i) Othars a3 351(a) & 353 4254904 214 426118 4,713,138 200 4,914,036
) Mon Current Tax Assets (Nat) 4 938 (15) 983 1.432 - 1.432
1} Defarred Tax Azsots (Nat) 18 3528356 27,550 812 28,162 25,643 - Z0.643
1) ©ther Non Cunant Assals L3 138 | 42 1303 1.328 = 1,378
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 562,315 | 713 56304 550,380 90 £,57.070
(2) CURREMTASSETE
a} Inveniories [ a2t a7 B37 = B37
b) Financial Azrats
i) Trade Recelables 7 28.1(b) 20418 9,707 60125 - 44,623 44,623
i) Cash & Caah Equivalonts 8 21,568 - 21.968 &8t - BR7
fi} Bank balances other than Cash & Cash Equivslents ] 1.03,108 . 1,034,108 1.27.015 - 127,018
iv) Leans 10 429 - 420 487 - 487
v) Otham 11 351ib)& 353 55,932 (38,358) 17,574 61,206 {44.5086) 16,700
) Curren! Tax Asauts (Nat) 12 2,286 . 2256 5078 . 5076
d) Other Current Assots 13 1,485 (42) 1443 2100| . 2108
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,06,523 1,307 2,071,830 187,617 117 187,734
(3) Regulatcry Delemal Accouni Debtt Salanses 141 30.084 - 30,064 10,064 - 30,064
TOTAL ASSETS AND REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACEOUNT
DEEIT BALANCES 798,902 2,026 8,00.928 7,684,061 807 7,84 860
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
a) Equity Sharn Caphal 151 1,556,258 z 1,986,258 1,896,258 = 186,258
b} Other Equity 152 358 372935 | 1414 3.74.408 3.62.040 807 1E2B47
TOTAL EQUITY 5,689,253 1,414 570,867 6,068,208 807 5,58,105
(2)  LiABILITIES
NON.CURRENT LIASILITIES
#) Einangizl Liakilitina
1} Borrowings 184 351(c) iz (39) - 80 {80} -
i) Leass Liabinies aB1(c) - ag k] - 80 &0
i} @ther financial liabilities 16.2 a7 - 87 105 - 108
b) Fravisions 17 130 - 130 2,788 - 2789
o} Dalemad Taz Linbilities { Net) 184 . - - * - -
d} Other nan-eurrent Liabiltias 18 1.06.268 - 1,06.269 1.11.682 - 11 1:?‘2_
TOTAL KON CURRENT LIARILITIES 1,006,628 - 1,068,525 1,14,056 - 1,14,655
(3) CURRENT LIASILITIES
o) Finanelal Liabilitios
1) Bormowings 201 - . i - - .
ia) Lease Llabiities a51(d) - - . - 18 i8
fi} Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micra entarprizes and small 5 =
enterpriaes 202 519 518 a1 o
Tatal putslanding duas of Crediors other than migia R
snlorprises and small enterpriais 203 485 (48) 438 m F2T!
fii} Other financial liabiities 204 35.1(d) 4,687 46 4,733 B,043 (18) 5025
b} Other Current Lisbilites 21 9.885 - 9.986 6,816 . 8616
€) Provisions 22 31,680 = 31,680 1,255 - .25
d) Cumront Tax Liablitles (Net) 23 - - - 278 - 378
TOTAL CURRENT LIARILITIES 47,357 - 47,357 36,315 - 35,315
(#)  Repulatory Dalleal Credi Ealances 14.2 56 75,767 612 76,379 74.792 - 74182
TOTAL EQUITY, LIABILITIES AND REGULATORY
OBFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANEES 7,98,802 2,026 800,928 7.84,061 807 7.84,868
e T - . - -
Zonhs BANESS,
A":‘.»‘"' =T
:-b," el \
ol ArEA Ve
a( FRN 44650 \2



(B) RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

(Amount In T Lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year endad
Hote No. of Impact of
PARTICULARS Financial 3R18[ Mfr;l'é:'?? Restatements/ 313:;::‘;::::”“
Statements {Rapone i Reclagsifications )
INCOME
i) Revenue from Continuing Operations 241 1,158,841 - 1,15,841
i)  Other Income 24,2 353 19,000 65 18,065
TOTAL INCOME 1,34,841 65 1,34,906
EXFENSES
i)  Generation Expenses 25 319 - 319
iy Employee Benefits Expense 26 35.3 14,575 (477) 14,008
i) Finance Costs 27 352 35 15 50
iv)  Deprecialion & Amorlization Expense 28 6,380 - 6,380
v)  Other Expenses 29 354 26,382 (80} 26,302
TOTAL EXPENSES 47,691 {542) 47,149
Profit before Exceptional items, Rate Regulated Activities and Tax 87,150 607 87,757
Excaptional items _
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B7,150 607 87,757
Tax Expenses 30
i) Current Tax 35.2 21,167 (612) 20,555
i) Deferred Tax (1,454) - (1,454)
Total Tax Expenses . 19,712 (612) 18,101
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN
REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES 67,437 et R8;95m
Movemant in Regulatery Deferral Account Balances (et of Tax) 3 35,2 (974) (612) (1,586)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER NET MOVEMENTS IN
REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES. HeAe oar o710
Profit for the year from centinuing operations (A) 356 66,463 607 67,070
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B) 30.2
(i} Itarns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {Net
of Tax)
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined banafit
obligations 21 2
Less- Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in (12) (12)
respect of defined benefit cbiigalions
Sub total (a) 33 % 33
(b) Investment In Equily Instruments
Sub total (b) i .
Total (i)=(z)+(b) 33 33
(I1) items that will be reclasslfied to profit or loss
= Invasiment in Debt Instruments -
Less: Income Tax on investment in Debt Instruments -
Total (i) E .
Other Comprahensive Incoma (B)={i+Il) 33 33
TOTAL CONMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) 66,486 BOT 67,103
Earning per share (Basic and Diluted)
(Equity sharas, face value of 1 1000/- each)
Befare movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 35.7 343.61 6.21 340,82
After mavements in Regulatory Defarral Account Balances 357 338.65 3.09 341.74
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Notes :-
35.1 Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide nolification dated 24th March, 2021 has made certain amendments In Schedula-lll of the Companias Act, 2013 which are applicabla
w.e.l01.04,2021, Presenlalion changes in the nature of reclassification in pravious period figures due to revised Schadule-lll are as follows:-
(a1) on account of Security Deposit amounting to Rs. 214 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 (Rs, 210 Lakhs in FY 2019-20).
(b) on account of Unbilled Trade Recelvables amounting lo Rs. 38707 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 (Rs. 44623 Lakhs In FY 2019-20),
(e) on account of Non-Current Lease Liabilities amounting to Rs. 39 Lakhs in FY 2020-21 (Rs. 80 Lakhs in FY 2019-20).
(d} on account of Current Lease Liabilities amounting to Rs. Nil in FY 2020-21 (Rs, 18 Lakhs in FY 2018-20).

35.2 Tax Computalions has baen restaled as per aclual tax computation for the Income Tax Return of FY 2020-21.

35.3 Consequeni to recognition of PRP recoverable fram employees (or earlier periods shown under Financlal Assats- Others (Claims Recoverable) al amortised cost, Other
Equity increased by Rs, 807 Lakhs and Rs. 542 Lakhs in FY 2018-20 & FY 2020-21 respeclively. Further corresponding effective interest on claim recoverable is
booked in other income.

354 Anamount of Rs. B0 Lakhs has been recognised in Capital Work in Prograss as against charged o PAL in previous Financial Year.

345.5 The impact of above 35.1 to 35.4 has increased the previous year profit by Rs.607 Lakhs and increase in olher equity by Rs. 1414 Lakhs
35,6 Impact of Restatement In Cash Flow Statement (extract) for the Year Ended 31st March ,2021
(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

T Reported Restated
Amount |Restatem |Amount For
Forthe |ents the Year
Year ended 31st
aended March, 2021
SMNo PARTICULARS 31st
‘ March,
2021
1 |Cash Flow from Operaling Aclivities 57,755 | 93 57,848
2 |Cash Flow from Investing Aclivities 18,872 (62) 18,810
__ 3 |Cash Flow from Financing Activities (55,546) (31) (55.577)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and| 21,081 - 21,081
Cazh Equivalents (14243)

35.7 Basic and Diluted earning per shara for the yaar 2020-21 have also hagn restated. The basic and dilutad earnings per share has Increased by Rs. 6.29 belore
movement in regulatory Deferral Account Balances and by Re.3.09 per share after movemnent in regulatory Deferral Account Balances.

35.8 Figures for the previous periods have been re-grouped/ re-arranged /re-classified, wheraver necessary.

As per aur report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.
Chartarad Accountants Q—g‘\"r‘"\\fsz

(Firm Regn.No.004465C)

VIJAY KUMAR SINHA MADHUSMTITA PANY
Managing Director Director
DIN: 09132059 DIN: 093190?;——

PR 44650 8|

BHOPAL

ANJEEV MATHUR
General Manager (Fin) &
Chief Financial Officer

Plac: Bhopal
Date 09/05/2022
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f:\xlr'-\lie!-:l;l “i; OF THE COMPTROLLEIR AN ALDITOR GENERAL OF INDI
‘ ] CTION 143(6)(y OF TIE COMPANIES ACT, 2003 ON THE FINANCIA i
STATEMENTS OF NHDC LINITED FOR THE YEAR EXDED XM \HRC[IZHH -

The preparation of finaegin! stalemenis of NIDC Lunited fin the wear ended: ~l March

AN A wee " = ' ~ b eI i
30272 in accordunes with the Grancial reponing [ peswindk presenned ander the C‘nmpmms A.m

5 ‘
201 3(Act) is the responsibitiy ol the mmngement of the company. The ﬂallliﬂl'jr.,ﬂuﬁltar'_..

section 139 (3), of F i

appointed by the Comptrofler and Auvditor Geaeal of Indiu und tdler &
p wider sz=ction I’-rJ nI'LLh

responsible for expressing opinion en ihe finoncial staime

based on independent audit in accordunce with the standards on audizing ::aruac.nbn.d ru:i of

csction 143(10) of the Act. This is stated o have been dane by them vide 1!1.;:.|c;.i3l[dl_

disted 00.05.2022,

[, on bzhall of the Comptrotler and

supplenizntary audil of the financial sratements of NHDC Limiied for the year Llldcd,SJfg T

Auditor General of Indin

gL P unch.r SLEltD[‘l 143(6)(a) ar the Act. This supplemeniury audit has be

uhout BC‘-C‘.\!'\S (o the working papers of the stiuior

d compuny personnel .ﬂjﬁ
R

md:pmdzml; w v auditor _fund

pnmanh Lo mqulri::s ul T,h... smmLar:, guditor an
anmmauon nl?' some at’ th: accnunung remrdm

" On 111:. basua of s m) 5upplcmcmnr3 :mdn nothing signilie

For and on bchaif
Comptroller & Auditor L:en&s

(K. 5¢ r'xr)\ i

Director General of z\udt(;SEnﬁ-t:
l)clhl i

vy ool



